NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR VERDE VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 27, 2024 AT 5:00 P-M.
IN THE BOARD ROOM AT STATION 31, 2700 E. GODARD ROAD, COTTONWOOD, ARIZONA
THE MEETING ROOM WILL BE ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC AT 4:30 P.M,

THE PUBLIC TELECONFERENCE WILL BEGIN AT 5:00 P.M. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY JOIN THE
TELECONFERENCE BY FOLLOWING THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW:

1.
2.
3.

OR

Dial 1-669-900-6833
When prompted for meeting D, enter 733 581 4709
For technical support please dial (928) 634-2578 option 0.

Join on-line through the Zoom app by going to https:/fus02web.zoom.us/{/7335814709

Public input may be submitted via email to lefliott@verdevalleyfire.org prior to the start of the meeting or by the phone-in option
provided.

The Fire Board of the Verde Valley Fire District will meet in regular session on Tuesday, August 27, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. The Board may
vote to go into executive session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) for legal advice with the District's attorney
on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics, and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration,
discussion, approval, or other action. All items are set for possible action.

AGENDA

1.

2.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

ORDER OF AGENDA - Discussion and consideration of changing the order of the agenda.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

MOMENT OF SILENCE — A moment of sitence for firefighters who have lost their lives.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Those wishing to address the Verde Valley Fire District Board are requested to fili out a public comment card and speakers
are limited to three-minute oral presentations. The Fire District Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item
raised in the call to the public due to restrictions under Open Meeting Law. However, individual Board Members may respond
to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct that staff review the matter or that the matter be placed on a
future agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA - Discussion and possible action.

All matters under the Consent Agenda are considered by the Board to be routine (i.e. Minutes and/or signatory authority for
bank accounts) and will be enacted by a single motion approving the Consent Agenda. If discussion is desired on any
particular consent item, a Board Member may ask that the item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered
separately.

A. Minutes - Discussion and consideration of the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on July 23, 2024.

B. Fire Protection Service Agreement - Discussion and possible approval of a Fire Protection Service Agreement to
provide fire suppression, emergency medical and ambulance services to 2730 South Kristina Lane, Cottonwood, AZ,
86326, Parcel #406-15-451Y.

FINANCIAL REPORTS - Discussion and approval of the financial report for the previous month.



8. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE - Discussion and possible action.
A. Chairperson’s Report — A report from the Chairperson on their recent activities for the District.
B. Board Member Reports - Reports from members of the Board on their recent activities for the District.

C. Union Report - A report from the District representative of the Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters Association on current
events and activities for the past month.

D. Fire Inspector Report - A report from the Fire Inspector, discussion, and possible action regarding current events and
activities, including: Public education, fire prevention, meetings and events attended, training, permits issued and closed,
significant projects, and inspections.

E. Fire Chief Report - A report from the Fire Chief, discussion and possible action regarding current events and his recent
activities, including: National Line of Duty Firefighter deaths; meetings and events attended; human resource updates;
finance and grant updates; special projects/other updates; wildland assignments and mutual aid; out-of-District calls:
County and State updates; AFDA updates; and other potential updates.

10. OLD BUSINESS

A. Memorandum of Understand — Discussion and possible approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the
International Association of Fire Fighters Local 3690 Verde Valley Chapter for the period of August 27, 2024 through June
30, 2026.

11. NEW BUSINESS

A. Personnel Retirement and Promotions — Presentation of personnel retirement and pinning of newly promoted
employees.

B. Underwriter / Placement Agent Engagement - Discussion and possible approval of the Underwriter / Placement Agent
Engagement agreement with Stifel to allow Verde Valley Fire District to engage in discussions related to a potential issue
of municipal securities related to General Obligation Bonds.

C. Future Agenda ltems
12. ADJOURNMENT

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodations by notifying Verde Valley Fire District at (928) 634-2578 as far in advance of the
scheduled meeting as possible.

This notice was posted at {Check one prior to posting):

www.verdevalleyfire.org (Official Posting Location)

Station 31, 2700 E. Godard Rd, Cottonwood, AZ (Official Posting Location)

Station 32, 1120 5. Page Springs Rd, Cornville, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)

Station 36, 895 First South St, Clarkdale, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)

Town of Clarkdale, Community Development Building, 890 Main St, Clarkdale, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)
Verde Village Clubhouse, 4855 Broken Saddle Rd, Cottonwood, AZ (Courtesy Posting Only)

O
a
O
O
]
(M|

Posted by: Date: Time:




Regular Meeting 07-23-2024 Page 1 of 6

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Verde Valley Fire District Held
July 23, 2024

A Regular Meeting of the Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors was held on July 23, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. in
person at Station 31, 2700 E. Godard Road, Cottonwood, Arizona and electronically {via Zoom).

Board of Directors:

Denald Peck, Chairman

Coleen Gilboy, Board Clerk (via Zoom)
Kenneth Bishop

Robert Brummett (absent)

Timothy Bishop (absent)

Staff Present:

Danny Johnson, Fire Chief

Lisa Efliott, Administrative Manager

Linda Peterson, Finance Assistant

Ashley Hammond, Administrative Specialist
Richard Lopez, Fire Inspector

Cody Harkey, Battalion Chief

Tucker lhrman, Captain

Justin Sandoval, Engineer (via Zoom)
Station 31 (via Zoom)

Others Present:

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board Chairman Peck.

ROLL CALL - Board Member T Bishop and Board Member Brummett were absent; a quorum was present.
ORDER OF THE AGENDA - Discussion and consideration of changing the order of the agenda.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG - Those present stood and recited the pledge of allegiance to the
American flag.

MOMENT OF SILENCE — A moment of silence for firefighters who have lost their lives. A moment of silence
was observed for the 30 U.S. firefighters who lost their lives in the line of duty in 2024 to date.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

CONSENT AGENDA - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION.
A. Minutes - Discussion and consideration of the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on June 25, 2024.

Board Member K Bishop made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Board Chairman Peck seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORTS - Discussion and consideration of the financial report for the previous month
(including ambulance billing). Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott reviewed the written financial reports noting the
following:



Regular Meeting 07-23-2024 Page 2 of 6

Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott stated that the amounts listed on these financial reports will change through the
completion of the audit,

Total cash in the General Fund is $2,839,621.05 (does not include the PSPRS COP Contingency Reserve
Fund.)
Decrease in cash of $610,839 for the month of June.
Negative cash flow of $69,243 for the fiscal year.
o Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott noted that $240,000 was transferred to Capital for the purchase
of the four (4) new administrative vehicles,
Cash flows show that they were adequate to fund the fiscal year's operations.
FY2023-2024 Property Tax Revenues received: $76,209.13.
Fire District Assistance Tax (FDAT) Revenues received: $4,329 47,
The following account explanations are for items occurring within the month of June 2024
o The FY2023-2024 end-of-year payroll accruals were completed prior to the creation of the financial
reports.
o There are still several year-end adjusting entrigs that need to be made.
o There are several expenses that are highlighted in the repart that are FY2024-2025 expenses.
These items will be recorded as Prepaid Expenses in FY2023-2024.
o Page 1 Account 01-424000 Smart and Safe Arizona Act Taxes — 2™ distribution for FY2023-2024.
o Page 1 Account 01-441000 Ambulance Revenues — Adjustment for decrease in Ambulance Billing
Receivables.
o Page 2 Account 01-5100-512200 PSPRS Retirement — Adjustment to zero out the PSPRS Prepaid
Account,
o Page 4 Account 01-6100-614400 Office Furniture — Battalion Chief's office furniture.
o Page 8 Account 01-6600-667109 2014 Rosenburg - New tires, repairs to exhaust, pressure
governor, etc.
o Page 8 Account 01-6600-667201 2015 Freightliner — New tires, replace parking brake, repair air
leak.
o Page 12 Account 02-8000-837031 Station 31 - Remainder of Station 31 flooring project.
o Page 12 Account 02-8000-867107 Administrative Vehicles - New vehicle communication
equipment and payment on final truck.
Total operating-only expenditures are 3.4% lower than the year-to-date allocation.
Total General Fund expenditures are 9.17% lower than the year-to-date allocation.
The District has collected § 6,460,112.82 {98%) of the FY2023-2024 budgeted Property Tax Revenues.
Ambulance Billing Report
o For the month of May there were 88 hillable calls in the month. This is an decrease of 36 calls from
the prior month and a year-to-date decrease of 88 calls compared to the same timeframe in
FY2022-2023. Cash collections have increased $38,211 compared to the same timeframe in
FY2022-2023.
o Ambulance cash collections of $97,577.15 were received.
o Total Ambulance Billing Receivables were $610,403.63, a decrease of $100,763.98 from the prior
month,
Crews have been deployed on ten (10) assignments in FY2023-2024 to date.
o As of June 30, 2024, invoices had been submitted for six {6) of the assignments; payment has
been received for the six (6) assignments invoiced.
s Administrative Manager Lisa Elliott stated that one (1) assignment had been missed and
the correction will be on August's financial report.

Board Member K Bishop made a motion to approve the Financial Reports. Board Clerk Gilboy seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously.




Regular Meeting 07-23-2024 Page 3 of 6

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

CHAIRPERSCN’S REPORT - A report from the Chairperson on their recent activities for the District.
Board Chairman Peck stated that he attended the AFDA Summer Conference.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS - Reports from members of the Board on their recent activities for the
District.
None

UNION REPORT - A report from the District representative of the Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters
Association on current events and activities for the past month.
None

FIRE INSPECTOR REPORT - A report from the Fire Inspector, discussion, and possible action regarding
current events and activities, including: Public education, fire prevention, meetings and events attended,
training, permits issued and closed, significant projects, and inspections.

Fire Inspector Lopez presented the monthly statistics:

New Permits: 1

Complaints: 0 total 0 — Invalid, 0 - Referred to County

General and Final Inspections: 5

General correspondence including site visits, emails, phone calls and letters: 25+
Plan Reviews: 0

Preliminary Code Reviews: 2

Variances for Hot Work and Bums Qutside Regulation — Awarded — 1

Knox Box Installs - 0

Car Seats: 5 Installs

Fire Inspector Lopez stated that he had a walk-through in Mountain Gate for assistance with Fire Wise. He
stated that he and Administrative Specialist Ashley Hammond attended a meeting with Cottonwood Fire
Department, Copper Canyon Fire and Medical District, and Sedona Fire District to plan a safety day in October.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT - A report from the Fire Chief, discussion and possible action regarding current
events and his recent activities, including: National Line of Duty Firefighter deaths; meetings and events
attended; human resource updates; finance and grant updates; special projects/other updates; wildland
assignments and mutual aid; out-of-District calls; County and State updates; AFDA updates; and other
potential updates.

Chief Johnson reported on items from his report including:

e Mestings Attended

o Taawaki Ribbon Cutting

Clarkdale Old Fashion 4% of July
Cornville Community Association
Verde Labor Management Meeting
Meeting with the PFFA President and Vice President
AFDA/AFCA Conference
VVFD new hire interviews
Meet with the new Camp Verde Town Manager
Staff meetings
WFD and CCFMD Board Meetings
Guardian Air base meeting with Representatives Bliss and Nguyen.

O 000000000



Regular Meeting 07-23-2024 Page 4 of 6

¢ Human Resources
o Five (5) firefighters have accepted conditional offers.
o Captain lan James has accepted a Radio Technician position with CAFMA.
¢ Finance / Grants
o VVFD was the lead agency in the submission of a regional AFG grant for cardiac monitors.
= Regional pariners are Verde Valley Fire District, Sedona Fire District, and
Copper Canyon Fire and Medical District. We have not received any updates.
o Submitted a Congressionally Directed Spending Grant for an ambulance, we have passed the
first round of cuts.
o Submitted a Gila River Grant for a UTV to replace the Kubota, we have not received any
updates.
o Submitted a grant to AgWest Stewardship group for an Off-Road emergency vehicle.
= We were successful in obtaining $50,000.00, have received the check.
e  Special Projects / Other
o MOU s at legal for review.
= Stated that the MOU is still being reviewed but will be complete at the next Board

meeting.
o Research on a potential GO Bond in 2025 has begun.
= Projects
= Cost
* Politics

o Engineer Academy was successful. 24 students attended from VVFD, CCFMD, Jerome,
Cottonwood, Pine-Strawberry, and Blue Ridge.
»  Wildland Assignments / Mutual Aid
o Engineer McDaniel took a water tender to the fire in Congress.
o Captain Robertson took an assignment for a single resource to Globe.
e Out of District Calls
o Total OOD responses for June: 0
e County and State Updates
o Chief Johnson stated that there are no significant county and state updates.
e AFDA Updates - Legislative updates.
o AFDA Annual Membership and Board Meeting scheduled for July 16, 2024,
o No AFDA Board meeting in August.

OLD BUSINESS - None
NEW BUSINESS

Tactical Tender - Discussion and possible approval te purchase a tactical tender from Midwest Fire,
through the Sourcewell Contract, in an amount not to exceed $525,251.23.

Chief Johnson stated that Staff is requesting to purchase a tactical tender, He stated this tactical tender will
replace one (1) of the old water tenders and will be used on wildland deployments. He stated Captain lhrman is
present to discuss the proposed purchase of a tactical tender.

Captain Ihrman stated once an apparatus is twenty (20} years old it drops to a Federal Excess Personal
Property Program (FEPP) rate for wildland assignments. The FEPP rate is roughly lowered to sixty-five percent
(65%) of the hourly rate. He stated the requested tactical tender will replace one (1) of the 2004 tenders. He
stated according to the Arizona Interagency Dispatch Center (AIDC) type 3 engines and tactical tenders are the
most requested out-of-district and out-of-state resources, He stated a tactical tender can also be contracted as a



Regular Meeting 07-23-2024 Page 5 of 6

support tender. He stated the proposed tactical tender can carry two thousand (2,000) gallons of water qualifying
it as a type 2 tactical tender. Captain Ihrman stated Staff is requesting a four-wheel drive tactical tender. He
stated he has received a quote from Midwest Fire for the proposed tactical tender.

Chief Johnson stated the tactical tender will be purchased through the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing
contract.

Board Chairman Peck asked what the tactical tender's warranty is. Captain Inrman stated he believed the
apparatus has a one (1) year warranty and the tank has a lifetime warranty.

Board Clerk Gilboy asked if the District looked at other contracts and received other quotes. Captain Ihrman
stated that he received a quote from Rosenbauer. Chief Johnson stated a tactical tender is a specialty apparatus
with limited vendors.

Board Clerk Gilboy asked if the Wildland Fund was going to pay for the tactical tender since the grant was
unsuccessful. Chief Johnson stated no. He stated a portion of the purchase will be paid from the Wildland Fund
and staff budgeted the grant match in the Capital Fund.

Board Clerk Gilboy asked how many 2004 vehicles the District has. Captain Inrman stated two (2) water tenders
and one (1) brush truck. He stated the District received a call asking if we could supply another water tender and
had to deny it. He stated he was uncomfortable dropping the District to one (1) water tender and the 2004
tenders would not pass inspection.

Board Chairman Peck asked what the timeframe for a tactical tender is. Captain Ihrman stated twenty to twenty-
two (20-22) months,

Board Clerk Gilboy asked if the District has to put 50% down and pay the remaining when the tactical tender is
received. Captain Inman stated through the contract the District does not have to put 50% down and will pay for
the tactical tender once completed and received.

Board Member K Bishop made a motion to approve the purchase of a tactical tender from Midwest Fire, through

the Sourcewell Contract. in an amount not to exceed $525,251.23. Board Clerk Gilboy seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Board Clerk Gilboy asked if the District's new ambutance billing company went into effect July 1, 2024. Chief
Johnson stated yes.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS - A listing of items to be ptaced on a future agenda,
Memorandum of Understanding

ADJOURNMENT. With no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 5:29 p.m.

Submitted By: Approved:

Ashley Hammond, Administrative Specialist Donald Peck, Board Chairman



Regular Meeting 07-23-2024 Page 6 of 6

Attest:

Coleen Gilbay, Board Clerk



Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Fire Protection Service Agreement August 27, 2024
Action Required: Submitted By:
X Motion Daniel Johnson, Fire Chief
[] Resotution Date Submitted:
[[] No Action Required, Information Only August 1, 2024
[] Other (Explain):

Project/Issue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and possible approval of a Fire Protection Service Agreement to provide fire suppression,
emergency medical and ambulance services to 2730 South Kristina Lane, Cottonwood, AZ, 86326, Parcel #406-15-451Y.

Background Information:

The District offers Fire Protection Service Agreements to homeowners that are not in the District's boundaries and are not
able to annex. The Fire Protection Service Agreement allows homeowners to receive the benefits of being a District
resident and avoid out-of-District billing. These Agreements are entered into and renewed annually. The fees for the
Agreement are calculated the same way that District residents’ property taxes are calculated. The only difference is a ten
percent {10%) administration fee that is added for the administration and processing of the Agreement. The fees for the
Agreement will be prorated for the remainder of FY2024-2025.

The District currently has one (1) homeowner who would like to enter into a Fire Protection Service Agreement with the
District for the remainder of the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year:

Keith Batton Irrevocable Trust
2730 South Kristina Lane
Cottonwood, AZ 86326
Parcel 406-15-451Y

Financial Impact: Increased Fire Protection Service Agreement Revenues
Is this a budgeted expense? [ ]Yes [ ]No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Approve the Fire Protection Service Agreement to provide fire suppression, emergency
medical and ambulance services to 2730 South Kristina Lane, Cottonwood, AZ, 86326, Parcel #406-15-451Y.

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Approve the Fire Protection Service Agreement to provide fire suppression, emergency medical and
ambulance services to 2730 South Kristina Lane, Cottonwood, AZ, 86326, Parcel #406-15-451Y.

List of Attachments:
Fire Protection Service Agreement — Keith Batton hrevocable Trust
Keith Batton Irrevocable Trust, 2730 South Kristina Lane, Cottonwood, AZ 86326 Map




VERDE VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT

OUT OF DISTRICT
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Out of District Fire Protection Services Agreement made effective
July 1, 2024 between the Verde Valley Fire District, a political subdivision of the State of Arizona,

hereinafter referred to as the “District” and Keith Batton Irrevocable Trust hereinafter referred to
as the “Applicant”. The property under consideration is described as:

7 outh Kristina Lane, Cottonwood, AZ. 86326

Yavapai County Assessor’s Parcel Number: 406-15-451Y
IT IS THEREFORE MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1) Purpose. The District shall provide fire protection and emergency medical services
to the Applicant under the terms of this Agreement.

2) Duration and Renewal. The effective term of this Agreement shall be from

July 1, 202 4 through June 30, 2025. The provisions of this Agreement shall renew automatically
on July 1 of each year for consecutive one-year terms, unless either party pursues termination of
the Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 10. The District will obtain the current assessed and
secondary valuation of the Applicant’s property by June 15 of each year from the Yavapai County
Assessor’s Office. If for some reason the current assessed value information is unavailable, the
Service Fee under this contract, as renewed, will be equal to the fee charged for the immediately
preceding service year, plus 10%, until such time as the curren . assessed v 1lue information is made
available, at which time the fee for the current year shall be recalculatea and an adjustment to the
fee made.

3) Services Provided. Fire Suppression, Emergency Rescu, and Emergency Medical
Services (collectively “Emergency Services™) will be provideu under this contract. Unless the
Incident Commander (senior Verde Valley Fire District Officer present) requests additional help,
the District shall provide a standard response as determined by VVFD dispatch protocols on each
emergency call from the Applicant, subject to conditions below.

It is intended that the Fire Suppression and Emergency Medical Services provided to the
Applicant (and the Applicant’s immediate family residing at said property) under this Agreement
shall be made available in conjunction with the above-referenced property irrespective of whether
the property is owner occupied or leased (the “Recipients™). In the event Emergency Medical
Services are required for any individuals other than Recipient, the District reserves the right to bill
those third persons and the Applicant (who shall be jointly liable) for the services provided to said
third party, according to the fee schedule adopted by the District, as amended from time to time.



The District reserves the right to involve such other jurisdictions and EMS or suppression
service providers as it deems necessary, consistent with its then current protocol. Applicant may
be responsible for any additional charges assessed by such other service providers.

The parties herein agree that the District may respond with fewer units or personnel in the
event of any unforeseen circumstance or other emergencies, such as a major fire or accident or
conflicting concurrent calls, reduction in force, road closure, acts of God, or other situations in
which there is a shortage of manpower or equipment. Applicant understands that the response time
will likely be extended beyond that which might be regularly expected within the District by
reason of the distance to and isolation of the Applicant’s property, the limited manpower available,
access limitations and the other calls within the District that take priority, and Applicant hereby
consents to the same. In addition, Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the District’s response
and effectiveness may be limited by a lack of adequate water supply.

Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the District may, in its discretion, give priority to
other emergency calls either within the District or outside District boundaries, causing a delay in
response time. Further, Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the District may, in conjunction
with any call to the above-referenced property, respond with insufficient equipment or manpower
on occasion, either by reason of limited manpower, equipment availability, resource allocation,
limited information having been made available to the District in conjunction with the
determination of the appropriate response, or by reason of the exercise of District personnel’s
discretion. In conjunction therewith, Applicant hereby acknowledges that no assurances are given
or warranties made as to the response time or service level that will be had, and waives and agrees
to hold the District harmless from and indemnify the District for any and all damages which might
occur to Applicant or any third party’s property or person by reason of extended response times,
reduced equipment or manpower response, failure to involve other jurisdictions or service
providers, the District’s decision to allocate resources elsewhere either inside or outside of the
District, the exercise of District personnel’s discretion in making decisions as to priority of calls,
allocation of manpower or equipment, or other operational decisions which mi ght result in
additional loss of life or property. Applicant agrees the District is under no obligation to provide
EMS services or to transport any Recipient of services. Applicant acknowledges that the District
does not hold a Certificate of Necessity, and that transport services are typically provided through
a third party. Applicant shall be responsible for all expenses associated therewith.

4) Response Time. The District shall respond to the Applicant’s emergency calls in a
manner consistent with then current protocol, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. The District and Applicant hereby acknowledge that response times are subject to
variations due to existing weather conditions, travel distance, traffic conditions, property
identification, conflicting responses, equipment and manpower avaijlability or allocation, and
access to Applicant’s property, and acknowledges that, because of the substantial distance
involved, the minimum response time likely to be experience by Applicant will be 8 minutes.
Further, Applicant acknowledges that because of the distance from the closest fire station, the
Applicant’s ISO rating may be a “5”, or higher. The District can give no assurances as to what
ISO rating might apply to the property in question.

5) Routing Information. The Applicant shall provide the District with current routing
information to all Applicant property in a form acceptable to the District Fire Chief, and

2



will endeaveor to inform all occupants of subject property of ‘he r-uper procedures to follow in
case of fire.

6) Standard Access. The Applicant hereby specifically acknowledges that standard
access roads sufficient to allow District fire equipment to reach the scenes of emergency calls are
a significant factor in the District’s ability to respond to emergency calls within a reasonable and
expeditious time. If access roadways are not maintained by other public service agencies, the
responsibility of providing and maintaining adequate access rests solely with the Applicant.
Applicant hereby agrees to hold the District harmless from, and indemnify the District for any
responsibility or damages for any delays which might occur by reason of limited, inadequate or
poorly maintained access, address or access description, or failure of Applicant or the property to
comply with applicable fire codes, building codes, zoning codes or recommendations made by the
District for fire or emergency purposes.

7 Compensation. As consideration for the District providing fire suppression and
emergency medical services to the Applicant, the Applicant shall pay to the District a sum (the
“Service Fee™) equal to the amount which would be paid if the Applicant’s property was located in
and taxable by the District at the District’s then current tax rate as if applied to the secondary
assessed value of the Applicant’s property, as determined by the County Assessor, from time to
time; plus an administrative fee equal to 10% of said sum then in effect, as modified from time to
time. The rate to be used in calculating the Service Fee will be the equivalent to the tax rate in
place as of the date of the contract, and on the renewal date thereof each year thereafter unless
otherwise provided in this Agreement. Payment will be made in one annual installment, in advance,
with the first payment being due and payable simultaneous with the execution of this Agreement
and thereafter, by July 1st of each succeeding year, assuming the Agreement is renewed. For the
initial term of the Agreement (July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025), the parties agree that the yearly
fee shall be $1,709.34 but will be prorated (based on {2 months). Both the yearly Service Fee and
any pro-rated amount are payable in one lump sum when due.

8) Insurance. The Applicant shall provide the District with a current certificate of
insurance, together with the name and address of insurance agent, name of insurance company
providing coverage, and insurance policy number.

9) Waiver and Disclaimer of Liability. In consideration of the District’s agreement to
provide services under the terms of this Agreement, the Applicant agrees to hold the District
harmless and release the District from and indemnify the District for any and all claims, demands,
liability and causes of action, as set forth above, that may arise as a result of the District providing
the services described above, and specifically, in addition to the foregoing, and any other claims,
demands, liability or causes of action which might arise out of the District’s inability to provide,
or delay or limits in providing, services due in whole or in part to the conditions spelled out in
Sections 3, 4, 5, and 6 of this Agreement. This Agreement will be for the benefit of the parties
named herein only and shall not be construed as having been entered into for the benefit of any
third party. Nothing herein shall be construed as a warranty by the District against damages,
property or personal, which may result by way of fire, accidental or other emergency occurring on
Applicant’s property. In the event of breach or non-performance by the District, Applicant’s
remedies shall be limited to the termination of this contract, and refund of fees for that current
contract year, the parties having agreed that said fees are a

3



reasonable amount of damages. This release shall bind the legal representatives, assigns and
successors in interest of the Applicant. The waiver, hold harmless and indemnification provisions
of Paragraphs 3 and 9 hereof for the benefit of the District shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

10} Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement by thirty (30) days written
notice of termination delivered to the other party at these addresses:

District - Fire District Administration Applicant Keith Batton Irrevocable Trust
Verde Valley Fire District 2730 South Kristina Lane
2700 E. Godard Road Cottonwood, AZ 86326
Cottonwood, AZ 86326

In the event of termination of this Agreement after the Applicant has paid the required
payment due for that term, the District shall return funds to the Applicant prorated on a per day
basis for the period after the date of termination.

The District may cancel this Agreement pursuant to the mandates of A.R.S. §38-511.
11)  Non-appropriation: This Agreement is subject to available funding for the District,

and nothing in this Agreement shall bind the District to expenditures in excess of funds
appropriated and allotted for the purposes outlined in this Agreement.

VERDE VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
. o~
L fk 2Lofoncy
{;’/ ﬁpplicant o Fuibh Dobfon Date Board Chairman Date

Tt S
Trrevocebln ! st

Applicant Date



— . . ™ !
%Z/; /- o ,////i/{;% 406-15499 !
406-15-4678 %%;2/// : % J P ,%,:

7

5 406-15.479A
7

RS
N
\

-
L
)

o

TAC EP B1DRY

?/{,-"? . A
7 . 406-15-452C
T R

k s

4 L
406-15.-463M i ‘»«5 .

- 3-1-A

. J : éud\\ s //
/ i 406.15-452B 2 i“"’i‘;-‘ | ﬁ_f(., 7 //,4;; /Z%
ggo,—ﬂ-ﬁﬁf i ////ﬁ/f/}?} 5-4%

-

A -
40615471

406.15-454C

406.15.451Y
£

"3"2‘_{5

| 406-15.454F

406-15-454EF

wn
%
406-154512 <
£
2

ot 406-15-472A %//,//’/ 77
7‘BI.'I'O~1 71300 406-15-472E 5 i
ar i 3
/////}}////,/ .406'15“47.2,H ('Iﬂ." e

'\ Disclaumer: Map and porcel information is believed to be accurate but wecurocy is not guaranteed. No portion of the

}  information should be considered 10 be, or used as. o legal document. The information is provided subject to the express
condition that the user knawingly waives any nd aff claims for damages against Yavapai County that may arise from the
use of this data,

Magp panted on: 7.36.2024




Verde Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report Supplementary Information
For the Month Ending July 31, 2024

July 31, 2024, is the first month of the fiscal year (FY2024-2025) which equates to 8.33% of the year-to-date budget. Please remember
that the amounts listed on these financial reports will change through the completion of the audit.

The following are some highlights from the month of July 2024:

Bank Reconciliation Summary Report
o Summary of all transactions throughout the month.
Bank Transaction Report
¢ Detailed list of all transactions in each of the District's bank accounts throughout the month.
Balance Sheet
» Total gperating cash for the General Fund = $1,870,833.07 (does NOT include the PSPRS COP Contingency Reserve Fund).
e Account 124002 - Due From / Due to Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Fund owes the General Fund $543,675.31 for FY2023-
2024 projects. Staff will
Account 124003 - Due From / Due to Wildland Fund — The Wildland Fund owes the General Fund $11,847.83. This will be
resolved when the payments for wildland deployments are received from the State.
» Payroll Liabilities — These items have been corrected in August 2024.
Cash Flow Projection Report
e Decrease in cash of $276,173 during the month.
¢ Negative cash flow of $276,173 for the fiscal year.
o  Cash flows show that they are adequate to fund the fiscal year's operations. Please note that it does reflect a decrease in cash
from the June 30, 2024 balance to the projected July 31, 2025 balance. This is due in part to the transfer of $150,000 of FY2022-
2023 excess funds and $80,110 transfer to the Employee Benefits Liability Fund.
Detail Financial Report
o $0in FY2024-2025 Property Tax Revenues were received.
o $1,522.65 in FDAT Revenues were received.
* The following account explanations are for items occurring within the month of July 2024:

o Page 1 Account 01-431000 Fire Protection Service Agreements - First % of the Yavapai-Apache Nation agreement and
annual Fire Protection Service Agreements.
Page 1 Account 01-479000 - Miscellaneous Grant Revenue — AgWest grant for UTV,
Page 2 Personnel Expenses Total - Reflects payroll accrual to FY2023-2024.
Page 2 Account 01-5100-511800 Workers Compensation Insurance - Quarterly payment of annual premium.
Page 2 Account 01-5100-515800 Conversion of Leave - Liability accrued to FY2023-2024, payment was made in August
2024,
« Total General Fund expenditures are 4.44% lower than the year-to-date allocation.
Total operating expenditures ONLY (excluding Contingency, Grants, Other Financing Uses) are 3.01% lower than the year-to-
date allocation.
Property Tax Collection Comparison
o $0(0%) of the total FY2024-2025 budgeted Property Tax revenues have been collected. This is because the Yavapai County
Assessor's Office does not issue the tax bills until the end of September of each year.
Ambulance Billing Report
»  For the month of July there were 88 billable calls. This is equal to the number of billable calls from the prior month and a year-
to-date increase of 2 calls from FY2023-2024. Cash collections have decreased $32,567 compared to the same timeframe in
FY2023-2024.
¢ Ambulance cash collections of $56,952.82 were received.
* Total Ambulance Billing Receivables were $624,672.05, an increase of $14,268.42 from the prior month.
Wildland Revenue Report.
e Crews have deployed on four (4) assignments in FY2024-2025 year-to-date. Invoices had not been submitted by the end of
July 2024.

O 0 00



Bank Reconciliation Summary Report
For the Month Ending July 31, 2024

PSPRS COP
VVFD General Ambulance  Contingency Employee
Fund Account Fund Capital Fund  Wildland Fund Benefits Fund
Opening Balance $ 258775617 § 39849662 $ 1,12593288 $ 365539823 $ 35101520 $ 313,771.20
Deposits $§ 9619884 § 179,367.77 § - § - § - % -
Interest $ 566873 § 244 % 246131 % 7.990.76 § 76733 § 685.91
Service Charge $ - 8 {60.33) § - 3 - $ - 8 -
Checks / Payments $ (934,664.88) § (374,999.91) § - % - % - $ g
Ending Balance $ 1,754,958.86 § 202,806.59 $ 1,128,394.19 § 366338899 $ 35178253 § 314,457.11
Uncleared Transactions

Uncleared Deposits $ 707600 $ 10887868 § - - % - 3 -

Uncleared Checks / Payments § (202,887.07) $ - % - $ - % -
Register Balance $ 155914779 § 31168528 § 1,128394.19 § 3,663,38898 § 351,78253 $ 314,457.11




WY #0:4% 1T pEQZ/22/8

£9'186
TTSTH00T-
89°999°07-
68'99¢"¢-
LYTEST
LY TES'T-
T05e-
08'6T8'T
05'¥85"
L PE6'S-
e L99't-
8L'8Ly'L-
9b'855°¢-
00'05¥-
6T'TLT
69'TET
88'659
t8'92S
T2 18T
SLESY'E
£5°/68'E
9°'852-
LY TEQL-
L6 LEE
£E'9£9'T
98'02¢
S8'vOY
00021
£S'6ET
SSETT
POEET
8TIET'E
6.785
£5°610'T
9t SEE
BIIE

unhouly

- :9buey ajeq pasesd

v20Z/1€/L0 - ¥Z20Z/10/L0 :9buey a1eq panssi

|lelaQ uolldesuel|

Hoday uopdesued) yuegq

|esianay ysodaqg
143

Yeiq yueg
Yyedq jueg
Yeigiueg
yeiq yueq
yeiqg yueg
Heaq yueg
YeJg yueg
yeiq jueg
eI yueg
yeuq yueg
yeiq yueg
yelq yueg
wsodag
1sodag
usodag
usodag
usodag
usodag
usodag
alieyd 221m1ag
yelq jueq
nsedag
usedag
ysodaq
ysodag
nsodag
nsodag
usodag
usedag
1usodaq
usodag
wsodag
wsodag
wsodag

adAL

pa.ea))
paJeay
paseap)
pasea))
pasear)
paJea)d
paies|s
paiea))
paJea))
paJea))
paJea)d
pa.iea)d
paiea)y
pasea|)
pasea))
pases|)
pases|)
pa.iea|d
paiea)d
pa.ea))
pa.ieaj)
paJeady
patea)s
paies|)
paiea|y
paiea))
pasea))
pasea))
paJean
patea|d
paies3
paseap)
paieap)
paieap)
paJes)
patea[s

smeys

198pat |eiausn
104Aeg

3jqeAeq SIUNONY
3|qeARy SIUNOY
3lgeAey SN0y
a|qeley syunoddy
Jgeieyd syunoasy
a|qeied sjuncoay
3|gqeAed SN0y
ajqeAed swunoday
3|qeied sjunQay
ajgeied $3UNCIY
ajgeied sJUNCIIY
I|qeAey SUNORY
128pa |essuay
ia8pa (esauan
128pat |esauan
198pa [essuay
1a2pa [es3UaY
1a3pa |eiauag
19dpa |esduay
198pa7 (eJBuag
2|gelAed SIUNOIYY
193pa] |esz2uag
J28pa (es3uag
128pa (esauag
138pa |essuay
128pa |esauan
123pa |esauagy
133pa] |ejausg
198pa |esauag
122pa7 |esauay
128pa |esauan
128pa7 (r43uan)
1a8paq |edausg
128pat |rJauan

npowy

auenpap

143 |josheyg

JINAUDG INUIAAIY |BUIBJY|

2NUaAdY JO JuswWedag eUOZIY

43 $¥dSd - Avedwa) 3snu ) apimuonen
33 $¥dSd - Auedwo) I5na FpIMUoiEN
uoIsIAg [eUOEN ALI2GI 347 (201D
SHdSd Y10y - BpmuUoIEN

VYl Yloy - apimuonen

yueg yyesH wndo

Sysw

SHdSd LS - IpImuolIeN

LS - IpimuceN

dH3d - Auedwo? 15nJ) apimucnen
lenminiy suesiyd

si0jensiviwpy dwodyyeay
aJesyyeaqpayun

aledyjeaHpaun

Anseas) sn

aiedpan

eulay

702 3unf - 334 Juissasosd pJed upaid Ajyluow
BUOZIIY JO YUEQ [BUOIEN

#Z0T Anr - Suissadc.y 30 1sepjealg ayeaued
Bug 3sueINquiy - YEIN['S

ETLATETTY

wmdo

HdD - YrequUIBA ) B yoequiem')
uuad |eIue|o)

Jlgnday uesuawy

eulay

usodag sreyd euenquy

BUIBY

aJenyyeaHpaun

eulay

aJedyleaHpanun

uonduisag

ZV 'PuIsIg 2414 AS||eA 3pJap

Z7E000430
S¥T0000L43
ZETC000Ld
9ETC000LId
CETZ000LAa
VETZ000L3T
TETZ000130
OETZ000L30
6212000130
§ZTZ000130
9Z1z000030
vZTTZ000L9a
€¢TZ00013d
TTTZ00014a
6ZCE000dI0
BTCE0004I0
Z0TE000d3T
S0ZEOBOd3T
50¢t000430
¥0ZE000430
£0¢E000430
OE00006AS
Z0TZ006L4C
§TZEG00430
§07€000430
Z0ZE00043d
OTE£000430
PIZ£000430
ZTCe000430
TTZE000d3d
OTZE00043d
BOZED00d3d
TGCEDT043d
00cE000d3G
§BTE000d30
BETE000d3d

N0y IJUB|NGLIY - 0990TOOLED SIUNDIY Yueg

JBquiny

PZOT/TE/LO ¥20zZ/0T/L0
vZOZ/IE/LO ¥202/60/L0
vZOT/TE/LO vZ0L/60/L0
¥Z0Z/TE/L0 vZoz/e0/L0
¥z0Z/TE/L0 vZoe/e0/L0
¥ZOZ/TE/LO ¥202/60/L0
$20Z/1E/L0 ¥20Z/60/L0
vZOZ/TE/LO PEOT/60/L0
vTOT/TE/LO vZ0T/60/L0
PTOZ/TE/LO vT0T/60/L0
¥ZOZ/IE/L0 ¥20Z/60/L0
$2OZ/TE/LO ¥20T/60/L0
vTOZ/TE/LO vZ0T/60/L0
¥Z0Z/TE/LO ¥z0T/60/L0
YeOZ/TE/LD ©T0Z/60/L0
peoz/TE/L0 +20Z/60/10
vzoZ/1E/L0 vZ0Z/60/L0
vZOZ/1E/L0 +20T/60/L0
vT0Z/1E/L0 tzoz/e0/L0
vZOZ/TE/LO ¥Z0Z/80/40
vZ0Z/1E/L0 ¥202/80/L0
vZOZ/TE/LD $20Z/50/£0
vZOZ/TE/LO #202/50/L0
vZOZ/TE/LO ¥20Z/50/L0
vZOZ/TE/LO v20Z/S0/L0
YZoz/IE/Lo vZ0T/S0/L0
veoz/ie/Lo ¥Z0Z/€0/L0
PEOZ/TE L0 ¥T0z/€0/L0
vzOZ/TE/L0 PTOZ/EO/LD
¥ZOZ/TE/LO PZOZ/EO/L0
vZOT/TE/LO ¥z0Z/€0/L0
YZOT/TESLO vzoZ/E0/L0
YZOZ/IE/ LD vTOT/E0/L0
¥T0Z/1E/L0 ¥z0z/70/L0
PTOZ/IE/LO ¥T0Z/10/L0
YZOT/TE/LO ¥20T/10/L0
aleq ajeq
pasesdy panss|




£40 ¢ 3bedg WY FOILBITT bZ0Z/T2/8
86'v28'¢- 3eaq jueg paJea() 3|qedeg syunody SHSY 7oTC000E0  ¥E0T/1E/L0 vZ0T/ET/L0
01'568°9- }euq yueg pasea)) 3|qedeq s3UNoIDY SUdSd LGP - apimuoneN 09TZ000L30  ¥ROT/IE/LO vTOT/ET/LO
YT SLT Y yeu( yueg paJeap) aqeied SNOY L5t - apimuoneN GoIC000Ld0  veoz/ie/o ¥Z0Z/ET/10
0005t~ Yeuq yueg paea)) ajqeded SUNONY dH3d - Avedwo) 1sny ) apimuonen ISTCO00LAC  vZOT/TE/L0 ¥Z0Z/€2/L0
0000t u_mon_mo paJea|) ._wm_um._ |elauacy w._m_v_c_._n_m mcwm_..m EER 3 _WNON\._“M\NO #NQN\MN\&Q
oo'st usodag pa.ea) 123pa] |esauag HdD w22 ZGCE000d30  wZOT/TIESLO PZ0TIEL/L0
LI usodag pasea) 133pa7 |eIRuUaY aledyleaqpaiun D5CE000430  vETOT/TE/LO v20zZ/eT/L0
I9°Elt 1sodag pa1e3)) 123pa |esauag swie[) evewny 0BTEODG4IT  PTOZ/TE/LO vz0Z/22/10
I6LET Jsodag paiea|) 1a3pa] |esauaYy vvsn SECE000430  vIOZ/TE/LO ¥Z0T/TT/L0
62921 usodag pasea|d 138paT |esdusD) uu3d (e1uo|0) PECE00R4IT  vROZ/TE/LD rT0z/eT/io
EPIPT ysodag pasean 138pa [eiauzg YH3I9 £67£000d30  ¥ZOT/TE/L0 veoz/ee/io
€£°09- adreyd aoinaag paies)) uo1e/[12UGI3Y yueg 393 JAIS 10V QWY ZOZ ANt SEI0RIS RZ0L/L  pROZfTT/L0 vZ0Z/22/L0
9£'686'T ysodag paJea)dy Jadpa jessusy Us0dag S8y SduRINguIY T9ZEOD0dIT  $TOT/TIE/L0 ¥ZOZ/6T/L0
750807 ysodag pasea|y Ja8pa eauag 15T 2D 6VZEOO0JIT  ¥TOT/IE/LO v20Z/61/L0
0£68T'y usodag paseap) 138pa |esauag aiedpany gPZE000430  ¥TOT/TE/LC ¥207/61/L0
1T P8S'ETT usodag paJeap) uoeNIzuoIaY yuey puny Usg woJ) 13jsuel} aa tToZ/ET/L aavwioi/ec/i TOZ/TE/LD ¥T0Z/61/L0
00'0LE usodaq paJea|D 128pan jessuas ddD - Y2anyd 3yqig sanny 097500043¢  $TOTSIE/L0 ¥20Z/8T/LO
00°S0T usodag pa.ea) Jadpa |e1auag UOSXOIIM T ‘YHWS'T - YdD X T SPRIN YV BGre000d3d  ¥2OT/TE/LO ¥TOZ/8T/L0
0009 usodag paJean Jadpan jessusn UdD - jalezsie L B57E000d70  BTOZ/IESLO $T0T/81/L0
9T THT nsodag pasea)d Ja3pa |essusn duvy IPTEO00GdI0  PTOZ/TESLO vz0z/8t/L0
06'v8L ysodag pasea)) 1adpa |esauan aieay)eaypanun 9vZeOD0dId  HTOZ/TE/LO vToT/8T/L0
LLTER ysodag paJea)) 1a8pa |esauag aiedyyeaHpaun 0EZE000430  ¥ZOZ/TE/LO vZOT/LT/LO
80°6VO'ET- ye.q yjueq pasea)) a|geAeyd s1unoY BUOZUY JO jueg [BUOKEN BBTCO00LI0  #ZOZ/TIE/L0 ¥Z0Z/ST/LO
95'9ET Hsodag pasea|) 123pa |elausn euBwWNH 0LZE0D0430  PZOZ/TESLO ¥20Z/ST/L0
68952 ysodag paJead JaBpa |elausn ijeaH wajqw3 B9ZE000d30  YZOZ/TE/LO PTOT/ST/L0
£5°6ET nsodag paJes) Jadpa |essuag ajl|eap] B57E000d30  vTOT/TE/LO $ZOZ/ST/LO
82'9TT ysodag paJea|s Jadpa |essusg eyewg) 97000430 vTOT/TE/LO $EOT/ST/L0
89'698 Hsodag paseay 483pa |esavan BUEwWNH 99Zt000430  $TOZ/TE/LO tzoz/st/10
96'12T usodaqg paJeap) 1adpa |esauan BYewo S97t000430  $TOZTE/LO vT0Z/ST/L0
8T8ET usodag pauea)) J4adpat |esauan eyewQ 79¢E000430  vTOZ/TE/LO ¥Z0Z/ST/L0
£8°9€T usodag paJeajy 128pa (eisuan eyewq £07£000d30  vZOZ/TE/LO +20Z/5T/L0
00°SE usodag paJea|) 138pa |esauan Ydd SPARID I GZV000d30 ve0T/iEliD #20Z/ST/L0
8LLLE usodag pales|) 123pat |esauag dyvvy GTCE000d3C  vEOT/TIESLO vzoz/TT/L0
BEVET usodag pa.es|) Ja8pa] |essuag aleayljeaHpAnun SZ7E000d30  wZOT/TE/LO ¥2oz/TT/Li0
1 E6t 1sodag paJea)y 123paT jesauan Ainseas) sn TTEE000430 vTOZ/IE/LO vZOT/IT/LO
£8°T06'E 1sodag pasea)) J33pa |esau3n aleayyeaHpauun COTE000430  vTOZ/TE/LO veoT/ET/L0
1S'102°T ysodag paJea)) Jadpa |esauan 15T 31ED POEE000JI0  ¥ZOT/TESLO vZOZ/TT/L0
20'9S8'L 1sodag pasea)) 123pa7 |esausn usodag yray) asuejnquiy LEZE0004I0  HTOT/TESLO YZOZ/TIT/L0
E8'TO6'E usodag pasea)) J88pa esausy alesyyeaHpaun PCZE000d30  YIZOZ/TE/LO ¥20z/Tt/10
E8'TO6E- [esiandy usodag paseaj) 138pa |esausn asedyeaHpanun TCe000d30  YTOZ/TE/LD ¥EOZ/TT/L0
15102'T usodag paJea)D 128pan |essuan ¥5T 34) E{CE000430  vZOT/TE/LD ¥20z/T1/L0
£9'186 usodag pasead 128pa |elauag ases|papy E0FE000430  YZOT/TESLO YTOZ/OT/L0
£9°'186 usodag pasead 1a8pa |eJauad ases|papy 77ZE000d30  vTOT/TESLO ¥Z0Z/OL/LO
junowy adAL snyes Inpony uondiasag Rquiny 3eq ?leq
u@._ﬁu_u 10=mu_

- :aduey ajeq panss|

Uoday uonIesues) yuey



£ o ¢ abeg Wy b0 £t TT vZ0Z/22/8
#S'0E8" - ¥BYD pasea)) a|qeAed sunoddy M sN|dAAD ESEPOTO0L  pEOZ/TE/LO ¥20Z/€0/L0
S9'66¢- »ayd pales|) ajqedeq sunoIdy Auoyiny [edlpay 17 3414 BUOZ|IY |BIUID TSEVOTI0L  ¥ROZ/TE/LO $Z0Z/€0/L0
oLete- 33Y2 Suipueising ajgeied sjunodasy puotieH A3|ysy TSEVOTI0L ¥20Z/€0/10
00°'005s- AI3YD paiean sjqedeq sjunoody 371 ‘Bunpg adueinquiy uondy 0SEVDTO0L  vROT/TE/LO vZ0T/E0/L0
ST08L'T- 1By paseap s)qeARq SIUNODIY SUCAIN|OS [EJUBLYIBN Z 01 BrEPDTO0L  vTOZ/TE/LO vZ0T/E0/L0
0515 pECTe] Supuersing ajqeAeq sluUNodRY Jvd 5123421314 A3||eA BPIIA-BUOP3IS BrEPOTO0L ¥T0Z/E0/L0
8168 yI8Y) Suipueising ajqeded S1UN0IZY 3035y Siaydyanj A3jjep apaap-eUOPIS IvevoTIS0L PT0Z/E0/L0
05281 bEC Vo] Suipueising ajqeded sunoiy sanuey) aydyalld Adjjep pIap-eUOpag GPETOT190Z ¥ZOZ/E0/L0
puny [eJaUSH QJAA - 000000TI09 JUNOIIY Yuey

VET68°98- ((TT):12101 0990TO0LED JUNCIY Yueg
£0'go- Yeuq yueg paJea ajqeAeq s)unodYy "07) "SU| JUBPRIY 1§ YN (2IUO|0D €9TZ00050  +TOZ/TE/L0 ¥Z0Z/TE/L0
2SI T- yeuq jueg pasea|) J|qeAed SIUN0Y VY TITCO00LIT  $ZOZ/TE/L0 vTOZ/TE/L0
01'58" yedq yueq palesjs 3jqeied sUnoIdy PIRIys je8a 8STZ000LI0  $ZOT/TESLO ¥TOZ/TE/LO
ST£85C usodaqg palead 128pa7 |essuag aIeNpa TOEEOCO43d  PROT/TE/LO T0T/TE/L0
8T°L49'L0T nsodag SBuipueising HonEIRUOdRY yueg pung uag woJy Jajsuel) Qa vZ0Z/9/8 Qaa veoe/9/8 t2oz/1E/L0
e 158431U) pases))y uonelRuoddY Jueg 152U PIY 3JUEINQUIY $ZOZ AT 1100V GUUY HZ0¢/L  YIOZSTE/LO #202/1E/L0
ELETY usodag paseap) 1a3pan |esauan siaz BOCE0004I0  vZOT/TE/LO ¥Toz/oc/io
15T02'T wsodaq Suipueising 138pa7 |psaUdD 18T 4 0OEE000430 ¥T0Z/0E/L0
0Z'Z8T'1 wsodag PaIE|D 128pa7 |psauasgy eulay B6CE000d30  $TOT/TE/LO ¥ZOZ/0E/L0
18°050°T usodag paJea Ja3pa |eauag BJeYS 3NUIAIY PIeD NPALD ZyEN ETEE000d30  ©20T/TESLO ¥20Z/6Z/L0
0009 1sodag pa1e3|) 133pa (esausn UdD - ue|yr I6¢c000d30  PZOT/TESLO $20Z/62/L0
000002 yeiq yueg pasea|) ajqeAed suUN0MNY ajuelnsu)| sadue) Alajes Jqng EETZ000LA0  vZOZ/IESLO 20T/92/L0
00'sZ wsodag pases| 138pa pJdusn HdD - WO ] 86C£000430  ¥EOZ/IE/LO ¥202/92/L0
010887 nsodag pasea) 1adpan |eiauan 18414 3ue) CL7E000430  PEOZ/TE/LO vz0z/92/L0
90'69T usodag pasea|) J83pa |elauay duvy TLLEDD04IT  BZOZ/TE/LD ¥20Z/9T/L0
798 ysodag pasead 1adpa] |essurn aseayyeaHpanun T{ZEODOd3T  PEOT/TE/LO +Z0z/92/L0
9T90T- Yeaq jueg paiea( 3|geded s3unoday IIIAIIS FNUBARY |BLIB| SLTCO0T pROT/TE/LO vZ0T/ST/L0
$6'989'6- Yeaq yueq pases|) sjqeded sjunosy SHdSd TETCO00LIT  ¥EOT/TE/LO v20Z/52/L0
0O'18t usodaq pasea|) 18pa7 eJauan Apisgns asuesnsu| AInf uasuUYOr'Q - SYdSd TTEE000430  vTOT/IE/LO vzoz/ST/i0
99°625'C usodaq paJear) 1a3pa7 |esauan usodaq syIay) acueinquiy TECE0004IT  PROT/TE/LO ¥T0T/ST/LO
672591 usodag paJea)) 193pa7 |eiausn Aunseasy sn TOTE000430  vOT/TE/LD YZOT/YT/ L0
05 LLTT wsodag paJea)y 433paT |esauag NNquiy 03 JawAed aA0W JUBWARY YSdd ST-HZAL UOLOA'A OECE0O0dIT  $ZOT/IE/LO ¥202/vZ/L0
TTY8S'ETT- 143 paleal) lloied 143 jjoshed SPTO000L4T  vZOZ/TE/LO vZOT/E2/L0
ELvZLTT yeuqjueg paiea|d ajqeded sjunoay FINIDG BNUBABY |ELIA| TLTT00013d  FZOT/TIE/LO vzoz/ET/L0
09'799'¢- Hesqiyueg pa1e3|) 3geded sunody anuanay Jo waunledaq euozly TITZ000130  #20ZfTE/L0 ¥20T/E2/L0
STTLET: yeJq jueg pauea|) ajqeded swunoxy Y3 SHASd - Auedwio] Jsn. | apimuoneN TLTZ000LA0  ¥ZOZ/TE/L0 +zT0Z/cT/L0
ST'Z2L6'T- yeaq yueg paJes|) s|qeAed SJunoady 33 SHdSd - Auedwio) I15n. ) 3pIMUDIEN EOTCO00LI0  PROT/TE/L0 re0Z/ET/L0
T9'8T0'TT- yeaq yueg paJes|d ajqeied sJunoady $Y¥dS5d 891000030 20T /TE/L0 vz0z/€2/L0
zo'se- yeuq yueg paJea(d a|qeded sJunoady uojsialg Jeuoiien ALaqrT 8 1BqO|D I9TZ000130  pzoe/iE/eo v20z/ez/L0
OV ELLT- Yyeuq yueq pa.eaid ajqehed sunodsy SHASd Y10 - BPIMUOIIEN 30TZ000130  v20T/1E/L0 ¥Z0T/ET/L0
vE St yeiq yueq paJead 2|qeied S1UNOIDY VY| Y10y - 3pImuoneN S9Tc000190  pTOT/TIE L0 vZOT/ET/L0
L VEB'E” Yeig jueq paJes(3 2jqeded s3UN0Y yueq yyeaH wmdo POTZ00014d  $TOZ/IESLO vZ0T/ET/L0
wunowy adA) sniels INpow uonduasag Jaquiny a1eq aeq
paseapy panss|

- :aduey ajeq panss|

Hoday vonpdesues) jueg



£ Jo t abed

WY F0:LEITT $EOZIZZ/R

05'£9t°2-
85882
08802~
BL'89t'E-
99 6LP T~
TITLO'ET-
68°Z19-
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
ooo
000
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00’0
00'sre
99'99T'y
00'sLT
op's
8gozee-
EE°O
0096~
T0TEL
86'965-
0000t
59 8v5-

00 e
unowy

- :@8uey ajeq panss)

¥4
a3y
LECU ]
H2Y3
A3=YD
33240
12340
LECLe]
PIYD
LECU ]
3242
FRPY)
¥3=/YD
LELLe
LECU)
{42
HRYD
32240
#3YD
334D
H28YD
$3YD
13340
EECL]
EECL)
LRl
32242
¥RY2
3242
¥2Yd
¥FRYd
usodag
usodag
nsodag
nsodag
LECUW)
PRYD
PRYZ
P2RY3
LEC DR
¥8Y3
#BY2
LRl ]
adAy

pasea
pasess
paseapy
paJea|y
paJeap
paJea|dy
pasead
PapIoA

papioA

PapIoA

PaPIOA

papioA

PapIoA

PapIOA

PIPIOA

papIoA

papIoA

PapIoA

papioA

P3pIOA

papioA

P3pIoA

paplop

PaPIOA

papiop

papIoA

papIoA

PapIoA

PapIoA

PapIOA

papiop,

paJea)d
pazea|d
pales|d
pases;s
pale3|d
pale3|d
paJea|d
paJea|d
paseapy
paseap
paJeap)
paJeajy
smess

ajqeied syUNoasy
3|geAey 5jUNodY
a|gehed s1UNCIY
ageded sjunoasy
ajqeded SIUNOIy
3|qeded S1UNo3dY
3|qeAed S1UNOITY
2|qedeq s1unoday
a|qedeq S;UNoOMY
3|geied syunoday
ajgeded slunody
a|geAed 51UNOXDY
3|qeded s3unody
2|qeiAed s1unoIDY
ajqeAed syunoidy
3|geiAed 53unoday
3|geAed syunocody
ajqeded sunoday
ajqeded sunosoy
ajqedeq syunodoy
ajqeded sUno3Dy
a|qeieyd SIUNOIDY
a|qeied SIuNoxy
a|qeied s;unoddy
3|qeABg SJUNCDDY
3|qeARd S1UNOYIY
3|geAed S3unCYIY
ajqeied sunody
ajqeded suNoY
3jqeied SN0y
ajqeded sjunoddy
3|qRAIRITY SIUNODYY
3[qealRoay SJUNoIDY
3|QeAIRD3Y SJUNCIDY
133pa |esaudg
3qeheqd s3unoady
3|qeAey S3UNoIIY
3|geAed SUNoIIY
a|geAry SIUNOIIY
a|qeAeyd SIUNOY
3jqeAed s1UNOINY
ajgeied s1UNOIIY
apqeded swunodxy
npoy

Ju| ‘spJepuejs AJuadiawi] Jueipad
9711 T Auedwo?) 13|04A3Y Aempry

ea1wg Alsr

377 ‘SUOREIIUNWIWOID|R ) 3PURID

u) ‘suonn|os 0s3

3uU] sEa1AE6 A3ua2Iaw] SUDIP3ULGT) S501]
AJuoyIny [e3pawy 19 A4l4 BUOZLY |EIUID

Y3 pIoA
1Y pIoA
FI9Y3 PIoA
199Y2 PIoA
P34 PIOA
W2y proa
WY oA
%7343 PIOA
%3343 PIOA
9342 PIOA
1934 PIOA
H3Y3 PIOA
343 PIOA
D PIoA
PaYJ prop
$BY) PIOA
A9 PIop
oy piop
9y PIoA
39947 PIOA
#5342 PIOA
3§24 PIOA
HI3YI PIoA
¥3847) PIOA

wawhed Y42 DOIVYN
wawied yol QW40
wawhed vsdd UoIney ‘W

usodaq 49 GdAA
ueuLy| Jaxang
Wapeds

noy3 esn

IN) I8IssY 3N
Alddng sAeg a9

A3100G [BIUI0ISIH IWOIB(

271 N3JN0dsIg
uosuyor Auueg
uonduisag

TEEVOTIO0L
T6EFOTI0L
D6EPOTI0L
E8EP0TI0L
BBEFOTI0L
TEEFOTI0L

REPOTS0L

SBEVOTI0L
VBEVOTIOL
EBEPOTI0L
TBEV0TI0L
TBEROTI0L
DBEFOTI0L
BZEFOTI0L
BZEPOTIOL
LZEVOTI0L
SLEVOTI0L
SLEVOTI0L
PLEVOTIOL
ELEVOTI0L
TIEVOTS0L
TZEVOTI0L
DZEVOTI0L
BIEPOT90L
B9EV0TI0L
Z9E¥0TI0L
99Ev0T90L
S9EPOTI0L
FIEp0T90L
E9EF0TI0L
FETTOT0L
TZTE000430
£12£000430
ZTZE000d3T
§8TE00043T
TIEROTIOL
09tv0T30Z
E5EVOTI0L
§SEPOTI0L
ISEPOTI0L
SSEVOTI0L
SSEFOTI0L
FSEVOTS0L

Jagquiny

vTOZ/1E/L0 ¥ZOT/TT/L0
vZ0Z/1E/L0 v20Z/11/L0
vZOZ/TE/LO ZOZ/T1T/20
vTOT/TE/LO vZ0Z/1T/L0
¥TOZ/TE/LO vZOT/TT/L0
¥20Z/1€/L0 vTOT/IT/L0
$Z0Z/1E/L0 ¥ZOZ/IT/ L0
$20Z/11/L0
$ZOZ/TT/L0
$Z0Z/1T/L0

$20Z/IT/L0

vZ0T/1T/L0

vZOZ/TT/LO
vZ0Z/T1/L0
vZoz/TT/i0
$T0e/T1/L0
$20zZ/T1/20

yzoZ/Tt/L0
vZ0Z/TT/L0
vzoT/TT/L0
PTOT/IT/L0

$T0Z/TT/L0
¥20Z/11/L0

Tz IT/L0
¥20Z/11/L0
$20Z/11/L0

$Z0Z/TT/L0

20Z/1T/L0

vZOZ/TT/LO

¥Z0Z/1T/L0

reoe/IT/L0
¥zoz/TE/L0 ¥Z02/60/L0
¥Z0Z/TE/L0 v202/60/L0
vzZOZ/1E/L0 +T0Z/60/L0
vZOT/TE/LO ¥ZOZ/E0/L0
vZOT/TE/LO ¥Z0Z/€0/L0
vTOT/TE/LO vZ0Z/E0/L0
vZOT/TE L0 vZOT/E0/L0
vToz/ie/io vTOT/E0/L0
¥T0Z/TE/LO vZ0T/E0/L0
¥T0Z/1E/L0 vZ0e/e0/L0
¥T0Z/TE/LO ¥TOZ/E0/L0
¥TOZ/TE/ LD ¥ToZ/E0/L0
aeq sjeq
paiel)) panss|
uoday uonesuely yueg



WY #0:LF TT PZOT/TZ/B

68'569-
0T'£97°9T-
Z8'990°ET-
9p'spe-
88'ZE-
00'002'2-
00'PgE-
00°0ST-
00'Z89'T-
DETIS-
GETEL'TL-
005662
16°9€-
SLLLT6T-
ST'0E9-
00°'SE0°L-
00096~
Tr'808'¢-
osLit't-
00009
05°LLT'T
000sT'T
00'006
£V'896
ET°09L'T
00'sz
ErZTL'0s
TTY8S'ETT-
05°'15-
95'vI6-
0S'ZST-
661967
00°008-
00'E5E-
00'€58"
00°€5¢-
02°281-
00'529
9T viL'e-
09'8ZY T~
Trr08'y-
ST'6EC'68-
00 L1Z'v8E-
unowy

- :a3uey ajeq panss|

134D
AI/YD
PRYD
AR
FBY)
FBYD
LECUe
AIBYS
A33YD
A3342
A3YD
AI3YD
1RO
P43
¥R
3242
$8YD
LECle
[esJanay usodag
usodag
wsodag
wsodag
ysodag
1sodag
usodaq
ysodag
usodag
334D
R
I8y
32y3
13340
A38YD
12340
13945
AI3Y3
13243
usodag
ARy
FBY)
3[4
2342
123242
adA)

Suipuelsing
Auipueising
Fupuejsing
paseapd
paJea)d
Suipuesing
Bupuersing
Suipueising
Supueising
pasea)d
paues|d
paiea|y
Fupue)sing
Suipueising
Suipuesing
uipuesing
Buipueising
paiea|)
paiea))
paJsea)
pasesy
pauesd
paJes|s
paseap)
paJeap
paJea)
pases|)
patesd
Auipueising
Buipueising
Suipueising
Suipuesinp
paJes|d
Suipuesing
paJes|d
paliea|y
Supueising
paJseap)
Suipuesing
paJes|d
paJes|d
pates|y
paiea|]
snes

3jqeled sjunoy
3geAed sjunony
ajgeied suncody
ajqeded sjunoaoy
a|qeieqd slunaldy
2|qeded 51unodoy
a|geAed s3unodoy
a|geded slunodoy
3)qeheq syunoday
ajqeied SUNody
a|qeded sjunoxny
3|qeied SUNCIIY
3JqeAed sUNcIIY
ajqeied SUNoY
a|qeded SIUN0IDY
a|qeied Sjunony
3|qeieqd 53UN0IY
a|geied siunooy
1adpa |eJauan
I[GBAIZITY $1UNOdDY
J|qeAI3IFY SIUNDIDY
I|geAlasay sIUNIDY
3|gRAIIAY SIUNONY
3|qEAIZIDY SIUNCIIY
JqeAIdIBY SWNO0NY
3|qQBAIRIDY SIUNOY
128pa7 |eJauso
a|qeieq s;UNoIRY
3|qeieg s3unoddy
3|qeAed SILN02IY
3|geAed Swunoday
alqeied s1unody
3|qeAeq S1UNOIIY
2|qeiAed s1unodoy
2jgeied s;unodoy
3|qeied syuncaoy
3|qeAeq SUNOIDY
J198pa7 |esauan
3jqeded s1unodny
3|qedeq s1unodaoy
2|qeied sunody
a|qeied 5jUnOIY
3|qeieq 53uN0IY
3npon

IT] aAOWoINY Qid 0]

al0ls paddny ay)

271 uuses suonnjos 198ie |
dnoug Adojouydra] slelsung
u01eI0dI07) 53|BS JANANS

WUISI] 114 BUOPSS

IT1 suonnjos sisu) Alajes dlgng
adintag Indas adpuqiiyd

SiXAd - IEDY)EIH BUDZUY UIBYLION

NI WISSY 3N

Ul ‘Z¢ YI[EIH SOy

2711 ‘sydoppiexy
333d uog

POOMUONOD JO A
AJuoyiny [eapap 13 a1ld BUCILY [BJURD)
U ‘wed) SISU) BUOZLY

Aapioiqu3 gy

SUOIIN|OS [EJlULLIBN 7 01 ¢

gy 03 Juawied aA0W JUIWABY YSdd SZ-FZA4 UONOT' A
Juawded Awapedy Jaawdug 1aulsig 2414 a3piy anig
wawhed ySd4 SZ0Z-rZ0OTAJ U0 Og UBA

wawhed y$dd ZIHO 'V

Awapedy Jaawdu3 1ulsig auld Auagmens-auld

uawhied g6d4 uoiuey Y

wawhed ysd4 A1 T

Hd2 - 191510 [00YIS §I3LD JaAEY

usodaQ 49 giAn
adAn

Jvd s121yfyaaid Asjjen apiap-euopas
J0ssy sJa1ydiyand AsjjeA apJap-euopas
sanueyn Ja1ydyaad A3||eA apiap-euopas

SSADIIM UOZIIAA
INed 1§ JUBQG S
ssljquiey) unsng
uosuyor Auueq
Adyied Apod)

271 payujun afejueapy

usodaq 49 Q4AA

43u3) |edIpay A3lIBA BPIBA - JWAA
“ou| satSojouyaa) JIA L
dnoug ASojouyda) ajeIsung

slnJas

SHdSd
uopduasag

STPv0TI0L
very0T90L
ETPP0T90L
TTPROT90L
TZTPFOT90L
0TPrOTI0L
5TPFOTI0L
BTFFOTI0L
LTFP0T30L
9TerQI90L
STerQI90L
vIrv0190L
e1Pr0190L
<TvrO90L
TIPPOTI0L
0TyPOT90L
80UrOTS0L
BOPHOTIOL
St Hd3d
§5ZE000430
£SCE000d30
SPZEOO0dIa
72000430
T¥CEG00d3d
LETEDOOLIA
SECE000dIa
88TEODO4IA
£0vFOTS0L
30v¥0T30L
SOVEOTI0L
vOrEOTY0L
EO0PPOTS0L
ZOVROTS0L
TOvYOT90L
00P¥0T90L
6E6EVOTI0L
BGEVOTO0L
Z8TE000430
LBEFOTIOL
9BEFOTI0L
SEEVOTI0L
FEEVDTI0L

EBEVOTI0L
Jaquiny

¥Z0Z/Te/L0
vToz/TE/L0

¥Z0Z/1E/L0
#Z0Z/1€/L0
£Z0Z/1E/L0

vTOT/TE/LO
vZOZ/TE/LO
¥Toz/1e/i0
¥ZOZ/1E/LD
¥ZOZ/TE/LO
rZOZ/1E/L0
vTOT/TE/LO
vZOT/IE/L0
vZoZ/1E/L0
¥Z0Z/TE/L0
¥ZOT/TE/LO

P20Z/IE/LO

vZOT/TE/L0
vZOT/TE/LO

¥ZOZ/TE/LO

¥20Z/1£/L0
vZOZ/TE/LO
vZOT/TE/LO
vZOT/TE LD
e
pasea|)

¥Z0zZ/sZ/L0
yZ0z/sT/L0
v207/52/L0
vZ02/52/L0
vz0e/ST/L0
¥Z0Z/ST/L0
¥T0Z/SZ/LO
¥20Z/ST/L0
vZ0Z/ST/L0
vToz/sT/L0
veoz/sz/io
vz0Z/52/L0
¥z0Z/sz/L0
veoz/se/io
¥Z0T/Sz/L0
Yeoz/st/io
vzoz/st/io
vzOZ/SZ/L0
vzoz/ve/eo
vT0T/YT/ L0
yeoz/ve/Lo
¥202/72/10
veoz/e/Lo
¥20T/22/L0
vZoz/Te/Lo
vzoz/Iz/Lo
¥YZOZ/6T/L0
¥Z0Z/81/L0
vzoT/et/c0
vZ0T/81/L0
vToT/81/L0
¥T0Z/9T/L0
¥20Z/91/L0
vz0Z/91/L0
¥20Z/91/L0
£70Z/91/L0
vZOZ/9T/L0
PZOT/TT/L0
vzoz/TT/i0
veoz/T1/I0
¥Z0Z/TL/L0
¥zOT/1T/L0
vzoZ/11/L0
ajeq

panss]

Hoday uonresuel] yueg



WY POLEITT $Z0Z/2T/R

86'EVE'656°

EEL9L

£€°L9L

9L7066'L

9L°066°L

16'589
16'589

v9'968'188-
€£'899'S
0€'95T'0E
PLTSET
S9ZIST
67081
00'8/8°2-
£T0b-
00008'T-
BET8-
00181
ETERT-
18P0
8T°£L940T-
0515
20898~
DS'ZrT-
99°991'v
PEGOL'T
00'006
00°00E
00'99¢
B6°SET-
00'6YrT-
ZUzoL'9-
60'99-
95'869-
#L'99-
wnowy

- :98uey ayeq panss|

(s£7) sleao) yoday

{1) :[e304 T0TOPYT909 JUNDIY yueg

BLEVE O]

pasea))

(T} :1e301 000OYETIOS JUN0IY yueg

FEETEMT]

paJes))

(T} ;12301 0O0OYZTIOT WNOIIY Yueg

PCCICIT]

paJeay

{1ZT) :le30L 00GOFOTH09 JUNOIIY yueg

pLETENN]
nsodag
nsodag
wsodag
FP/Y
1384d
334D
LECC
LECl )
A38YD
43840
12340
LECL]
LEL U]
324D
F3IRYD
nsodag
usodag
usodag
usodag
usodaq
A8y
A8YD
A=)
33340
A394D
134D
adA)

paiean
pasea))
paJsea|)
paJseal)
fuipueysing
Buipueising
Juipueising
Fuipueising
Suipueising
Suipueysing
Supuesing
Suipueising
Juipueising
Buipuesing
Buipueising
duipueising
Supueysing
Suipueisinp
Buipueising
2uipuesing
paseapd
paJea)
Suipuelsing
Suipuesind
paJes|)
Hu|puesing
Sujpuersing
smes

138pa |esauag

128pan |elauan

J28pa |esauan

Ja3pa jesauan
122pa |esauan
183pa |eJsuan
J2d8pan |eJBuaD
3|qeAed s1unoaoy
a|qeied syunoloy
3|geAed s3unodoy
9|geAed SIUNOIY
ajgeded siunoddy
3jgeded s1unoxay
ajgeieq slunoday
3|qeded sIUnodDy
ajqeied 5;UnoXy
a|qeded sjunony
3|gqeied SUnNcIIY
ajqeied swnoday
3|GEAIAIRY SIUNOIDY
3[qeAladay SIUN0dDY
3|QRAIIIRY SIUN0IYY
3|qeAladaY SIUNCIIY
138pa |e1auag
3jqeied slunoddy
3|qeAey SUNOY
apqeAed SJunooy
a|qeieqd s1unodny
a|qeded sjunoioy
a|qeiey sjunooy
anpowy

#20Z AIN - pun4 pUE|P|IA PaLIE3 153591U|

¥Z07 AInr - paule3 1saua1ul

HZ0Z AINf - pauJes 35aJagu)

YZLO000LNI

vZ0Z/T1E/L0

¥Z0T/1E/L0

punj pue|pim - TOTOEPTS09 JuUnoldy jueg

¢ZTO000LN

TZTO0Q0LNI

$Z0Z/TE/L0

PTOT/TE/LO

¥e0z/TE/L0

Pund s133[0ad [BYdE) - 0D0O0PETIOD :IUNOIDY yueg

vZ0Z/0E L0

pungj Ayjigen 1yauag askojdwi3 - 0000ZTI09 (IUNCIIY Jueg

tZ0Z AINT - pung [eJaUa9 paules )5I|
¥20Z AINf - paaladay xel Anadoud A4 Jougd
#Z0Z AInf - LOQY

PZOZ MM - 1vQd

pajesodioau| 0Issa)

dnoug ASojouyda) aeisung

Wgpeds

P81 8ay BUODRS

UBLLIBYS uoI[Iq

uosuyor Auueg

SN JepPyied

Sdv

Q4AN

avd mhwusmcwh_u >m=m> oplap-euOpas

J055¢ mhmur_m_u_w.__m >m=m> 3plap-2uopas
sanuey) sYdyaag As|jea apiap-euopas
$3ABS JaIYD aJl4 auny - Juawhed QIN4ID
awihed vSdd STOZ-r20ZAD - 1SNIL A3y UONEG YN
Wwawhed Awapedy J2awBug - SWOIS[ JO UMOY
WBWARd Awapedy Jaauidu] - poomuono) jo A1)
usodaq 49 QAN

X0JAY

JU| POOMUONIOT) JO [O11-PEBAR

0D IBUB|NGLIY AB||BA FPIFA-IVAA

INI ‘se9 SNN

‘07 Wawdinb3 2414 pauun

qon-1

uonduasag

SZTO000INI
9TEE00047d
ST££00043d
PTEE000430
EPOPOTI0L
ZrepoTo0L
Tvov0T90L
DPrPOTI0L
BEVPOTIOL
BEVPOTS0L
LEVHOTI0L
SEPrOTI0L
SEPPOTIOL
FEYPOTI0Z
EEFFOT90L
ZEVROTSTL
TEZE000430
T8TEO00IT
T8ZE000430
BZZE000430
687€000430
TEFPOTI0L
OEvvOTI0L
&ZrYOTI0L
8TTVOTI0L
LTrv0T90L
9TPY0TI0L
Jagquing

vZOZ/1E/LO
vT0e/1E/L0
vYZOZ/IE/LO
YZ0Z/TE/LO

¥TOT/TE/L0
¥TOZ/1E/L0

PZOT/TE/LO

ajeq
paseapy

2OZ/TE/L0
vZOT/TE/LO
vZOT/IE/LO
¥e0T/TE/LO
PEOZ/TE/LO
¥ZOZ/TE/LO
PTOZ/TE/L0
vZOT/1E/L0
vToT/IE/ L0
vToT/1E/L0
vT0z/IE/L0
PeOT/IE/L0
¥TOT/TE/LO
PZOZ/TE/LO
vZOT/TE/LO
rZOZ/TE/LO
PEOZ/OE/LO
vZOZ/OE/L0
$ZOZ/0E/L0
¥Z0Z/0E/L0
vToT/ST/L0
yToz/st/Lo
¥zoz/st/Lo
¥T0Z/s2/L0
yzoz/se/io
¥20Z/ST/L0
vTOT/ST/LO
azeq
—uﬂ:mm_

uoday uonaesuel) jueg



WY b0 LF°TT PEOT/EZ/B

Alewuwing

- :93uey 3jeq panss|

86"EVE‘656- SET
6L'BTE- [4
LUSTT'ST S
£V'666'ETT- z
96°090°9- £
OE'6VE'T6E 6

1L 0L5'686- 86
95°858°551 33
wnowy unog
86°EVE'656- 5¢€¢
16'589 I
€692 I
9£°066'L T
££°2ST'80¢E- 60T
v9°968'T88- i6
68192122 9z
unowy wuno)
86'EVE'656- SE€Z
£€°49L T
9/'066'L I
16589 I

79 968 T3R8 (24}
PEI68'98- Tt
junouiy uno)

[e10] woday
alieysy amuag
FLETE T
143
|essanay nsodag
usodag
APRYS
yeuq queg
adA] uopoesues)

:[eyo woday

(jejo) Joday

punj pueippim 0DOTOT-£0 €0
puR 51331044 1€018€)  000TOT-20 20
WROYIY DURNQUY (0DZOT-T0 1O

punyjeiausy gIAA DOOTOT-TO TO
»+IUATIY USE) ON, 4

IUNONY ysed)

PUNJ PUEIPIIM TOTOPFLI09

pung 51531014 [eHAE) DOODVETI09

pung ANger geusg ssAojdaw3 GO0DPZI909
puUng [E190U30 GJAN 0000701909

WING33y 93Ue|quiy 0590T00LED

jJunNodIY yueg

uodoy uonoesuel) yueg



7 J0 1 abeg WY 9€:ibb 1T $202/27/8
00°9- 000 000 000 009" SuIpioyyIMm - pIEND AIUBPI - ZTZOTT
98°z1- 000 000 000 98°Z1- SUIPIOYYIM - UBlg JUAPISIY - OTZITT
8L'6 000 000 000 8.6 Buiployyum aduelnsu| 3 - £5TSTZ
O¥'065 000 000 000 0v'065- Jahojdw3 - sauesnsu| pjeay - OTOSTZ
o 000 000 o000 zTo Jakoidw - awhodwaun - 00LTTZ
L£°0 000 000 000 LE0 sjqeAeq ||0JAd - 0000TZ
sanypgen jioJAed - 00TZ :$SE[D19
59°695'p e 000 000 000 59'695't :3)qeAed SwN0I3Y - 0OOT SSEIND [BIeL
59'695'Y o 000 000 000 So'R95y 3|qeAed SIUN0IDY - 0GO00T
3jqeAed SIUNOINY - QOOZ :SSEIDD
Ayigen
60°SPL'ESO'E s TUZSY'PIE  ESSTE'P6E  BOETLGTI'E  LL'BS9'bZZY 2assy [e10L
60°TH9'08E 000 00’0 000 60°T9°08€ 151355y JUALND - DOST SSE[I1D [BI0L
LLBLETIE N 000 000 000 LU6LE79E SuoIINQUIUD) J3A0I0W3 SYdSd Pledald - ZOOTST
1oV 000 000 000 70y W0y pledaig ang a9e1504 - TOOTST
TUTZz'st 000 000 000 I1°122'8T sasuadx] predaid - 00OTST
51355y JUALIND - BOST :SSED
LEESETVE o 000 COEET'EY TE'SL9'EbS- 8796828 :3|qeAISI8Y SIUNOJY - 0OZT $S1D1D |e30L
£8°£98°TT 000 000 000 £R'LVB'TT pund pug|pjim 01 3na / wod ang - £E00YTT
TE'SLYErS 000 000 000 TE'SL9'ELS puny 513804 [ewded 01 ahg / wios4 ang - ZoOYZT
YTET5'SSS 000 £8'Lr8'TT- 1£°SL9'EpS- 000 Pung [BJ3UD 0L 3nQ / WoL4 3nq - TOOYZT
89'V19'vb- 000 000 000 89'¥19'pY- $3|qRAI20Y JALAO - SIUNDIDY [NAGNOQ J0§ BJUBMO|Y - 00SEZT
£9°PLS'E6T 000 £8°086'%S 000 08'€65'9€T §3|GBAI2I9Y JAYI0 - DDOEZT
FER TS 000 000 000 L8 I8Y'8TS $3UNOJJY [NJIGNO( 10} BIUBMO|IY - ODSZZT
S0°ZL9'PT9 000 000 00°0 $0°2L9°%79 3|qea130ay Buyg 29UEINQUY - 00OZTT
VB'E0T'L8 000 000 000 v8E07'L8 3)qea@Iay xe) Auadosd - 000TTT
3|qeAI239Y 53IUN03IY - 0OZT (SSE[IT1D
€0°0SL°0EE°L TTLSY'PIE £5°28L'TSE 66'S8E'E99'E Or TZT'T00'E !S3UNO33Y Yued - 0OOT SSE[XIY jeI0L
vI V68T 000 [ 00’0 vI'v68T pun4 Juawhed ased] do SHdSd - TOOYOT
6L 6E'8ZT'T 000 000 00°0 6T'V6E'8ZT'T pun 4 aaI3say AJUaBUNUo) 407 SHAS - 000VOT
BZ 589'T1E 000 000 000 82589'T1¢E JUN022Y 3UB|NGUWIY - O0Z0T
TP'9LL'888'S TT'LSt'bIE £5'28L'TSE 66'88€'€99°E 6L LPT'6SS'T PUN [BJ3UID A4AA - 000TOT
51UN0Y Jueg - 0DOT SSeTD
1985y
pung
el Alngertyauag  pung pung spaloiq 12(q019
aaAopdwy - +0 PUBIPIIM - €0 lende) - zo unj |B43UIY - TO

PTOT/TE/L0 JO SY
Alewwng Juno2dy

199Ys dduejeg

ZV "Pu3siq 2414 A3||eA IpJaA




Z 40 7 abed WY 9E: bt 11 bZ0OZ/TZ/8

‘60°SPL'ESO'S I LStplE £5°ST6'V6E BOETLGIT'E  LLBSOVITY  :(wdysq) smiding any pue Aynba ‘sapmiqen [eiog

LELOYETLL T LSE'PTE £5°ST6'VEE BYETL'6IT'E SO'TZSV68'E :{31242q) snjding JuaLny pue Aynb3 |eo)

8b'8L9°882- ) 16'589 15°566°8- 0L'S6T'r- mﬂ..m_nndnﬂ... ) S3sSUILXT JBPUN [IBA0 SINUIAIY

£968T'E8Y 000 vE'T9L'6 9b'98T'ZT £E°0PT'TOY asuadx [e10]

STTIS'Y6T 16'589 £€°L9L 9270662 ST'£90°S8T ahuasay (210

SE'S8Z'ZT0'8 - - OTTLLELE  bO'TIGEOY SE'606°ETT'E ET'P69'DLT'D :Aynb3 Buluwidag (e30) |e30L

S8'S9T'ZI0'8 ) L 0T TLLETE vO'LTE'EOY 8E°606'ELT'E ETPEO'0LT'Y :33uejeq pund - DOOE SSEINND (€10

S8'58T°ZI0'8 0TTLLETE PO TTI6'E0Y 8E'606°ETT'E £T69°0LT Y PpUN [BI3UID) 1O} PAAIRSIIUN - 0DOOTE

ajuejeg puny - gOOE SSED1D
Aunb3

TLLET'OEE tegrii— - 000 L 000 TLLET'OEE :Ajjiqen |elog

85'0£1°9ZF ) o 00'0 000 00°0 85'0L1°9Z€ :SIMYIGEN JW3LIND JAYI0 - 00ZT SSEIN1D RI0L

18°Z67°68 000 000 000 18°Zc2'68 SNOBUEIRSIN - 3NUBATY PaLIBJRQ - OSPTZZ

00'¥T0'E0T 000 000 000 00°PT0'E0T SIUBINGUIY - INUBASY PA.ISJAQ - TEPZIT

LL°ET6'EET 000 000 000 LLETE'EET saxe] - INUIAIY paLIdgaq - TTYEIT
SU|IGEN WWILIND JIYID - 0OZT SSSE[DID

sz ) - 00'0 ) 000 00°0 15°209- :SaRNGEN (|oJARd - 0OTT 5SB[D1D |EI0L

v0'St 000 000 00'0 vO'ST BUIPIOYUIM - SUBHINPRQ ISIN - 0006TZ

00't 000 000 000 00T Suployyum - ueld (e3a7 - £12912

pung
|eyoL Aupgenyeuag  puny pun4 s1aloig walqo1o
asAopdws - o PUEIP|IM - €0 lended - zo uny {e43U3H - IO

¥Z0Z/1E/L0)O SV

199Ys aiuejeg



"JEBA [2OSY JUAUND BU UI PZIIAN 8 Jou Aw Seledoque JeiS Jew Sway o) enp as jabpng
<5 81 4O [E10] 8] Y21 J0U 0P JEY] SMOI ALre Je1y 10U 95eatd "SIUBWIBIELS YUBG PUE 'SEUBWWING UOGEIOUCaY 'SIIS0d8( P SUGLBA, 'SYIBUD 10 JeISIBaY ‘SIereuLd ANIUON $I0ISI B4 0 188l Bsead 'SIUNCOJE JUBLSEALI PUB 5ED ‘Seunipusdxa ‘Sanuaaas oy BuiniEBe) LDJEWLOJUI PSIFE]op BI0W J0J
‘peyad jeig Buung ‘pred usym el JBue) PAUINILI LBYM SRINIPUSdXS PUB ‘PBAIBIES UBLM LAL) IBLYE) 'PALUBS I8 4B\ USUM SSnusAs Lodss o} pesn
§) Bugiodas jo siseq [BNU0Y DRYIPOW BY L "SISE (80 PAUIPOW € UG Pelioda) 1) Se ‘oday feIoueUIS [ENULy S)OLSIO L) e 0] SISUR IBTLSTY PAYDOYY € LD paLiadal oq o) pafuByd UBBq BABY SRIIPUSCIS Bl PUE SENUBAGI B JEL] S10U B583]J "SIUNCODE LSED BIf WO PESMAST) SAIMUSKKe puB

ol paiisodap sanussl B2 s Auuous perepdn 6 1w suonaaloxd ssay . Burerd [eueuy 1 spinb e s pasn oq or e Aeyy 1eBpnq peidope 5 jeak Juauna ey pue skeal () sny 15ed 8Y) 10} SEINUPUBCXR PR SBNUAE! IBLO2 §JILSK] L) J0 SISATEUE LE WOK, PaALSD $1am SA0gE suORalod Byy

“suugalond esaug jo Ma) BauEleq YSBY) Pejetus3 al) o] Pied eq PINCIS UONUARE 95017) "JBaK [BSY 8L} J0 B8IN00 8Y) J3A0 palabpng sainypusdis pepsfod syl AJSTes o) BIGeNEAR YS20 JUBIYNS
SUEIURW LIS B4l U 10 Sensuowap o) pareseust st Hoder sy yluow Buipsoad 81 woy saumpuedya pue SaNUBAR [EMIE Sl W Aucw palepdn oq o st Udey wogsioly Mot yse) Bly) “1eak [Basy yoea Liadey LOGIRIoZ MOl ySE) © eanpoxd Jsnw saugsi 8L '(0)208-8k § SHY 1od

VBPPOCT § 2651527 §

EEBVI0T & 656081

§ VTLTBZT § WELT §

082L9'L § LYBOSBZ § 69SEALE

0EL 468

$

EI8'4pE")

§ tego8l ¢

(e

(ge'gezt

$

2uejeg yse3 paEUST
panIay SaNUIASY
$ST1 9|quAR0sY SJUN03TY 0F Patsod SiiRINY yseD

Pied pouad
J03d SSI7 PIRd 1A 10N Ing panuady (ssuadxa) sapmgen)

Livis  § SYSP0L $ 286§ (BTveed) § BL'SEL  § 968085 § (S0Z'nipl § SES'EOr  $ E9S'OR0L S (MZEvEL) § WEL'EEL  § (ELl'es) ¢ (pesn)mappy yseD JaN aagRInWING

(Bo0'zr) & (iBzei8) § eszSizt § (Ovszew) $ (eu'sky)  § LoKss0y § (eeo'si’l) § Bzizve) $ eee'sezz § (ceoosk) ¢ (ozoezs) ¢ feavei) ¢ (posn)peppY yse 19N AyuoN
929'698'LL § 0SO'TZEML $ EYENL § ETOBZL § ZCOBVE  § GRETLD 8 LLMS00 § MSE'RI9 % KTOGEL § SSIALZL § 02898 S OMSI0 S FICE0S § OMTISY  § seamypusdag o)
DloEy:.  § oloeey S - $ - $ - $ - $ - s - $ - $ ogter § - g - $ - 3 - §$ sesn Budueuly g
B9'958  § L0€'%58  § S/€9 $ v95I89 ¢ S0 $ 59 $ 589 § 59 § £ $ ¥IELIL § G $ Si£9 $ 579 $ poEY § 8oweg igeg
6BS'SSY'T ¢ Q0'196T § £16168  § 08ZT $ 0627 $ erie  § 95e's § 0522 $ S8T78E'l § 0522 $ 8985 $ 0522 $ 57T $ o § saunypuedy3 e
ZTy'e  § YBZTSIC § 0BT S 0SBMIZTZ $ 0SBLLTT § OSBIIEZ § O0SBLITE $ 06BLLZZ § 0SBIIZZ § 0SBLIEZ § OSENZZ S 0SBMZZ § OSELIZZ § L0867 § Suomesunuwwoe)
005'L $ Sz9'c $ o068 § - $ - $ - $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $ 00681 § 0068 § 0 - $ pueipim
00564 § 0B 4 CEEGEYL § ECBS6'L § CCOS6WL § ECBSEYL § ECBSEPL § £OBSEML § CEOSE'WL $ COUSE'PI § CORSEWL § CUGSEL $ CEESEEL § 0CMOSE § Soueusjuew isald
SPLZBL  $ 2zLvEE 3 SLEEROL § SLEZYOL 8 SLEEVOL § SUBZYOL § SLB2rOL $ SeBZMOL § SIBZKOL § SLBTH'OL § SLETFOL § SeTal § SLE7FOL § 0SG00%L § Suoneledp
BT $ 80T S L9791'0Z § 97UM0Z B 979107 $ 920102 ¢ Z9TON0T S LOTOL0Z $ 979102 § L9Z9M0Z § LOFNOZ $ L9790 § £979107 § BOPEAEL § SA0MSG SWI
06208 & 9oy $ 0SBy $ O0GUBEY B 0SuBIY S 0SuMP § OSuBIP $ 0S8y § 0S8LF 0§ 0SBy S OSuBLY S 0S8l $ 0SUBY $ O09CI  § acueusiumpy Bupnng
16§ 6rrOE $ 89UZRL  § 89UTEL S S5/ZEL % SYUIBL § 85UT8L 0§ 99291 4 89UZ8) 0§ 85UZ8'L 0§ €529 5 BSUZE  § 8SUZRL § OPSKE § uonudndug duq
6600 § SI9%IE % OBl 0§ BSIC % WAL § ZLBT 0§ PLIBL § BS¥El  $ WRIEE S pLMZ § mZBE § O00E § b8 § G0EIS ¢ vopesswwpy
W S e $ o5 $ - g - $ - g - § 0052 $ oSy $ 89§ - $ - $ - $ $ precg 2l
EC1'9EY'D § EIOVBZ9  § 9B0'SBy  § 9B0'SEP 5 OEO'TR.  § 9B0'S6Y & 9B0'SEP  § SA0'SEY  $ 0B0'G6Y S 9RO'G6r S OPOTW.  § DSU'SER  § 9R0'SEY  § OLIEYC  § Sosuedx3 jsuuosiayg

siumpusdcg
RUGULE § LSRN $ GITIVL S T699F S G0SPR0'T § ESB'GEZ  § GEC'6GL 6 ¥SPIGSYL S VESEI  $ LZNEE6 & GSORSIE $ ECZSOF § COLOS § Z30SEE  § senuendy o)
S78'899  § SM'BOZ 0§ SwW § - s - s - [ s - [ s - 5 - § - s - $ - ¢ ssnog Gupueuy BUG
YBCOBET § LLLGEET  § €998 § 0622 $ 9§ 8s8's $ 0522 $ 08KBIE'L § 0822 $ 658 $ sz $ 0522 $ om $ 00008 § senuasdyiuesn
00z 3 e $ €897 $ €897 § £697 § £t § €897 $ £897 $ £89% $ €7 $ €897 $ £897 $ €897 $ 98970 § woou| o
000258 § 900888 § ZWLL $ MWL § AWML § MWL S WL S AW S LR S AWK § AR $ A $ vl § sz § (1ensoy paupow) ssnusady souBnquy
K6 3 9I'YE $ 161 $ L6 § L6 § 6L $ 61 $ 1860 5 U6 $ 451 $ L6 $ L6 $ 26 $ 6OZ%r & SoNuAG 0y 5394
lee'skl S 1ZEeRL 3 9106 § 0¥ $ $ oy § o7 § oY $ 916F 085S § 01y $ 19001 § 2oL $ oy $ sanuasay [eyuaLWaAoBIBI|
£95°0697 § 9BOZEYL S JLLDEZ  § BZSWEE 5 IPOTZ6'L § LIOESE  § 9069 § LLZOET  § ISIZ60  § 296'SK3  $ SZZOM0C § %069 8 - $ €29l § sanusasy xe| Ausdoig
pbpng 49 e §z-ung cz-fen SZ-idy T2 §z-q84 Gz-uer ] ¥T-AON R0 yz-dog e-fimy vz-ine KNRAY
STHZAd aLs papsafosd  papdlold  papdefoad  pasford pewsfond  pepsford  papalead  pepelosy papefold pedfosd papelosd papsfolg
179'6682 $ aouR[ed YRR HZ0Z ‘0F SUNP

202 * 1€ Anr- Buipuz yluow au) 104
suoloslorg moj4 YSes pund [E13USS) §Z0Z-4207 Ad
toujsiq aud Aajlep apssa



Verde Valley Fire District, AZ

ExpCategory;RevCategory

Fund: 01 - General Fund

4100 - Property Tax Revenues

4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues

4300 - Fees For Services

4400 - Ambulance Revenues

4500 - Other Income

4700 - Grant Revenue

4500 - Other Financing Sources
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses

5000 - Salaries and Wages

Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total; '

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
5110 - Employment Taxes
5120 - Retirement Benefits
5150 - Health Benefits
5180 - Uniforms
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total:

Department: 6000 - Fire Board
6020 - Election Expenses
6040 - Supplies
6090 - Training
Department: 6000 - Fire Board Total:

Department: 6100 - Administration
6110 - Insurance
6120 - Qutside Services
6130 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6140 - Supplies
6160 - Utilities
6170 - Repair and Maintenance
6190 - Training

Department: 6100 - Administration Total: o

Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention
6220 - Qutside Services
6230 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6240 - Supplies
6290 - Training
Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention Total:

Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance
6320 - Qutside Services
6340 - Supplies
6370 - Repair and Maintenance
Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance Total:

Department: 6400 - EMS Services
6420 - Qutside Services
6430 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6440 - Supplies
6470 - Repair and Maintenance
6450 - Training
Department: 6400 - EMS Services Total:

Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary

Group Summary
For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Pericd Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable) Used
7,690,563.00  7,690,563.00 1,522.65 1,52265  -7,689,04035 002 %
148,321.00 148,321.00 4,166.66 4,166.66 -144,154.34  281%
92,433.00 92,433.00 44,268 62 44,268.62 48,164 38  47.89%
857,000.00 $57,000.00 72,422.75 72,422.75 -784,577.25  8.45%
32,200.00 32,200.00 12,686.47 12,686.47 -19,51353  39.40%
2,380,284.00  2,380,284.00 50,000.00 50,000.00  -2,330,284.00  2.10%
668,825.00 668,825.00 0.00 0.00 -668,825.00  0.00%
4,084,949.00  4,084,349.00  169,355.09 169,355.09  3,915593.91  4.15%
4,084,949.00  4,084,949.00 169,355.00 169,355.09  3,915593.91 4.15%
448,291.00 448,291.00 92,360.07 92,360.07 35503093  20.60%
484,950.00 484,950.00 13,981.56 13,981.56 470,968.44  288%
1,380,783.00  1,380,783.00 66,338.74 6633874  1,314,44426  480%
37,150.00 3715000  1,740.44 1,740.44 3540956  4.68%
2,351,174.00  2,351,174.00 174,420.81 174,42081  2,176,753.19  7.42%
66,847.00 56,847.00 0.00 0.00 66,84700 000%
900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 90000  0.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 36.91 3691 4,963.09  074%
72,747.00 72,747.00 36.91 36.91 72,710.08  0.05%
47,388.00 47,888.00 0.00 0.00 47,888.00  0.00%
88,790.00 88,790.00 9,303.17 9,303.17 7948683 1048 %
50,882.00 50,882.00 34,084.26 34,084.26 16,797.74  66.99 %
33,150.00 33,150.00 1,136.73 1,136.73 32,013.27 343%
£9,574.00 89,574.00 5,964.23 5,964.23 83,609.77  666%
5,032.00 5,032.00 0.00 0.00 5032.00 0.00%
25,663.00 2566300 811.70 811.70 2485130  3.16%
" 340,979.00 340,979.00 51,300.09 '51,300.09  289,678.91 15.04%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 400000  0.00%
3,261.00 3,261.00 345.46 345.46 2,915.54 1059%
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 450000  0.00%
10,170.00 10,170.00 0.00 0.00 10,170.00  0.00%
21,931.00 21,931.00 34506 '345.45 21,58554  1.58%
3,400.00 3,400.00 75.00 75.00 332500 2.21%
15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.00 1575000  0.00%
31,0000  31,100.00 338.80 ~ 338.80 30,761.20  1.09%
50,250.00 50,250.00  413.80 413.80 49,836.20 0.82%
80,814.00 80,814.00 500.00 500.00 80,31400 062%
11,594.00 11,594.00 2,46750 2,467.50 912650 21.28%
100,844.00 100,844.00 16,926.58 16,926.58 8391742 16.78%
25,200.00 25,200.00 0.00 0.00 2520000 0.00%
| 23,500.00 23,500.00 0,00 0.00 23,50000  0.00%
241,952.00 241,952.00  19,394.08 19,809.08  222,057.92 8.22%



Monthly Budget V5 Actual - Summary

ExpCategory;RevCategory

Department: 6500 - Operations
6520 - Qutside Services
6530 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6540 - Supplies
6570 - Repair and Maintenance
6590 - Training
Department: 6500 - Operations Total;

Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance
6640 - Supplies
6670 - Repair and Maintenance
Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance Total:

Department: 6700 - Wildland
6740 - Supplies
Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:

Department: 6800 - Communications
6820 - Outside Services
6830 - Memberships / Subscriptions
6840 - Supplies
6860 - Utilities
6870 - Repair and Maintenance
6890 - Training -
Department: 6800 - Communications Total:

Department: 7000 - Grants
7100 - Assistance to Firefighters Gran
7110 - AFG Grant Match Requirements
7120 - Federal Grants
7200 - AZ GOHS Grants
7300 - Gila River Indian Community Gra
7400 - Firehouse Subs Grants
7500 - Arizona State Grants
7800 - Miscellaneous Grants
7900 - Unanticipated Grants
7910 - Unanticipated Grant Match Requi
Department: 7000 - Grants Total: '

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
8900 - Debt Service _
Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
9200 - Op Transfers Out - Capital Fund
9400 - Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben
9900 - Contingency i
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total:

Fund: 01 - General Fund Surplus (Deficit): N

Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund
4500 - Other Income
4900 - Other Financing Sources
Department: 6100 - Administration
6120 - Qutside Services
Department: 6100 - Administration Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
8300 - Building Maintenance Equipment
8400 - EMS Services Equipment
8500 - Operations Equipment
8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
12,700.00 12,700.00 0.00 0.00 12,70000  0.00%
14,523.00 14,523.00 13,066.82 13,066.82 1,456.18 89.97%
93,193.00 93,193.00 0.00 0.00 93,193.00 0.00%
7,600.00 7,600.00 0.00 0.00 7,600.00 0.00%
69,129.00 69,129.00 938.68 93868 68,190.32 136%
197,145.00 197,145.00 1400550  14,005.50 183,139.50 7.10%
76,000.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 76,00000  0.00%
103,50000  103,500.00 4,504.30 4,504.30 9899570  4.35%
179,500.00 179,500.00 4,504.30 4,504.30 174,995.70  2.51%
7,500.00 ~ 7,500.00 000 0.00 750000  0.00%
7,500.00 7,500.00 000 0.00 7,500.00 0.00%
231,333.00 211,333.00 18,277.75 19,277.75 212,05525  8.33%
4,900.00 4,900.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,500.00 4B.9B%
8,070.00 8,070.00 150.92 150.92 7,91908  187%
14,844.00 14,344.00 15150 151.50 14,692.50  1.02%
4,975.00 4,975.00 0.00 0.00 497500 000%
~1,300.00 130000 0.00 000 130000 000%
26542200  265,422,00 21,980.17 21,980.17  243,441.83 B.28%
1,238,421.00  1,238.421.00 0.00 000  1,23842100 000%
141,614.00 141,614.00 0.00 0.00 141,61400  000%
360,887.00 360,887.00 0.00 0.00 360,887.00  0.00%
10,825.00 10,825.00 0.00 0.00 10,82500  0.00%
59,232.00 59,232.00 0.00 0.00 59,23200  0.00%
32,521.00 32,521.00 0.00 0.00 32,521.00 000%
257,146.00 257,146.00 179.70 179.70 25696630  0.07%
92,443.00 92,443.00 0.00 0.00 92,443.00 000%
250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,00000  000%
12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 12,500.00 0.00%
2,455,589.00  2,455580.00  179.70 17970  2,455,409.30  0.01%
~ 856,878.00 856,878.00 4,804.42  4,804.42 852,073.58  056%
856,878.00 856,878.00  4,804.42 4,804.42  852,073.58 0.56%
400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,00000  0.00%
£0,110.00 80,110.00 0.00 0.00 80,11000  0.00%
~ 263,500.00 26350000  0.00 000 26350000  0.00%
743,610.00  743,610.00 0.00 YT 743,610.00 0.00%
' 000 000  -276173.18  -276173.18  -276,173.18  0.00%
£4,000.00 64,000.00 7,990.76 7,990.76 56,0002 12.49%
400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 -400,000.00  0.00%
400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 40000  0.00%
 400.00 400,00 0.00 0.0 400.00  0.00%
155,000.00 155,000.00 0.00 0.00 15500000 0.00%
445,507.00 445,507.00 12,186.46 12,186.46 433,32054  2.74%
64,800.00 64,800.00 0.00 0.00 64,30000 0.00%
230,146 00 230,146.00 0.00 0.00 230,146.00  0.00%



Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary

ExpCategory;RevCategory

8800 - Communications Equipment

Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
9100 - Operating Transfers Out

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund
4200 - intergovernmental Revenues
4500 - Other income
Department: 5000 - Personne| Expenses
5000 - 5alaries and Wages

Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total:

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
5110 - Employment Taxes
5120 - Retirement Benefits

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total: o

Department: 6700 - Wildland
6720 - Outside Services
6740 - Supplies
6770 - Repair and Maintenance
6790 - Training

Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment

Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:
Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund
4500 - Other Income
4900 - Other Financing Sources
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
9100 - Operating Transfers Out

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total: :
Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund Surplus {Deficit): )
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  {Unfavorable) Used
_32,000.00 32,000.00 000 000 32,000.00  0.00%
927,453.00 927,453.00 12,186.46 12,186.46 915,266.54  1.31%
142,153.00 142,153.00 0.00 000 14215300 0.00%
142,153.00 142,153.00 0.00 0.00 142,153.00  0.00%
-606,006.00  -506,006.00 -4,19570  -4,195.70  601,810.30  0.69%
300,000.00 300,000.00 000 0.00 -300,00000  0.00%
3,600.00 3,600.00 767.33 767.33 -2,83267 2131%
181,500.00 181,50000  8,550.04 855004 ~ 172,349.96  471%
181,500.00 181,500.00 8,550.04 8,550.06 172,949.96 471%
19,766.00 19,766.00 14338 14338 19,622.62  073%
 22,488.00 22,488.00 1,069.42 106942 2141858 476%
42,254.00 42,254.00 1,212.80 1,212.80 41,041.20 2.87%
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 600000  0.00%
49,800.00 49,800.00 0.00 0.00 49,800.00  0.00%
17,000.00 17,000.60 0.00 0.00 17,000.00  0.00%
5,00000 5,000.00 0.00 000 5,000.00  0.00%
77,800.00 77,800.00 0.00 0.00 77,800.00  0.00 %
305,000.00 305,000.00 000 000 30500000  0.00%
305,000.00 305,000.00 0.00 0.00 305,00000 0.00%
-302,954.00  -302,954.00 © -8,99551  -8,99551 293,958.49  2.97%
6,000.00 6,000.00 §85.91 685.91 531409 1143%
80,110.00 80,110.00 0.00 0.00 -80,110.00  0.00%
67,436.00 67,436.00 0,00 0.00 67,436.00  0.00%
67,436.00 67,436.00 0.00 0.00 67,436.00 0.00%
18,674.00 18,674.00 T 685.91 ~ 685.91 17,988.09 367 %
~ .890,286.00 -890,286.00 _ -288,678.48  -288,678.48 601,607.52 32.43%



Monthly Budget VS Actual - Summary For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024
Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable)
01 - General Fund 0.00 0.00 -276,173.18 -276,173.18 -276,173.18
02 - Capital Prejects Fund -606,006.00 -606,006.00 -4,195.70 -4,195.70 601,810.30
03 - Wildland Fund -302,554.00 -302,954.00 -8,995.51 -8,995.51 293,958.49
04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fus 18,674.00 18,674.00 685.91 68591  -17,988.09
Report Surplus {Deficit): -890,286.00 -890,286.00 -288,678.48 -288,678.48 601,607.52



Monthly Financials - Detail

Verde Valley Fire District, AZ Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
Fund: 01 - General Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4100 - Property Tax Revenues
01-411000 Real Estate / Personal Property 7.226,250.00 7,226,250.00 0.00 0.00 -7,226,250.00 0.00%
01-412000 Fire District Assistance Tax : 464,31&“ : _454.313.00 2 _LSZZ.SS — 1,522.65 -462,79_0._3_5__ 9.33 %
RevCategory: 4100 - Property Tax Revenues Total:  7,690,563.00  7,690,563.00 1,522.65 1,52265  -7,689,040.35  0.02%
RevCategory: 4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues
01-423000 In-Lieu Taxes 1,423.00 1,423.00 0.00 0.00 -1,423.00 0.00%
01-424000 Smart and Safe Arizona Act Taxes 90,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -90,000.00 0.00%
] L Shared Services Agreement Reimbu _ 56,838.00 56,898.00 4,166.66 4,166.66 - -52,73134 7.32%
RevCategory: 4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues Total: 148,321.00 148,321.00 4,165.66 4,166.66 -144,154.34  2.81%
RevCategory: 4300 - Fees For Services
Fire Protection Service Agreeme 69,433.00 69,433.00 40,358.80 40,358.80 -29,074.20 58.13%
Qut of District Billings 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -4,500.00 25.00%
First Aid / CPR Classes 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,609.82 1,609.82 -6,390.18 2012 %
inspection / Plan Review Fees 5,000600 900000 800,00 800.00  -3,200.00 889%
RevCategory: 4300 - Fees For Services Total: 92,433.00 92,433.00 44,268.62 44,268.62 -48,164.38  47.89 %
RevCategory: 4400 - Ambulance Revenues
01-441000 Ambulance Revenues 860,000.00 860,000.00 72,422.75 72,422.75 -787,577.25 8.42%
01-442000 Ambulance Refunds -3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%
RevCategory: 4400 - Amhulance Revenues Total:  857,000,00 857,000.00 72,8275 72,422.75 78457725 8.45%
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
01-451000 Interest income 27,000.00 27,000.00 8,290.64 8,290.64 -18,709.36 3071%
01-452000 Donations 1,200.00 1,200.00 975.00 975.00 -225.00 81.25%
01-45500 Other Income ﬂJD0.00 4,000,00 E,HOL__ ] 3,420.83 -579.1_]’_ 85.52 %
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total:  32,200.00 32,20000  12,686.47 12,686.47  -19513.53 35.40%
RevCategory: 4700 - Grant Revenue
01471000 Assistance to Firefighters Gran 1,238,421.00 1,238,421.00 0.00 0.00 -1,238,421.00 0.00%
01-471010 AFG Regional Partner Grant Match 78.809.00 78,809.00 0.00 0.00 -78,809.00 0.00%
21-471200 Federal Appropriation Grants 360,887.00 360,887.00 0.00 0.00 -360,887.00 0.00%
01-472000 AZ Governor's Office of Highway 10,825.00 10,825.00 0.00 0.00 -10,825.00 0.00%
01-475000 Arizona State Grant Revenues 257.146.00 257,146.00 0.00 0.00 -257,146.00 0.00%
01-479000 Miscellaneous Grant Revenues ~ 434,196.00 434,196.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 -384,196.00  11.52%
RevCategory: 4700 - Grant Revenue Total:  2,380,284.00  2,380,284.00 50,00000  50,000.00 -2,330,284.00 2.10%
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources
01-452000 Operating Transfers In - Capital Fun 142,153.00 142,153.00 0.00 0.00 -142,153.00 0.00%
01-494000 Operating Transfers In - Employee B 66,562.00 66,562.00 0.00 0.00 -66,562.00 0.00 %
01-499000 Carryover Funds 460,110.00  460,110.00 0.00 000  -460,110.00 0.00 %
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources Total: 668,825.00  668,825.00 0.00 0.00 -668,825.00 0.00%
Revenue Total:  11,869,626.00  11,869,626.00 185,067.15 185,067.15 -11,684,558.85  1.56%
Expense

Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses
ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages

01-5000-501000 Fire Chief 129,268.00 129,269.00 5,569.60 5,569.60 123,699.40 431%
01-5000-501010 Joint Management Agreement Con 23,177.00 23,177.00 89144 891.44 22,285.56 385%
01-5000-501300 Battalion Chiefs 276,224.00 276,224.00 10,893.80 10,893.80 265,330.20 394%
01-5000-502100 Fire Inspector 56,950.00 56,950.00 2,452.51 2,452.51 54,497.43 4.31%
01-5000- 503000 Captains 691,139.00 691,139.00 26,595.04 26,595.04 664,543.96 3.85%
J1-5000-503100 Engineers 546,419.00 546,419.00 22,847.89 22,847.89 523,571.11 4.18%

01-5000-503200 Firefighters 1,025,400.00 1,025,400.00 33,181.59 33,181.59 992,218.41 3.24%




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-5000-504000
£1-5000-504100
01-5000-505000
01- 506000
01-5000-506001
01-5000-506002
(11-5000-507000
(11-5000- 509000

Administrative Staff
Support Staff
FLSA Overtime
Overtime - Support
Overtime - Backfill
Overtime - Training
Medic [ifferential
Holiday Pay
ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages Total: '

Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total:

Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes

Social Security

Medicare

Unemployment

Workers Compensation Insurance
ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes Total:

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits

01-5100-512200

01-5100-515013
01-5100-515014
01-5100-515015
01-5100-515020
01-5100-515030

01-5100-517003
01-5100-517005
01-5100-517006
01-5100-517100

PSPRS Retirement

PSPRS Cancer Insurance
PSPRS Defined Contribution
ASRS Retirement

ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits Total: N
ExpCategory: 5150 - Health Benefits

Health insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Health Savings Account Contribu

Employer Funded Contributions

Accident, Death & Dismemberment

Craig Tiger Act Counseling Services

Conversion of Leave

Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-Full-Ti

Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-Admini

Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-New Hi

Physicals/Vaccinations/Test-New Hi

Post-Accident Drug Screening
ExpCategory: 5150 - Health Benefits Total:

ExpCategory: 5180 - Uniforms

01-5100-5 18000
01-5100-518001
01-5100-518100
01-5100-518101
01-5100-518103
01-5100-518107
01-5100-518111
01-5100-518120
01-5100-518121
01-3100-518124
01-5100-518128
01-5100-518141
01-5100-5 1900
01-5100-513007

Uniforms - Miscellaneous
Uniforms - New Hire Suppress:on
Uniforms-Full-Time Suppression
Uniforms-Mcllvoy, David
Uniforms-Murphy, Seth
Uniforms-Poe, Matthew
Uniforms-Marx, Jacob
Uniforms-Heisinger, Bryan
Uniforms-Garcia, Genaro
Uniforms-Chavez, Matthew
Uniforms-Sherman, Dillon
Uniforms-Mattix, Scott
Uniforms-Administrative Staff
Uniforms-Johnson, Daniel

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable)
252,798.00 252,798.00 10,460.75 10,46075 242,337.25
10,677.00 10,677.00 168.61 168.61 10,508.39
214,389.00 214,389.00 9,276 45 9,276.45 205,612.55
23,956.00 23,956.00 1,893.78 1,803.78 22,062.22
430,959.00 430,959.00 20,905.45 20,905.45 410,053.55
40,144.00 40,144.00 4,450.18 4,450.18 35,693.82
241,728.00 241,728.00 9,279.60 9,279.60 232,448.40
121,220.00 121,220.00 10,488.40 11048840  110,731.60
4,084,949.00  4,084,949.00 169,355.09 169,355.08  3,915,593.91
 4,080949.00  4,084,949.00 169,355.09 169,355.08  3,915,593.91
31,467.00 31,467.00 46135 461.35 31,005.65
59,263.00 59,263.00 2,559.35 2,559.35 56,703.65
204.00 204.00 0.12 0.12 203.88
357,357.00 357,357.00 89,335.25 89,339.25 268,017.75
448,291.00 448,291.00 92,360.07 92,360.07 355,930.93
384,217.00 384,217.00 7,858.43 7,858.43 376,358.57
2,150.00 2,150.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 150.00
48,645.00 48,645.00 2,046 80 2,046.80 46,598.20
~ 49,938.00 49,938.00 2,076.33 2,076.33 47,86167
484,950.00 484,950.00 13,981.56 13,981.56 470,968.44
862,262.00 862,262.00 59,423.00 59,423.00 802,839.00
51,840.00 51,840.00 3,631.00 3,631.00 48,209.00
10,506.00 10,506.00 72213 722.13 9,783.87
3,869.00 3,869.00 304.98 304.98 3,564.02
232,500.00 232,500.00 16,479.58 16,479.58 216,020.42
96,000.00 96,000.00 6,922.80 6,922.80 89,077.20
6,904.00 6,904.00 0.00 0.00 6,904.00
7,740.00 7,740.00 0.00 0.00 7,740.00
66,562.00 66,562.00 -21,144.75 21,144.75 87,706.75
35,100.00 35,100.00 0.00 0.00 35,100.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,50000
1,380,783.00  1,380,783.00 66,338.74 66,338.74  1,314,944.26
1,550.00 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00
7,200.00 7,200.00 698.56 £98.56 6,501.44
26,000.00 26,000.00 470.00 470.00 25,530.00
0.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 -40.00
0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 -60.00
0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 -150.00
0.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 -5.00
0.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 -40.00
0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 -20.00
0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 -25.00
0.00 0.00 81.38 81.88 -831.88
0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 -120.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 30.00 30.00 -30.00

Percent
Used

4.14%
158 %
4.32%
791%
4.85%
11.09%
384%
8.65%
4.15%

6.89 %

6.87%
7.88%
7.09%
7.21%
0.00%
0.00%
3177 %
0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00%
4.80%

0.00%
9.70%
181%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00%
0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00 %
0.00 %




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-5100-519400

Uniforms-Support Staff

ExpCategory: 5180 - Uniforms Total:
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total: '

Department: 6000 - Fire Board
ExpCategory; 6020 - Election Expenses

D1-5000-602000

Election Expenses

ExpCategory: 6020 - Election Expenses Total:

ExpCategory: 6040 - Supplies

01-6000-604000

Supplies

ExpCategory: 6040 - Supplies Total: i

ExpCategory: 6090 - Training

01 - 000 509 100
01 -&000- 50320

Registration Fees
Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6090 - Training Total: T
Department: 6000 - Fire Board Total:

Department: 6100 - Administration

ExpCategorv 6110 - Insurance

General Liability, Prop & Auto
Insurance Claim Deductibles

ExpCategory: 6110 - Insurance Total:

ExpCategory: 6120 - Outside Services

01-6100-612001
01-5100-61.4003
01-5100-612004
01-6100-612005
01-6100-612006
01-6100-612007
01-6100-612008
01-6100-612009
01-6100-612010
01-6100-612011
01-6100-61201 3
01-65100-612013

= e

Legal Services

Consulting Services

Accounting / Auditing Services
IT Services

Support Services

Bank Service Fees

Shredding Services
Fingerprinting Fees

Publishing Fees

Website Hosting Fees

Hiring / Promotion Testing Fees
GFOA Budget and Financial Reporti
Debt Collection Services

ExpCategory: 6120 - Outside Services Total: -

ExpCategory: 6130 - Memberships / Subscriptions
01-6100-613001

[_]51_-_610[}-6130]?.‘
01-6100-613020
01-6100-613021
01-6100-613032

01-6100-513023

ExpCategory: 6130 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

AZ Fire Districts Association

AZ Fire Chiefs Association

Verde Valley Fire/EMS Chiefs
International Fire Chiefs Assoc
Verde Independent

Government Finance Officers AZ
Financial Software Annual Fees
Incident Reporting Software Fee
Staffing Program Fees

Adobe Acrobat Pro DC

Video Conferencing Network Fees
National Testing Network Fees
Archive Sociat Annual Fees
Human Resource Assoc Annual Fe
Government Finance Oificers Assoc

ExpCategory: 6140 - Supplies

G-014 100
3 100-0 14104

Office Supplies
Checks

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable} Used
40000 40000 000 000 40000  0.00%
37,150.00 37,150.00 1,740.44  1,740.44 35,409.56  4.68%
2,351,174.00  2,351,174.00 174,42081 17442081  2,176,753.19  7.42%
56,847.00 66,847.00 0.00 0.00 66,847.00  0.00%

" 66,347.00 66,847.00 000 0.00 66,847.00 D.00%
_900.00 __900.00 000 000 90000  0.00%
900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00%
2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,20000 0.00%
280000  2,80000 36.91 36.91 2,76309  1.32%
5,000.00 5,000.00 36.91 36,91 4963.09 0.74%
72,4700  72,74700 3691 36.91 72,710.09  0.05%
45,888.00 45,888.00 0.00 0.00 4588800  0.00%
~ 2,000.00 200000 000 0.00 2,00000  0.00%
47,888.00  47,383.00 0.00 0.00 47,888.00 0.00%
12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00  0.00%
14,425.00 14,425.00 0.00 0.00 14,42500  0.00%
19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,00000  0.00%
19,200.00 19,200.00 1,395.81 1,395.81 17,80419  7.27%
7,035.00 7,035.00 7,035.00 7,035.00 0.00 100.00%
5,420.00 5,420.00 872.36 872.36 454764  1610%
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 30000  0.00%
22000 220.00 0.00 0.00 22000 0.00%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 75000  0.00%
3,392.00 3,892.00 0.00 0.00 3,89200  0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 000 0.00 2,00000  0.00%
805.00 805.00 0.00 0.00 80500  0.00%
3,243.00 3,243.00 0.00 0.00 324300 000%
88,790.00 §8,790.00 9,303.17 9,303.17 79,486.83 1048 %
1,995.00 1,995.00 0.00 0.00 1,99500 0.00%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 75000  0.00%
4,410.00 4,410.00 0.00 0.00 441000 0.00%
745.00 745.00 0.00 0.00 74500  0.00%
186.00 186.00 0.00 0.00 18600 0.00%
70.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 7000 000%
14,360.00 14,360.00 14,428.60 14,428.60 6860 100.48%
18,000.00 18,000.00 14,479.66 14,479.66 352034  B80.44%
3,408.00 3,408.00 0.00 0.00 340800 0.00%
1,400.00 1,400.00 345.46 345.46 1,05454 24.68%
150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 15000 D0.00%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 75000  0.00%
4,398.00 4,398.00 4,830.54 4,830.54 .43254 109.83%
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 10000  0.00%
160.00  160.00 0.00 000 16000  0.00%

~ 50,882.00 50,882.00 34,084.26 34,084.26 16,797.74 66.99%
9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,00000  0.00%
400.00 400.00 000 0.00 40000  0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-6100-514700

Tax Forms

Shift Calendars

Postage

Office Furniture

Office Equipment

Hiring / Promotional Testing Suppli
Dept Mtgs / Emp Recognitions

ExpCategory: 6140 - Supplies Total: =

ExpCategory: 6160 - Utilities

01-6100-616131
01-6100-616132
01-6100-516133
01-6100-616136
01-6100-616137
01-6100-616231
01-6100-616232
R1-6100-6162 56
QL-6100-616237
01-6100-616336
01-6100-5164316
01-6100-516531
01-6100-516532
01-6100-616536
01-6100-616631
01-6100-616632
01-6100-616636
01-5100-516731

01-6100-616736

Etectricity-Station 31

Electricity-Station 32

Electricity-Station 33

Electricity-Station 36

Electricity-Station 37

Propane / Natural Gas-Station 31

Propane / Natural Gas-Station 32

Propane / Natural Gas-Station 36

Propane / Natural Gas-Station 37

Water

Sewer

Telephone-Station 31

Telephone-5tation 32

Telephone-Station 36

Trash Services-Station 31

Trash Services-Station 32

Trash Services-Station 36

Internet-Station 31

Internet-5tation 32

Internet-Station 36 )
ExpCategory: 6160 - Utilities Total:

ExpCategory: 6170 - Repair and Maintenance

01-6100-617101
01-6100-617102

01-6100-617200

ExpCategory: 6170 - Repair and Maintenance Total: o

Copier Maintenance Agreement
Copier Repair & Maintenance
Telephone System Repair & Maint

ExpCategory: 6190 - Training

01-6100-619100
01-6100-619101
01-6100-619102
01-6100-619200

Registration Fees

AFDA [ AFCA Conferences
GFOA [ GFOAz Conferences
Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6190 - Training Total:

Department: 6100 - Administration Total:

Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention
ExpCategory: 6220 - Outside Services
01-6200-622002 Consulting Services
ExpCategory: 6220 - Outside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6230 - Memberships / Subscriptions
01-5200-623001

AZ Fire Marshals Association

AZ Fire / Burn Educators Assoc
NFPA

Internaticnal Code Council
Internaticnal Assoc of Arson In
ArcView GIS Annual Subscription
PDF Pro Software Annual Fee
Drop Box Fee

Car Seat Tech Certifications

01-6400-623010

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 50000 000%
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 20000  0.00%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00  0.00%
8,050.00 8,050.00 0.00 0.00 805000 0.00%
8,000.00 8,000.00 1,136.73 1,136.73 6,86327 1421%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,00000 0.00%
350000 350000 000 000 350000  0.00%
33,150.00  33,150.00 1,13673  1,136.73 32,013.27 3.43%
16,400.00 16,400.00 579.87 979.87 1542013  597%
14,600.00 14,600.00 774.97 774.97 13,82503  5.31%
900.00 500.00 3338 33.38 86662  3.71%
6,750.00 6,750.00 484.92 484.92 6,26508  7.18%
550.00 550.00 26.76 26.76 52324  487%
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 450000 0.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,50000 000%
2,000.00 2,000.00 12.59 12.59 1,987.41  063%
500.00 500.00 13.85 13.85 48615  2.77%
2,400.00 2,400.00 81.14 81.14 2,318.86  338%
840.00 840.00 30.97 30.97 809.03  369%
12,000.00 12,000.00 974.48 974.48 11,02552  B12%
7,500.00 7,500.00 580.82 580.82 6,919.18  7.74%
3,372.00 3,372.00 270.82 270.82 310118  8.03%
1,926.00 1,926.00 0.00 0.00 192600  0.00%
840.00 840,00 0.00 0.00 84000  0.00%
456.00 45600 17.37 17.37 43863  3.81%
5,300.00 5,800.00 1,037.57 1,037.57 476243 17.80%
3,700.00 3,700.00 480.10 480.10 3,21950 1298%
2,040.00 2,040.00 164.62 164.62 187538  807%
89574.00  89,574.00 5,964.23 5,964.23 83,609.77  6.66 %
2,832.00 2,832.00 0.00 0.00 2,83200  0.00%
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 20000  0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 000 0.00 2,00000  0.00%
5,032.00 5,032.00  0.00 0.00 503200 0.00%
5,350.00 5,350.00 0.00 0.00 535000  0.00%
2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,20000 0.00%
1,060.00 1,060.00 0.00 0.00 1,060.00  0.00%
17,053.00 17,053.00 811.70 811.70 16,241.30  4.76%
25,663.00 25,663.00 811.70 811.70 24,851.30  3.16%
340,979.00 340,979.00 51,300.09 " 51,300.09 289,678.91 15.04%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 400000 0.00%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00%
35.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 3500  0.00%
35.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 3500  0.00%
175.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 17500  0.00%
385.00 385.00 0.00 0.00 38500 0.00%
270.00 270.00 0.00 0.00 27000 0.00%
485.00 485.00 0.00 0.00 48500  0.00%
0.00 0.00 345.46 345.46 34546 0.00%
176.00 176.00 0.00 0.00 176,00  0.00%
700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 70000  0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

01-6200-623011

ExpCategory: 6230 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total: EEe

Hydrant Field Data Collector

ExpCategory: 6240 - Supplies

01-6200-6.24000 Miscellaneous Supplies
01-6200-624003 Books

01-6200-624004 Personal Protective Equipment
(1-6200-624300 Smoke Detector Batteries
(1-6200-624400 Miscellaneous Childrens Handout
(1-6200-624500 Public Education Supplies

ExpCategory: 6240 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6290 - Training

01-6200-629100 Registration Fees
01-6200-629101 Certifications
01-6200-629200 Trave! Expenses

ExpCategory: 6290 - Training Total: e
Department: 6200 - Fire Prevention Total: -

Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance
ExpCategory: 6320 - Outside Services

(1-5300-632100 Pest Control
(1-6300-632200 Carpet Cleaning
_'-:| 63230 ._’t Weed Spray Service

Fire Extinguisher Service

ExpCategory: 6320 - Outside Services Total:

ExpCategory: 6340 - Supplies

Station Supplies
Consumable ltems
Water

ExpCategory: 6340 - Supplies Total:

ExpCategory: 6370 - Repair and Maintenance

11-6300-537131 Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station
|_ -6300-5637133 Misc Repair & Maintenance-Station
01-6300-637133 Misc Repair & Mairtenance-Station
Ll;_b_ 3I00-637136 Misc Repair & Maintenance-5Station
01-6300-637137 Misc Repair & Mairtenance-Station

ExpCategory: 6370 - Repair and Maintenance Total: '
Department: 6300 - Building Maintenance Total:

Department: 5400 - EMS Services
ExpCategory: 6420 - Outside Services

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

01-6400-642013
01:6400-642100

Debt Collection Services
Ambulance Billing

ExpCategory: 6420 - Qutside Services Total: '

ExpCategory: 6430 - Memberships / Subscriptions

01-6400-643001
01-6400-643002
01-65400-643003
01-6400-643004
01-6400-643005
01-6400-643006
01-5400-54 3007
5400-543011

5400-643012

=

01
O1-€

ExpCategory: 6430 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

Northern Arizona EMS

Arizona Ambulance Assoclation
CLUIA Lab

Armnbulance Registration Fees
Ambulance Regulatory Fees
Ambulance Billing Interface Fee
CAD interface Annual Fee
Stryker Annual Fees

Handtevy Annual Fees

ExpCategory: 6440 - Supplies

01-6400-642101
01-6400-644102

Annual Infection Control Update
Blitz Packs / Back Country Drug

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
~1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,00000  000%
T 3,261.00 " 3,261.00 345.46 © 345.46 2,01554 1059%
1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,40000  0.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 50000  0.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 50000  000%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 S00.00  0.00%
800.00 £00.00 0.00 0.00 80000  0.00%
800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00  0.00%
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00%
5,870.00 5,870.00 0.00 0.00 587000 0.00%
1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,70000  0.00%
2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 260000  0.00%
10,170.00 10,170,00 0.00 0.00 10,170.00  0.00%
21,931.00 21,931.00 345.46 345.06  21,58554 158%
1,000.60 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,00000 0.00%
400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 40000  0.00%
500.00 500.00 75.00 75.00 42500 15.00%

~ 1,500.00 1,50000 000 0.00 1,50000  0.00%
3,400.00 ©3,400.00 75.00  75.00 3,32500 2.21%
13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,00000  0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,00000  0.00%
750.00 75000 0.00 000 75000  0.00%
15,750.00 15,750.00 000 000 1575000  0.00%
13,000.00 13,000.00 150.00 150.00 12,850.00 1.15%
11,000.00 11,000.00 182.80 188.80 10,811.20 1.72%
600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 §00.00  0.00%
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00  0.00%
500.00 50000 000 000 500.00  0.00%
© 31,100.00 31,100.00 33880 333.80 30,761.20 1.09%
50,250.00 T50,250.00 413,80 413.80  49,836.20 0.82%
5,814.00 5,814.00 0.00 0.00 581400  0.00%
~75,000.00 75,000.00 $00.00 500.00 7450000 067 %
80,814.00 80,814.00 500.00  500.00  80,314.00 0.62%
50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 5000 0.00%
520.00 520.00 0.00 0.00 52000 0.00%
124.00 124.00 0.00 0.00 12400  0.00%
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 20000 0.00%
600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00  0.00%
200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 20000  0.00%
3,250.00 3,250.00 0.00 0.00 3,25000 000%
3,650.00 3,650.00 0.00 0.00 3,65000 0.00%
3,000.00 3,000.00 2,467.50 2,467.50 53250 8225%
11,504.00 11,554.00 2,467.50  2,467.50 9,126.50 21.28%
120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 12000 0.00%
1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,10000  0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

o]

5400-644 104

01-6400-644116
01.6400-644118
01-6400-644119
01-6400-644120
01-6400-644121
01-5400-644122
01-6400-644123
01-6400-644124
01-6400-644125
01-5400-644200
(1-6400-644 300
01-6400-644301
01-6400-644302

DJ.t_-4_-'-'l_'-' 2.44429

Auto-Pulse Life Bands

IV Bag Warmers

Suction Units & Batteries
Backboards

Backboard Straps

Pulse Ox

Drug Box Constant Temp Compart
Vac-U-Splints

Gurney Equipment & Supplies
LP15 Accessories

Reusable Equipment
Disposable Medical Supplies
Safety Control Seals

Drug Box Service Charge
Pyxis Cell Usage

EZ-10 Needles

Oxygen Tank Rental

Oxygen Tank Refills

CPR Supplies

AED Equipment

AED Batteries & Supplies
AED Combi-Pads

AED Equipment {Operations)
EPCR Equipment

ExpCategory: 6440 - Supplies Total: =

ExpCategory: 6470 - Repair and Maintenance

=1 =] |

EMS Equipment Repair & Maint
Gurney Service Contract
Monitor Service Contract

Auto Pulse Service Contract

ExpCategory: 6470 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

ExpCategory: 6490 - Training

01-6400-649100
01-6400-649101
01-6400-649102
01-6400-649103
01-6400-649104
01-6400-649105
01-6400-649107
01.6400-649200

Registration Fees

ALS Refresher

ACLS Refresher

PALS Refresher

EMT Refresher

Paramedic Course Tuition

AZ Ambulance Assoc Conferences
Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6490 - Training Total:

Department: 6500 - Operations
ExpCategory: 6520 - Outside Services

11-6500-652 100
01-6500-652 20H
l 5500-652 300

1-6500-65.1600

.a—\. [Tl =1

Ladder & Hose Testing

Extrication Tools Service Agreemen

PosiChek3 Annual Calibration
Air Quality Checks

ExpCategory: 6530 - Memberships / Subscriptions

01-6500-653001

01-6500-653003

ExpCategory: 6530 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total:

Training Program Subscription
Physical Fitness Equipment Subs

ExpCategory: 6540 - Supplies

-5 101
W-BS4102

Class A Foam
PAR System Supplies

Department: 6400 - EMS Services Total: '

ExpCategory: 6520 - Outside Services Total: )

Original Current
Total Budget Total Budget
1,500.00 1,500.00
500.00 500.00
900.00 900.00
600.00 600.00
400.00 400.00
200.00 200.00
3,500.00 3,500.00
1,250.00 1,250.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
9,000.00 9,000.00
8,000.00 8,000.00
19,000.00 19,000.00
700.00 700.00
&,800.00 6,800.00
10,330.00 10,330.00
5,944.00 5,944.00
1,400.00 1,400.00
500.00 900.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
3,300.00 3,300.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
4,100.00 4,100.00
3,800.00  3,800.00
100,544.00 100,844.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
16,000.00 16,000.00
C3,200.00 '3,200.00
25,200.00 ~25,200.00
2,500.00 2,500.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
600.00 600.00
500.00 500.00
2,400.00 2,400.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
500.00 500.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
23,500.00 23,500.00
241,952.00  241,952.00
7,000.00 7,600.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
1,200.00 1,200.00
1,500.00 1,50000
" 12,700.00 12,700.00
12,778.00 12,778.00
1,745.00 1,745.00
14,523.00 14,523.00
7,000.00 7,000.00
500.00 500.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Period Fiscal
Activity Activity
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,312.70 1,312.70
189.20 189.20
6,774.16 6,774.16
841.00 841.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
3,800.00 3,800.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
4,009.52 400952
© 16,926.58 16,926.58
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
000 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
19,894.08 19,894.08
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
000 0.00
0.00 0.00
13,066.82 13,066.82
_ 000 0.00
13,066.82 13,066.82
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Variance
Favorable Percent
{Unfavorable) Used
1,50000  0.00%
50000 0.00%
90000 000%
60000  0.00%
400.00  0.00%
20000  0.00%
3,50000  0.00%
1,25000 0.00%
1,50000  0.00%
9,00000 0.00%
800000 0.00%
1768730  691%
510.80 27.03%
2584 9962 %
948900 8.14%
594400  000%
1,40000 000%
S00.00  0.00%
6,200.00 38.00%
3,30000 0.00%
1,00000 0.00%
500000 0.00%
4,10000 0.00%
-209.52 105.51%
83,917.42 16.78%
3,000.00 0.00%
3,00000 0.00%
16,000.00  0.00%
3,20000 0.00%
25,200.00 0.00%
2,50000  0.00%
600000  0.00%
600.00  0.00%
50000  0.00%
2,40000  0.00%
10,000.00  0.00%
S00.00  000%
. 1,000.00  0.00%
23,500.00  0.00%
222,057.92 8.22%
7,00000  0.00%
3,00000 0.00%
1,20000  0.00%
1,500.00 0.00%
712,700.00 0.00%
-288.82 102.26%
1,745.00  0.00%
1,456.18 8997 %
700000  0.00%
50000  0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detaif

=
bt
oy
o
g
e
o
E=
(=]
]

=]
|
un
| &=
|
o |1
I

1-6500-654111
01-6500-654201
01-6500-654202
01-6500-654203
01:6500-654204
01-6500-654205
01-6500-654206
01-6500-654207
01-6500-654208
01-6500-654301
01-6500-654302
(1-6500-654306
01-6500-654307
01-6500-654308
01-6500-654309
01-6500-654310
01-6500-654312

Hose

Hand / Small Tools
Nozzels

Fittings & Appliances
Gas Monitor & Supplies
Turn-Outs

Boots

Helmets

Hoods

Structure Gloves

Gear Bags

Reflective Helmet Decals & Cres
Helmet Shields

Safety Glasses

Ear Plugs

Extrication Gloves
Work Gloves

Safety Signs

Safety Vests

Traffic Cones
Flashlights / Batteries
SCBA Supplies
Extrication Supplies
Rope Rescue Supplies
Swift Water Supplies
Physical Fitness Supplies
Miscellaneous Supplies

ExpCategory: 6540 - Supplies Total: i

ExpCategory: 6570 - Repair and Maintenance

01-6500-657100
01-6500-657200
01-6500-657301
01-6500-657302
01-6500-65 7500

ExpCategory: 6570 - Repair and Maintenance Total:

Firefighting Equipment R&M
Turncut R&M

SCBA R&M

SCBA Compressor R&M

Physical Fitness Equipment R&M

ExpCategory: 6590 - Training

01-6500-659101
01-6500-659102
01-6500-659103
(1-6500-659104
01-6500-652105
01-6500-659106

01-6500-659113
01-6500-659200
01-6500-659201
01-6500-659202
01-6500-659203
01-6500-659204
01-6500-659205
[_}1~h‘-.UD-§~,-';|‘3!2{]-;x
01-6500-659208
01-6500-659300
01-6500-659301

Registration Fees

Arizona State Fire School
AFDA Conference

Officer Development

Rope Rescue Training
Extrication Training

TRT Instructor Certification
Swift Water Training
College Tuition Reimbursements
Blue Card Continuing Education
Fire Academy Tuition
Travel Expenses - Other
Arizona State Fire School
AFDA Conference

Cfficer Development

Rope Rescue Training
Extrication Training

TRT Instructor Certification
Swift Water Training
Training Materials - Other
Rehab for Drills

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Originat Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0¢ 5,000.00 0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
34,464.00 34,464 .00 0.00 0.00 34,464.00 0.00%
5,097.00 5,097.00 0.00 0.00 5,097.00 0.00%
3,296.00 3,296.00 0.00 0.00 3,296.00 0.00%
824.00 824.00 0.00 0.00 824.00 0.00%
768.00 768.00 0.00 0.00 768.00 0.00%
320.00 32000 0.00 0.00 320.00 0.00%
75.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 %
390.00 390.00 0.00 0.00 390.00 0.00 %
180.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 0.00%
180.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 000 %
640.00 640.00 0.00 0.00 640.00 000 %
255.00 255.00 0.00 0.00 25500 0.00 %
25000 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00%
1,560.00 1,560.00 0.00 0.00 1,560.00 0.00 %
44,00 44.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 0.00%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
10,050.00 10,050.00 0.00 0.00 10,050.00 0.00%
3,300.00 3,300,00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00%
2,000.00 2,000,00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
~250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 %
93,193.00 93,193.00 0.00 0.00 93,193.00 0.00 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00%
1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,10000  0.00%
© 7,600.00 7,600.00 0.00 0.00 7,600.00 0.00%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 %
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00%
2,000,00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%
7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00%
8,679.00 8,679.00 0.00 0.00 8,679.00 0.00%
3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 0.00%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 232.68 232.68 3,767.32 5.82%
5,000.00 5,000.00 706.00 706.00 4,294.00 14.12 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 %
6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %




Monthly Financials - Detail For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
01-6500-659302 Materials for Drills 150000 1,50000 000 o000 150000  000%
ExpCategory: 6590 - Training Total: 69,129.00 69,129.00 938.68 938.68 68,190.32 1.36%
Department: 6500 - Operations Total: 197,14500  197,145.00 1400550  14,00550  183,139.50 7.10%

Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance
ExpCategory: 6640 - Supplies

01-6600-664 100 Fleet Maintenance Supplies 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00%
01-6600-564200 Fuel 72,500.00 72,500.00 0.00 0.00 72,500.00 0.00%
01-6600-664800 Knox Box Supplies I 1,9_00 0_0 ~1,000.00 0_00_ 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 6640 - Supplies Total: 76,000,00 76,000.00 0.0 0.00 76,000.00  0.00 %

ExpCategory: 6670 - Repair and Maintenance
Repair and Maintenance - Other 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 %
Repair and Maintenance - Engines 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 %
2014 Rosenbauer 0.00 0.00 709.49 705.49 -709.49 0.00 %
2005 Crimson Spartan 0.00 0.00 1,516.22 1,516.22 -1,516.22 0.00 %
2020 Pierce Arrow XT Pumper 0.00 0.00 1,582.70 1,582.70 -1,582.70 0.00%
Repair and Maintenance - Water Te 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00%
Repair and Maintenance - Ambulan 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00%
Repair and Maintenance - Brush Tr 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00%
Repair and Maintenance - Administ 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
01-6600-667512 2017 Dodge Ram 3/4 Ton .00 0.00 695.89 695.89 695.89 0.00 %
1-6600-667£00 Repair and Maintenance - Trailers 500.00 $00.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
Q1-6600-66 7700 Repair and Maintenance - Technical 12,000.00 12,000.00 000 000  12,000.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 5670 - Repair and Maintenance Total; 103,500.00 103,500.00 450430  4,504.30 9899570  4.35%
Department: 6600 - Fleet Maintenance Total:  179,500.00 179,500.00 450430 450430 17499570  2.51%

Department: 6700 - Wildland
ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies

01-6700-674100 Miscellaneous Wildland Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,00000  0.00%
C1-6700-674101 Power Equipment 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 000%
01-6700-674102 Goggles 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 10000  0.00%
D1-6700-674105 Crew Boss Pants 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
gl Button Down Shirts 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00  0.00%
01-67 Brush Helmets 450.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 45000 0.00%
01-6700-674108 Gloves 250.00 250,00 0.00 0.00 25000  0.00%
01-5700-674110 Engine Packs 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 40000  0.00%
01-6700-674111 Hose ~1,20000 1,200.00 000 0.00 1,20000  0.00%

ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies Total: 7,500.00  7,500.00 0.00 000  7,500.00 0.00%

Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:  7,500.00  7,500.00  0.00 0.00  7,500.00 000%

Department: 6800 - Communications
ExpCategory: 6820 - Outside Services

01-6800-687 100 Dispatching Services 231,333.00 231,333.00 19,277.75 19,277.75  212,05525  8.33%
ExpCategory: 6820 - Outside Services Total: 231,333.00 231,333.00 19,277.75  19,277.75 212,055.25  8.33%
ExpCategory: 6830 - Memberships / Subscriptions

01-6800-683 200 Jerome Historical Society Lease 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 10000%
1-6800-683300 Active 9-1-1 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,00000  000%
01-6800-683400 Sierra Wireless 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 ~ 000 1,500.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 6830 - Memberships / Subscriptions Total: 4,800.00 4,900.00 2,400.00  2,400.00 2,500.00 48.98%

ExpCategory: 6840 - Supplies
01-6800-684100 Communications Supplies 2,885.00 2,885.00 150.92 150.92 2,734.08 5.23%
01-6800-684101 Batteries 1,785.00 1,785.00 0.00 0.00 1,78500  0.00%
01-6800-684 104 Mobile Radios 340000  3,400.00 000 000 340000  0.00%
ExpCategory: 6840 - Supplies Tatal: 8,070.00 807000 15092 150.92 7,919.08 1.87%

ExpCategory: 6860 - Utilities
01-6800-686100 Cell Phones 14,844.00 14,844.00 151.50 151.50 1469250  1.02%

ExpCategory: 6860 - Utilities Total: 14,844.00 14,844.00 151.50 151.50 14,692.50  1.02%




Monthly Financials - Detail For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  {Unfavorable) Used
ExpCategory: 6870 - Repair and Maintenance
01-6800-687100 Communications Equipment R&M 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 %
Pager R&M _475.00 475.00 __boo 000 47500 000%
ExpCategorv 6870 - Repair and Maintenance Total: 4 975.00 4,975.00 0.00 0.00 4,975.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 6890 - Training
01-6300-689 200 Travel Expenses - 1,300.00 1,300.00 _ ooo o beo 130000 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 6890 - Training Total: 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 %
Department: 6800 - Communications Total: ' "235‘422.00 565,422.00_ o 21,98037»T T ”2-1,980.17' - 243,441.83 i 828 %
Department: 7000 - Grants
ExpCategory: 7100 - Assistance to Firefighters Gran
01:7000- 71000 Heart Manitor Regional Grant 1,238,42100  1,23842100 000 000  1,23842100 0.00%
ExpCategory: 7100 - Assistance to Firefighters Gran Total: 1,238,421.00 1,238,421.00 0.00 0.00 1,238,421.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 7110 - AFG Grant Match Requirements
01-7000-71 1000 AFG Grant Match Requirements 14161400 14161400 000 000 14161400  0.00%
ExpCategory: 7110 - AFG Grant Match Requirements Total: 141 614.00 141,614.00 0.00 0.00 141,614.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory 7120 - Federal Grants
01-7000-712 Congressionally Directed Spending __360,887.00 360,887.00 0.00 000 360,887, 00  0.00%
ExpCategory: 7120 - Federal Grants Total: 360,887.00 360,887.00 0.00 0.00 360,887.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 7200 - AZ GOHS Grants
01-7000-721000 GOHS Car Seat Grants . 10,825.00 10,825.00 0.00 0o 10,825.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 7200 - AZ GOHS Grants Total: 10,825.00 10,825.00 0.00 0.00 10,825.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 7300 - Gila River indian Community Gra
01-7000- 730000 Gila River Indian Community Gra 5323200 59,23200 000 000 /59,232.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 7300 - Gila River Indian Community Gra Total: 59,232.00 59,232.00 0.00 .00 59,232.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 7400 - Firehouse Subs Grants
01-7000- 740000 Firehouse Subs Grants  32,521.00 3252100 000 000 3252100  0.00%
ExpCategory: 7400 - Firehouse Subs Grants Total: 32,521.00 32,521.00 0.00 0.00 32,521.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 7500 - Arizona State Grants
{ Fire incident Management Grant 27,000.00 27,000.00 179.70 179.70 26,820.30 0.67 %
DFFM Grant 230,14600  230,146.00 ~__0.00 0.00 230,146.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 7500 - Arizona State Grants Total: 257,146.00 257 146.00 179.7¢ 179.70 256,966.30 0.07 %
ExpCategory: 7800 - Miscellaneous Grants
O1-7000- TEOC00 Miscellaneous Grant Expenses 9244300 92,443.00 0.00 000 9244300 0.00%
ExpCategory: 7800 - Miscellaneous Grants Total: 92,443.00 92,443.00 0.00 0.00 92 443.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 7900 - Unanticipated Grants
01-7000- 790000 Unanticipated Grant Expenses 250,00000  250,000.00 _0oo 000 25000000 D.qq %
ExpCategory: 7900 - Unanticipated Grants Total: 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 7910 - Unanticipated Grant Match Requi
01-7000-791000 Unanticipated Grant Match Requi  12,500.00  12,500.00 000 000 1250000  0.00%
ExpCategory: 7910 - Unanticipated Grant Match Requi Total: 12,500.00 12 500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 %
Department: 7000 - Grants Total:  2,455589.00  2,455,589.00 17970  179.70  2,455,409.30  0.01%
Department: 8000 - Debt Service
ExpCategory: 8900 - Debt Service
@1-8000-39 1000 Principal Payments 643,000.00 €43,000.00 4,804.42 4,804 .42 638,195.58 0.75%
01-8000-897000 Interest Payments  213,878.00 213,878.00 000 000 21387800  0.00%
ExpCategory: 8900 - Debt Service Total: 856 878.00 856,878.00 4,804.42 4,804.92 852,073.58 0.56 %
Department: 8000 - Debt Service Totat: 856,878.00 £56,878.00 4,804.42 4,804.42 852,073.58  0.56%

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
ExpCategory: 9200 - Op Transfers Out - Capital Fund
0 -9000- 920000 Op Transfers Qut - Capital Fund 400,000.00 40:0,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

ExpCategorv 9200 - Op Transfers Qut - Capital Fund Total: auo,nou.nd ' 400,000.00 0.00 : 0.00 406,@60.06 0.00 %




Monthly Financials - Detail

ExpCategory: 9400 - Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben
01-9000-240000 Op Transfers Qut - Employee Ben

ExpCategory: 9400 - Op Transfers Out - Employee Ben Total:

ExpCategory: 9900 - Contingency
01 9000 - F9000H0 Contingency

ExpCategory: 9200 - Contingency Total: '
Department: 3000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Expense Total: '

Fund: 01 - General Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Original
Total Budget

80,110.00

80,110.00

263,500.00
263,500.00

743,610.00
11,869,626.00
0.00

Current
Total Budget

80,110.00

80,110.00

263,500.00

263,500.00
© 743,610.00

' 11,869,626.00
0.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Period
Activity

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
461,240.33
-276,173.18

Fiscal
Activity

0,00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
461,240.33

 -276,173.18

Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorable)

80,110.00
80,110.00

26350000
263,500.00

743,610.00
11,408,385.67
-276,173.18

Percent
Used

0.00%

 0.00%

0.00%
0.00 %

0.00 %
3.89%
0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund
Revenue
RevCategory 4500 - Other Income
Interest Income
Sale of Surplus Property

02-45

RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total;

RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources

02-491000 Operating Transfers In - General
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense

Department: 6100 - Administration
ExpCategory: 6120 - Outside Services
02-G100-612200 Surplus Property Sales Commission

ExpCategory: 6120 - Outside Services Total:
Department: 6100 - Administration Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
ExpCategory: 8300 - Building Maintenance Equipment
02-8000-837031 Station 31
Station 32
Station 36

ExpCategory 8300 - Building Maintenance Equipment Total: B

ExpCategory: 8400 - EMS Services Equipment
2-8000-84400) Power Load System
;j_: -8000-844002 Monitor / Defibrillatar

2-B000-844003 Gurneys
Z-BC0O0-244004 EPCR Equipment

ExpCategory: 8400 - EMS Services Equipment Totak:

ExpCategory: 8500 - Operations Equipment
02-8000-854100 Firefighting Equipment

02-8000-854600 TRT Equipment

ExpCategory: 8500 - Operations Equipment Total:

ExpCategory: 8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment
O -B000-86 7103 Water Tenders

ExpCategory: 8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment Total:

ExpCategory: 8800 - Communications Equipment
00-384001 Radio Infrastructure

02-80

ExpCategory: 8800 - Communications Equipment Total:
Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total: o

Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out
(2-9000-9 10000 Operating Transfers Out - General F

ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out Total:
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total:
Expense Total:

Fund: 02 - Capital Projects Fund Surplus {Deficit): '

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
60,000.00 60,000.00 7,990.76 7,990.76 -52,009.24 1332%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 -4,00000  0.00%
64,000.00 64,000.00 7,990.76 7,990.76 -56,009.24 12.49%
__400,000.00 400,000.00 000 000  -400,000.00  0.00%
400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00  -100,000.00 0.00%
464,000.00 464,000.00 7,990.76 7,990.76 -456,008.24 1.72%
_400.00 400.00 .00 000 40000  0.00%
400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 40000  0.00%
" a00.00 20000 0.00 0.0 400.00 0.00%
90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00  0.00%
55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 5500000  0.00%
1000000 10,000.00 om0 000 1000000  0.00%
155,000.00 155,000.00 0.00 0.00 155,00000 0.00%
38,512.00 38,512.00 0.00 0.00 3851200 0.00%
360,000.00 360,000.00 0.00 0.00 360,00000 0.00%
30,495.00 30,495.00 3288 32.88 3046212 0.11%
~ 16,500.00 16,500.00 | 12,15358 12,153.58 434642 7366%
"445,507.00 445,507.00 12,186.46 12,186.46 43332054 274 %
59,800.00 59,800.00 0.00 0.00 59,800.00 0.00%
5,000.00 500000 000 000 500000 0.00%
64,300.00 64,800.00 0.00 0.00 64,800.00 0.00%
230,146.00 230,14600 000 0.00 230,146.00  0.00%
230,146.00 230,146.00 0.00 0.00 230,146.00  0.00 %
32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 132,00000  0.00%
32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 732,00000 0.00%
927,453.00 927,453.00 1218646  12,186.46  915266.54 131%
142,153.00 142,153.00 0.00 0.00 142,153.00  0.00%
142,153.00 142,153.00 0.00 0.00 14215300 0.00%
142,153.00 142,153.00 0.00 " 0.00 142,153.00 0.00%
1,070,006.00  1,070,006.00 12,186.46 12,186.46  1,057,81954 1.14%
-606,006.00 -606,006.00 -4,195.70 T .4,195.70 601,810.30  0.69%

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024




Monthly Financials - Detail For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4200 - intergovernmental Revenues
03 -4 2 1000 Wildland Revenues 300,000.00 300,000.00 - 0.0¢ 0.00 -300,000.00 (.00 %
RevCategory: 4200 - Intergovernmental Revenues Total: 300 000.00 300,000.00 0.00 o000 -300,000.00 0.00 %
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
03-451000 Interest Income 3,600.00 3,600.00 767.33 767.33  -2,83267 2131%
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total: 3,600.00 3,600.00 76733 76733 -2,832.67 21.31%
Revenue Total:  303,600.00 303,600.00 767.33 76733 -302,83267 0.25%
Expense
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses
ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages
03-5000-505000 FLSA Overtime 4,000.00 4,000.00 436.08 436.08 3,563.92 1090%
03- Wildland Deployment Overtime 60,000.00 60,000.00 3,488 64 3,488.64 56,511.36 5.81%
'“_ Wildland Backfill Overtime 60,000.00 60,000.00 2,23433 2,234.33 57,765.67 372%
3 Medic Pay 11,500.00 11,500.00 727.31 727.31 10,772.69 6532%
Wildland Wages 46,000.00 46,000.00 166368 166368  44,336.32 3.62%
ExpCategory: 5000 - Salaries and Wages Total: ' J:é'i 500.00 181,500.00 8,550.04 8,550.04 172 949.96 4.71%
Department: 5000 - Personnel Expenses Total: o 181,500.00 181,500.00 8,550.04 8,550.0;1_ ) 172,949.96 an%
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits
ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes
03-5100-511600 Medicare 2,632.00 2,632.00 143 38 143.38 2,488.62 5.45 %
03-5100-51 1800 Workers Compensation Insurance 1713400 1713400  0.00 0.00 17,134.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 5110 - Employment Taxes Total: 19,766.00 19,766.00 14338 14338 1962262 0.73%
ExpCategorv 5120 - Retirement Benefits
PSPRS Retirement 22,488.00 22,488.00 354 95 954.95 21,533.05 425%
PSPRS Defined Contribution 0.00 ) 0.00 114.47 114.47 -114.47 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 5120 - Retirement Benefits Total: 22,488.00 22,488.00 1,069.42  1,069.42  21,41858 4.76%
Department: 5100 - Employee Benefits Total: i 42,254.00 42,254.00 1,212.80 E 1,212.80 41,041.20 2.87%
Department: 6700 - Wildland
ExpCategory: 6720 - Outside Services
03-6700-672100 Revenue Sharing 6,000.00 £,000.00 oco 000 500000 0.00%
ExpCategory: 6720 - Outside Services Total: 6,000.00 500000 0.0 0.00 6,000.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies
03-6700-634 100 Miscellanecus Wildland Supplies 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
03-6700-674101 Power Equipment 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00%
03-6700-674107 Goggles 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00%
03-6700-674103 Fire Shelters 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00%
03-6700-674105 Crew Boss Pants 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00%
02-6700-674106 Button Down Shirts 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%
03-5700-674108 Gloves 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00%
03-6700-674111 Hose 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%
(3-6700-674 200 Fuel 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 000 14,000.00 0.00 %
Q3-6700-6T74300 Deployment Expenses 20,00000  20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 6740 - Supplies Total: 49,800.00 49,800.00 0.00 000  49,800.00 0.00%
ExpCategory: 6770 - Repair and Maintenance
D3-6700-67 7100 Engine Repair and Maintenance 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 %
03-6700-67720¢ Water Tender Repair and Maintena 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 %
033-6700-677300 Ambulance Repair and Maintenanc ~2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %
ExpCategory: 6770 - Repair and Maintenance Total: 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00%

ExpCategory: 6790 - Training
D3-6700-679100 Registration Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 000 2,000.00 0.00%




Monthly Financials - Detail

03-6700-679200 Travel Expenses

ExpCategory: 6790 - Training Total: '
Department: 6700 - Wildland Total:

Department: 8000 - Debt Service
ExpCategory: 8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment
(3-2000-867 101 Engines

ExpCategory: 8600 - Fleet Maintenance Equipment Total:
Department: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

Expense Total;

Fund: 03 - Wildland Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Original
Total Budget

3,000.00
5,000.00
77,800.00

305,000.00
305,000.00

305,000.00
606,554.00
-302,954.00

Current
Total Budget
3,000.00
5,000.00

77,800.00

305,000.00
305,000.00

305,000.00
606,554.00
-302,954.00

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Period
Activity

000

" 0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
9,762.84

-8,995.51

Fiscal
Activity
0,00
0.00
0.00

_ 000
0.00

0.00
9,762.84
-8,995.51

Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorable)

300000

5,000.00
77,800.00

305,000.00

305,000.00
305,000.00
506,791.16

" 293,958.49

Percent
Used

0.00%
0.00 %

0.00 %

0.00%
0.00 %
0.00 %
1.61%

297%




Monthly Financials - Detail For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund
Revenue
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income
04-45 1000 Interest Income ) ___6,000.00 6,000.00 685.91 68591 -5,314.09  1143%
RevCategory: 4500 - Other Income Total: 6,000.00 6,000.00 685.91 685.91 -5,314.09 11.43%
RevCategory: 4900 - Cther Financing Sources
04-491000 Operating Transfers In - General ) 80,11000  80,110.00 ___0b.oo oo -80,11000  0.00%
RevCategory: 4900 - Other Financing Sources Total: 80,110.00 80,110.00 0.00 0.00 -80,110.00 0.00 %
Revenue Total: 86,110.00 86,110.00 685.91 685.91 8542409 0.80%
Expense
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses
ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out
04-9000- 930000 Operating Transfers Qut - General F~ 67,436.00 6743500 ooo 000 67,436.00  0.00%
ExpCategory: 9100 - Operating Transfers Out Total: 67,436.00 67,436.00 0.00 0.00 67,436.00 0.00 %
Department: 9000 - Other Financing Uses Total: - GitIBG.GO 67,4?._6E o 000 0.00 F,as_sioo T 0.00%
Expense Total: e 67,436.00 'Si;ﬁaﬁ ' [ 50_0 B 0.00 _65._45.00 " .00 ;6
Fund: 04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fund Surplus (Deficit): 18,674.00 18,674.00 " 685.091 68591  -17,988.09 3.67%

Report Surplus (Deficit): -890,286.00  -890,286.00  -288,678.48 -288,678.08  601,607.52 32.43%




Monthly Financials - Detail For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable)
01 - General Fund 0.00 0.00 -276,173.18 -276,173.18 -276,173.18
02 - Capital Projects Fund -606,006.00 -606,006.00 -4,195.70 -4,195.70 601,810.30
03 - Wildland Fund -302,954.00 302,954.00 -8,995.51 -8,995.51 293,958.49
04 - Employee Benefit Liability Fui 18,674.00 18,674.00 685.91 685.91 -17,988.09

Report Surplus [Deficlt): -890,286.00 -890,286.00 -288,678.48 -288,678.48 601,607.52



%0 - $ | %86 | ELL09F9 § [%00L | 1AEG8L'Y § |%00L | S0VL/8'S § [ %66 | 6/PBYS'S $ | %66 | 966'9/2'G § %20 | BESTEL'S $ | %66 [ vEV'B0L T § [%004 | 009266y § | %26 | 6L2'viEE § [%00L ] 26 266 § o___.__._
%0 - $ | %26 | ¥0E'E8E'0 § | %46 | YIS'CE6'S § | %06 | 2E0'SZO'C 8 [ %G | pEP'RZE'S $ | %96 | 00S'E0L'S § | %46 | evZRiEY $ | %96 [ 9009w $| %96 | v2e'iie'y § | %96 | 286018 § | %6 | 950’661 $ Ao
%0 - $ | %E6 | AV0'00L'0 $ | %26 | 650'L0L'S § | %16 | 120'VEE'S $ | %06 | £56°0:0°G $ | %16 | 18S'avB'y § | %E6 | 6EL'ERa'y § | %06 | ¥OL0LE'Y § | %16 | vBL'ekl'y § | %26 | s0z'Bie § | %16 | S10've0'e 8 _E
% - $ | %8 {8zisib'y $ ] %29 | 08€'Z0L'Y § [ %8B | 658'266'C § | %40 | €10'022'¢ § ] %89 | 028'+29'C § [ %69 | 282'98r'C $ | %80 J9Bs'882'c ¢ [ %09 | Bse'00'e § | %9 |zushizes ¢ | oo | omEzz 8 Pl
%0 - ) %59 [SEV'O0E'Y § | %69 | PO'Ev0'y $ | %09 | 628'198°C $ | %69 [ vE2'929'e § | %G9 | ev0'rv'e § | %S9 [206'eez'e § | weo | 202721t § | %ve | evole’z § ) %ro |o1ovozT ¢ | %20 [ 260011z 8 liensgay
%0 - $ | %59 | bBL'GKZ'Y § | %9 | LLL'SLE'E § | %S9 | ELLOBLE § | %0 | 2hI0GE $ | %ED | phIvE'E $ | %b0 | 626012 § | %e0 | 1e0'260't § | %eo | 25v'5287T § | %eo | ces'ier'z § [ %10 | seroo0z ¢ hrenuzp
%0 - $ | %09 | £h2B96'C § | %10 | 092'99L'C $ | %19 | C2E'095C § | %19 | £BE'SEE'E § | %00 | Z9ST0TE $ ] %10 | SBG'000°C § | %65 | LEO'PKET § | %66 | AL2'vR9T § | %65 | 9.0'ss0'7 § | %es | 106t §[  sequieseg
%0 $ | %eS | YOE0EKE § | %ZG | 9/6'EET'C § | %25 | LEEWHOE ] %iS [ 868V $ | %ES | 0101282 $ | %bS | 8v5'20,7 $ | %es | ees2267 § | %as | 022157 & | %es | 609'g8l’L § [ %is [ 119ELL §|  sequenoy
%0 - § | %Ey | 529228 § [ %lp | 7642257 $ | %2y | 629°USY'T § | %O¥ | P0G'022T $ | %EF | BLB'EIET S| %hv | LOV'200'T & [ %sp | 186'06L'T § | %6T | Luv66T’L | vk | 96L'0ES L § | % | Seetos) § 4240320
%0 $1 % {0ov'es  §| %l feg'ey S| %L [2sKiS  §| %0 | e $) %L (26816 §| %t Jori'eE | %k | 825208 $| %S [108Ere  $| %6 |26H'00E 8| %0l |s5622e  § | sequardes
%0 $| %0 : $ | %0 - $| %0 ] $ | %0 - $ | %0 - $| %0 |8 $ | %0 - $ | %0 - $ | %0 | ¥OF $1 %0 - $ 1snbny
%0 3| %0 - § | %0 § | %0 - $| %0 - $ ] %0 & $ ] %0 y $ | %0 - 3| %0 - $ | %0 - $| %0 - $ Ainp
ST0THI0T yZOT-£202 £202-220Z Z20Z-1202 LZ0Z-020T 0202-6L0Z 610Z-8L02 BLOZ-2L0Z £L07-9102 91025102 SLZFI0Z
SEOEKEOT FEOE-ETOE ECOP TE0T TE0T 10T 1200208 ADH-E10T GIOT-HT0E 0L 11 0} 30751 51024107
%0
%0T

=iy

Ll

lea), |BJSI4 YoBT JO SUDN93||09) Ysen aleq-0l-iea Jo abeluadiad uo paseq ale sjunowy
uosedwo? uondsjjon xe| Auadoid



Verde Valley Fire District
Ambulance Billing Report

FY 2024-2025
Beginning Insurance Ending
Billable Accounts Payments | In-District Write|  Contractual Accounts
Month | Transports Receivable Amount Billed Collected Off Adjustments Receivable
JUL 88 $ 61040363|$ 15579095|$% 5695282 |% 2581306 (% 58,756.65 | $ 624,672.05
AUG $ 62467205 $ 624,672.05
SEPT $ 62467205 $ 624,672.05
OCT $  624,672.05 $ 624,672.05
NOV $  624,672.05 $ 62467205
DEC $  624672.05 $ 62467205
JAN $  624672.05 b 62467205
FEB $  624,672.05 $ 62467205
MAR $ 62467205 $ 624672.05
APR $ 62467205 $ 624672.05
MAY $ 62467205 $ 624,672.05
JUNE $ 624,672.05 $ 62467205
Totals: 88 $ 15579095 $§ 5695282 § 2581306 $ 58,756.65

LESS: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 518,481.87

Net Ambulance Billing Receivable (per Balance Sheet): $ 106,190.18
Amount of Ending Accounts Receivable Balance at Collections:  $354,747.98
Cash Collection Rate AFTER Adjustments: 80%
Collection Rate BEFORE Adjustments: 37%
Write-Off Rate: 17%
Year-to-Date Ambulance Data
140 $100,000
$50,000
120
$80,000
100 $70,000
80 $60,000
$50,000
Y $40,000
40 I $30,000
$20,000
20
$10,000

FY12-13 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18 FY18-19 FY19-20 FY20-21 FY21-22 FY22-23 FY23-24 FY24-25

mmmm Cash Collections

= Billable Transports

5-




+20Z ANt Lo\sHoday PUeog GZ0Z-PZOZASUSIORIL SNUBADY PUEIPIANPUET SIEISLY

£e'8hT LS § |ang asuejeg
- $ [9iep 0) pajoe|io) [EI0]
eI $ |pedloau; jejoL

0L00-A3AbZ0Z | tZOZ/O/R [eetIsee  §| zv [AE LICWE-Siv-Zv hqqed} ve0c/se/l | ve0TiLbiL
B000-A3AVZO0Z | be0c/o/8 | 044902k  § | 2zv 8620 SLLIO0-YOS-ZY UNeM| ¥20Z/Lell | vZozielil
B000-AIAPZOZ | ¥20T/o/8 | 09°2€9%2L  § | zv 3 2S1Iye-Sev-2v uewssld $202/9L/L | Ye0ZTliL
2000A3AVZ0Z | ¥2Z02/9) |GV ELE $]| zv 63 S¢11¥e-9Sv-Zv SPISIH| w202/ LL | ve0EiLLiL

panazay POAIDODY  JagWINY B210AU| BB 30AU| PRJIOAU| JUNOWY  3)e3S  g1sanbay  Jaquin Juap|auj alwep a4 pauimay = pafojdag
junowy fauop a1eQ aleq aleq

anuaAsy JuawAhojdaq puelplip palewnsy

G20Z-¥20CAd
Jousiq o114 A3(leA apiaA



Verde Valley Fire District

Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Fire Inspector Report

Board Meeting Date: August 27, 2024

Action Required:
[] Motion
[] Resolution
{X] No Action Required, Information Only

Submitted By:

Rick Lopez, Fire Inspector
Date Submitted:

August 19, 2024

[ ] Other (Explain):

Agenda Title: Fire inspector Monthly Report

There is the potential for many projects currently being addressed by the Fire Prevention Division to cover multiple months.
These range from commercial and residential construction, scheduled and follow-up inspections and proposed projects still
in the preliminary stages, complaints, and their follow-up as well as general questions.

Statistics:

New Permits ~ 5

Complaints -Ototal 0-Invalid, 0-Referred to County.

General and Final Inspections — 9

General correspondence including site visits, emails, phone calls, and letters — 25+
Plan reviews -- 5

Preliminary Code Reviews - 1

Variances for Hot Work and Bumns Qutside Regulation - Awarded -- 2

Knox Box Installs - 2

Car Seat - 9 Installs

Significant projects pending are:

Clarkdale projected are the following Clarkdale Apartments (Planning stages), Highlands at Clarkdale (Pre- Plan
stage), Clarkdale News stand and apartments (plan review), Tuzigoot Storage{Preplan), U- -Haul {preplan)
Comville projects are the following Desert Star Elementary (Construction started), Sedona Sanctuary (Plans sent
back for edits), and Rancho Almasomos (breaking ground). Water tank{review)

Verde Valley projects are the following Genesis Worldwide (Completing inspection and permits), Water Pond (in
process) Small house project ( preliminary), small homes (plan review

Verde Valley Fire is 80% in compliance with Fire Protection systems.

Working with Copper Canyon, Cottonwood, and Sedona to have the Verde Valley Regional Safety Day on October 5t
Yavapai County Fire Investigator task force

General info:

Clarkdale National Night Out

Station 31 A Shift went to Mt. View Perp for the students’ first day of school

Attended the Yavapai County Fire Investigator Task Force meeting

Attended a Preliminary meeting for an 11 Small House park in Cottonwood

Attended the Northern Arizona Fire Marshal's Association meeting in Jerome

JPA study kickoff meeting

Car Seat Tech class in Flagstaff




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Chief's Report

Board Meeting Date: Aug 27, 2024

Action Required:
[ Motion
[ ] Resolution

Submitted By:
Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
Date Submitted:

Information, Discussion and Possible Action Aug 22, 2024

[ Other (Explain):

LODD:

For the year 2024 there have been 34 LODD.

3529%

20.59%

20.59%

14.71%

5.88%

2.94%

Type of duty

Percent of fatalities related to emergency duty: 61.76%

Number of firefighter fatalities associated with suspicious/incendiary incidents: 0

12 On-Scene Fire

7 Other On-Duty

7 On-Scene Non-Fire

5 Training

2 Responding

1 Returning




Meetings and Events:

Aug Meetings:
e Meeting with AT&T FirstNet
* National Night Out Clarkdale
* Verde Valley Fire Chiefs Meeting
e Fire Rescue International (Dallas)
* JPA Feasibility Study Kick-off
* Meeting with Yavapai County (Gregory and County Health)
o Copper Canyon Fire Borad
o Copper Canyon Staff Meeting
» FORCE Conference Collaboration
* Verde Valley Fire Board
+ Verde Valley Staff Meeting

Human Resources:
5 new firefighters began their onboarding process and new hire training program.

Finance/Grants

VVFD was the lead agency in the submission of a regional AFG grant for cardiac monitors. {1.38 million)
- Regional partners are VVFD, SFD and CCFMD
- No Update

We wrote a Congressionally Directed Spending Grant for an ambulance. (We have been included in the draft
appropriations bill)

We received the $50K check from the AGWest grant for an off-road vehicle. The vehicle is in our possession.

Special Projects/Other:
Chief Johnson submitted an application for the Homeland Security Advisory Committee (West RAC). Awaiting

background check and Governor Appointment.
We received word that we are no longer in ISO retrogression and will remain a split 3/10.

We will begin the process of researching and preparing our organization the NERIS. This will replace the
current system of NFRS,

Wildland Assignments / Mutual Aid
Verde Valley sent a type Ill engine to California with a crew made up of personnel from Verde and Copper.

Capt. Robertson was deployed as part of his team to the fires in Oregon.

Out-of-District Calls
We had 2 OOD calls for the month of Aug.

Both have been billed, no payment received.




County and State Updates

Support H.R. 7525/S. 4673 — The Special District Grant Accessibility Act would establish a definition for “special district”
in federal statute, which is essential for Arizona’s fire districts to gain access to various federal grant and funding
opportunities as a recognized unit of local government. The Special District Grant Accessibility Act is now awaiting a full
vote of the Senate. For additional information or to join the bill's supporting alliance, please contact
cole@karradvocacy.com. Click here to access Karr Advocacy’s landing page {background + resources).

General Election — November 5, 2024: All 90 of the state’s legislative seats are up for election in 2024. See the enclosed
General Election candidate list for details on candidates running in all 30 of Arizona’s legislative districts (LD), along with
voter registration information for each LD. The November 5™ General Election is 78 days away, early and mail voting
begins October 9™ (51 days). General Election information is provided courtesy of AFDA lobbyist James Candland, Clarus
Companies

Upcoming at AFDA
August 2024 — No AFDA Board meeting in August

September 5, 2024 - AFDA Board Meeting — Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Administrative Office - 18818 N Spanish
Garden, Sun City West, AZ & ZOOM at 10:00 a.m.




90°0F  SIED J3YID JO IUINIT4 YL LS SI1ED SWI JO 1UBIIBG GET  S||BD 8114 JO JUBNiAg

r4d) 9/l [ S0¢

SIIeD 43430 Jo Juno) SIIED SIAIF 4O JUNOD SHE 3.4 JO JUNO) S3uapipUl §o 3uno)

si/e7 43310 sled SW3 siled 2414 SIUIPIDU| (€101 4O IUNOD

20z Ain[--sadA1 1usapiduj a4

M1 AR S] | AN PABIOTSI | PT/LE/L 01 pTrL/L SBuey sjeq wlely =]

Jusuiaiels 1a}|

Swsapou 3313 sadA) Juapidul a4



.o ooV _ook ) .05 _oot
a5 e o\l i o0v 000 BN . =) S
AR EEE—— 0
"3 g 8NJs3Y - OOE 118D 831AJ3S - 009
BE 05
8¢
f,., . '3 U] POOD - 009 Ed
001
8i
S13430
0si
9Ll
00¢
dnoug adA] uapinuj jo a8euadiag Jea pue dnoug adA] uapiau) Ag sjuapiuy 4o unc)
2N4] DALMY S| Ml PAaNOTSl | BZ/LE/L O pZ/L/. 3uey sleq waely EFER IR

JUBLUBILIS S

SIUBOAU] 31 mwQ\C. uspidul 3414



43
<l

9Lt

— M N

691

NN ™~

jero
puess

[43
4!

9Ll

— M N

691

~NOoN ™

¥Z0Z/L0

SIUBPIdU] JO JUNOT

[459
LLS
LSS
¥5S
LPS

17444
f4h4
St

00¢g
143
[443
0sE
Y43

Evi
il
4
[44"

apod
adA] Juapnug

13118W 221|104

dnanow ‘Agpuels quaWwugisse Jano)
A2us8e [PIUaWLIRA0E JaYylo 1o 3d1j0d 15158y
PlEAULISISSY

w2pqoud [ewiuy

UMOp 3Ul| JB3MOd
(D47 10 se8 |zanieu) yes) sen

wawdinba [eousle pauoys ‘Bunly

J3Y10 UIPIIUI SIAT 2nIsay

"saLnfUl OU Y1 1USPIIR 3]I1Yan JOI0W
SLIN[UI Y3IM IUIPIIDE B]DILBA JOIOWN
J330 ‘andsal ‘Lo

Aanlur yum 1uapde apiuaa Suipniaxa ‘||ed SiAg

241 sseI
2413 PUBIP|IM IO SPOOM “1S3J04
uoieIo| paxy ‘Suippng sjgenod ul aal4

3114 aUnmxil ssel-pue-ysnig Jo ysnag

adA] Juapiu|

118D 3317435 - 005
|e10] UCIIpUD?) SNOPIRZRH - OOt

UOIPUO) SNOPJIEZRH - 0OF

|BI0L SIN3 2 3MI53Y - 00E

SW3 '8 8ndsay - 00E
1elot 2214 - 0oL

2414 - 00l

dnoug adAj 3uapiou)

adA] Ag siuapidu| JO JUN0D



S0g S0

8¢ 8€

0g 0t
€L gL

Sl St

e
puels e0e/L0

SIUBPIDU| JO JUNOD

FLE

VL
€EL
vl
9eL
Strs

Z79
LL9

s
L9S
LES
00s
€85

apo)
adA] quapuy)

{241 ou) axy10s Fuysn

[BUSIIUSIUIUN - 31} OU ‘UCIIBAIIIE 1013313 MOWS
UONIUNY B 01 3NP UDHRBANDE 1013313P 3Y0WS
[EUOIILDIUIUN - 311 QU "UOIIBANDE 10123I3(]
UONUNHBUI 02 NP UOIIRAIIIR I0I3I13P O

[BUCIIUIILIUN - 241} OU ‘UCHIBAIIDE WISAS Wiely

$SAIPPE UNLASIP 18 [BALLIE UG PUNOY JUSPIIUL ON

91IN0J UB pajadued  paynedsiq

Hea| WEBLS JO JBIeM
Fuiuing pazuoyineun
[EAOWIDL J1OPO 10 IHOWS
J3U310 ‘jjed) 22195

3D1AI3S M|GNd

adA) uapinu)

|2104 pueio
131SeSI(] [RANIEN 73 JIUYIBIM DIIAIS - 008

|e10] we|y asjed - 0oL

ey as|ed - 00L
|E10] (|82 WU PCOS - 009

182 3UBIU} POOY - 009
{2101 [|e) 92IAIDS - 005

118 921A495 - 005

dnoan adA] uspidul

adA] Ag siuapipu) Jo unod



8Z°0Z PRAIDY JO UIAID PIY JO JUIdIad

L6E

PaAIRI3Y 10O UINID Pl

PoAIIRY 10 UBAID PIY YIIM SIUIPIU| JO JUNGD)

€961

S1UBPIdU| JO JUNG)

SIUBPIZU| JO JUNT)

P3AISI3Y 10 USAID Pl 3.1

anJ) ALY £

aniy paxsoT s|

ve/LE/L 01 b/ 1/1 auey axeq waepy 393

WEWIe)s 1Y

SRR Ly ey

DINIDITY JO UBAID) Pl 414



UaAIg pie JRBWIOINY

/ 13430

DaAIRIRY/UBND PIY JO UMOPYEaLg

\ P3AIZD34 PIB JNRWOINY
%0t

uanid ple [enmnpy

PIAIIBY IO UBAID PlY pan@day piv [l uMO P Il

Y0Z/L0 v20Z/90 vZ0Z/SO0 vCOT/PO wZ0C/E0  ¥Z0T/C0 vZ0Z/L0

¢
LE, o b N,... 4 0t
. €5
€/ 19
00t
00Z
00E
GEE
(0t
SLUIL IS0 Panialday JO LUBAD DIy
2N} SAIDY 5| 2NJ] pay207 5| PEILESL OV PE/L/L ﬂm.._mm ajeg wuely 48]} 4

ILBWIIes 234

SUEPIL 211 PAAIDIBY 4O UBAID) PIY 414



138

58

uaAIB pie lemnyy I

5L

0s

usni3 pre anewoiny i panIadas pie leminiy i

14 0 Gzt 001 SL 0s T4 0
; _ 2J10d L
uonen aydedy-ledeae o
| sssn Ll
zl
6 . 12UIS1Q 2414 BUCPRS v B
S
£l . wswuedaq aui4 awos( "
S
[eP3AN Y |
pue ali4 pooMUOI0D)
¢l
|[e3psiy
pue 3414 uoAue) Jaddod v. I
I |
_ waswuedag L
"1 04 sepren Homr—e e

fuaBy Ag uMmopyealg LUAAID pIY

3MJ] ARV S| | anul payae] s

panl3a. pie snewolny i

“ uopeN aydedy-ledese s
S4Sn

waswpedag 3 od awoua|
Iy ugipseng

121351 3414 eUopas
Juawedaq a4 sawous|
~"dagq 231|04 POOMUONOD)
“rpue adi4 uofuedy Jaddo)
“uedaq 83104 depiied
s 44uays Aiunod iedeae
oUBINQUUY AJ|IBA DDA

A PUB 314 POOMUOII0D

AouaBy Ag umopyeasg panaday piy

PTILE/L QY BTAL/L aluey ajeq wuely 59}

wawWalels 13114

CRENMILIY B84

PAAIRIBY JO UBAID) PIY 3JI4



e

vz0z Al

|B3IPa [edIpa pue
»LIsIg wawnedsq pue all4 214 uoAued

LAy 3l BUOPSS 2414 2WOIR[  PCOMUOIIOT 1addosy
. = e
58 Sii

005
Wl
HS'L

HFLL
AT

. {1eaf Juz.und) AualBy Ag usAID DIy

anil IMIDY S]

ana paydso1s|

{saeah a131dwos ¢ 1sed) AHuady Ag uaalD piy

FZ/LEIL OV PT/L/ L dBueyY 3leq wuely 2114

JuaLWRIeIs 3|

SIS By

PAISIRY 10 UBAID Pl 314



9/5

Eh et (b @\ Ov.u/ RO NP
2.@%0@%4@7% %oum o@%o&%v %couyo%ooywou
) g :

w? Gc% u w¢ P 50° o0 o \voo 2° O
3 0 2™ .0 8¢ ¥ -SSR0 MR

o% &rynu &/A/O, Av/o 42 .rvﬁ. @/O 00// /v@& fo O:?v

N\ O gy o &wnuo wo/b. PRV vﬁo LORILONTLWO g8
—— —_— 1 0
L P L ¥ L g i S . 6 6
(198

005

Al
HS'L

Mel'l
b, Tl
(1eak Juaund) AouaBy Ag paalsnay piy (sieadk 219idwiod € 3sed) Aruady Ag pamaday piy

2Nl JAPIYS) | Sna paYRONS] | T/LE/L O1bEsl/L a8uey aleq unely 513114

RUIEINRE S (AL EA TR

SIBp|21A .13 P3AI323Y JO USAID ply 3414



ANALYTICS

® aso Average First Apparatus Travel Time

Custom w Jan 1, 2024 - jul 31, 2024 v
07:04
MM:SS

100

11:47 h A | U’

s b |
213\ l’\/} I%M

3
E

—_—

— e ——
= __
—_

DAYS
0330
1,746
INCIDENTS
03
Jar ‘24 Feb 24 W 23 Apriad Mgy 2 tun 2 pat 24

% Rows % Columns % All

Jan 24 Feb 24 Mar'24  Apr'24 May ‘24 Jun 24 Jul*24 Aug ‘24 Sep ‘24 Qct 24 Nov'24  Dec’z4 Jan'25 Total

00:00 - 03:5% 49 48 46 43 50 45 62 343
04:00 - 07:5% 127 ol 124 126 161 118 143 869
08:00- 11:59 57 43 48 52 &5 48 53 366
12:00 - 15:59 13 E 17 14 13 22 15 103
16:00 - 29:59 4 9 5 3 13 n 9 56
30:00 - 1:29:59 1 1 1 4 2 9
Total 152 200 241 239 306 246 262 1,746
Exceptions 218

Page 1 of 1



-r

%P BE  SIED JBUIQ JO IUIDIIL %L'6S SIIPD SN 10 IUBIad %6°L  SI|1BD 3Ji4 JOIU32idd

¥S/ LZLL 3¢ €96'1

SiIe3 43430 40 unod SI1ED SINT 4O WUN0D sieD 3414 JO JUNo) SUSPRUL J0UN0J

5112 43410 slled Sw3 s|jed 2414 SIUDPPU] €10 JO JUNG)

202 931eq 03 JedA--sadA] Juapiduj aui4

27141 BARIY S| =11 Pa)X20T s| PE/LEN QA pZ/L/L 28uey Ijeq waely S19)}

1uaLIBIEIS 18)

sadA wuspidu aui4



=
r~

.03 000 v ok a9 R 2
ane © 05T ggen N3’ oY eed Y 000 RS 0 nGRY ©
— 0
MLLL £ov ‘ v (44 8¢ €L .
'3 g 2ndsay - 00E HED 32IAL3S - Q0S )
0se EOF 005
— @0 U POOS) - 009
€L
WJely ased - 00L Al
UL
AS'L
dnoun adA) uspipy o aejusiiad Jeap pue dnous adA upu) AQ SIUSPIDY] JO JUNGD
N4l A1 §) anil paxaoT §| FCILE/E R PTLLIL OMCGK e qg waely .”.\_mu_ 3

WBIUSIBIS I3

SUBPIU 3413 sadAj wuspnu) aa4



veoZ/L0

¥¢0C/90

7e0e/S0 ¥e0c/v0 ve0e/e0 veQe/co

#Z0e/L0

BEE

T

057

0SE

Yuow Aq Junod uapiau)

202 d1A SIU3PIdU| 341

ANl 2A32Y 5)

UL Pad30T §]

€961

SIU3PIDUL JO JUNO)

1A JUNDJ JUIPIDU) |BI0]

VEILE/L 0121/ dBuey ai1eq waely s34

JUBLILIS 4|14

SIUAP Al

Q1A siuapidul =414



HED'L

HE'L

uonels Aq unos uspnuy|

HOL

=
cay

0ol

s ]
-
O

4%
vl
9eL
EEL
LE9
L9
195
¢SS
s
LES
LLS
1444
4
L9¢
1£43
¥4
00€
05!
(A
LEL
Lzl
Ll

adA| wuapnu| Ag sasuocdsay Juapnu| 40 JU3DIRd

aful DAY S| 2Nil paxdoT S|

pUETsIa V]
{e129ds - 006

1935B31(] [RINIEN
9 IBYIBIM
219AB5 - 008

. |8
m
] o

[
)

WElY 9s(84 - Q0L

feD Iuslu)
pOCoH - 009

2

1182 =31AJ3S - 009

g

uoIIpUG)
SNOpJeZeH - 00t

™
™~

SN3
7 3NS5y - 00E

AL

9414 - 001

o
m

ad£ | wuapul Agq sasuodsay JUIPIDU| JO WU

FT/LE/L O 1E/L/L @Buey ajeq waey s34

IUSLUBIEIS JBYJH

SIBOIUL g LA SIUapidu| a4



%

£0e
2ol
LL

174}

%001
%99°tE
%L¥'ST
%6 0v
%
vZoz/L0

[4:14
L8
56
ool

%001
%60t
%69EE
%01’ SE
%
¥Z0Z/90

LEE
L6

LEL
601

%001
%8L'8¢
%/£8'8E
%rECE
%
¥Z0Z/50

vLZ
L6
68
143

#

%001 95¢

WLIEE 16

W8P'ZE 68

%hlEVE 9L
%

[ZAA

anil IANRIY S5)

%001 92¢
%456 €L
NLLPE 19
%69'6¢ Zo
%
¥<0Z/e0
anda paxreT sl

%001 89¢ %001 |E30L pues)
%0E'ZE 98 %eTLLE nws g
%66°9¢ ool WLELE HIYS D

%L O0F €8 %0°LE HUYS Y

# % # %

¥20<Z/¢0 ¥20Z/10 uys

UIYS Aq sesuodsay JUapul JO JUNCD

PZ/LE/L 0L FT/ /L Buey ajeq waRlY s12314

WBLBIELS J31)14

SIUIPIT 04

QLA SIUSPIDU| 3414



00E %L0'66 ¥LC %ILLE ETE %58°56 <Ll %LE66 0s¢ %99°L6 144 %2166 ¥9¢ %1586 ie30l puain

¥ %ZEL L %81 Z %L ] %e8’L 4 %9571 L %0 £ WIl'L Zlev
6 %L6°T v %L 9 %8L°L 4 %1 oL %Ll6'E [4 %1 LL6Y
43 %056 S %<8t < %L oLeas
L %8¥'C 9¢ %L L 0t %6 0L (3 %L1 JGAA
14 %5C'8 44 %08°L L %0 6 %8C'E sZ %LL6 £ % 0L €¢ %858 £38
9 %5°02 PS %wsiel £S %ELSL 79 %9t'el €S %L 70T oS %elce 8t %8LPL L9£3
0L WOLET L9 %E9°LE ¥9 %66'81L 09 %06°Le 0% %rr el 14 %89 LC 9% %EI L LZev
58 %S0°8Z oL %e8vre L9 %018l 8y %I L1 £9 %L19ve 4] %68'€Z L9 %00'5C 1¢ed
86 %P e o6 %HL6'LE 601 K4 6ll %EV'EY g0l %Z'0v L3 %0G°8¢ 571 %¥9 o LIEY
9l %8 L8y 5¢l %EE TP €5t %Ot St SEL %liT6Y Lzt WL LY L01 %SELY irl %SB'vS LLE3
# % # % # % # % # % # % # %
ve0e/Lo ¥Z0e/90 ¥20e/s0 veoc/ro ¥Z0Z/E0 ¥z0z/eo P20/ L0 SWeN HUn

(1uno) Ag uay do)) sweN Jun Ag sasuodsay JupIdU| 4O JUN0D

2MU1 MY ST | ANUl pAIOTSI  pE/LE/L 01 bE/L/L afuey aleq waepy 249314

awelels 1oyl

BILEP I Dlﬂl\f mu—cwb_uc_ WL_H_



Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Memorandum of Understanding August 27, 2024
Action Required: Submitted By:
X] Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
[] Resolution Date Submitted:
[] No Action Required, Information Only August 19, 2024
[] Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and possible approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Interational
Association of Fire Fighters Local 3690 Verde Valley Chapter for the period of August 27, 2024 through June 30, 2026.

Background Information:

The Board approved a two (2) month MOU at the June 25, 2024 Board Meeting covering the period of July 1, 2024 through
September 1, 2024. The Board instructed Staff to revise language in sections 5.5 and 6.9 and obtain legal review of the
MOU.

The MOU was reviewed by the District's attorney and changes were made according to the attomney’s recommendations.
The red-lined version of the changes made was distributed to the Board on August 6, 2024.

The MOU is between the Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors and the Local 3690 Verde Valley Firefighters. If
approved this MOU shall be in place for two years beginning August 27, 2024 and ending June 30, 2026.

Financial Impact;
Is this a budgeted expense? [ |Yes [ |No If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the International Association of
Fire Fighters Local 3690 Verde Valley Chapter for the period of August 27, 2024 through June 30, 20286.

Attorney Recommendation: Approved with recommended changes.

Suggested Motion: Approve the Memorandum of Understanding {(MOU) with the Intemational Association of Fire Fighters
Local 3690 Verde Valley Chapter for the period of August 27, 2024 through June 30, 2026.

List of Attachments:
Memorandum of Understanding for the period of August 27, 2024 — June 30, 2026.




Verde Valley Fire District

|AFF Local 3690
Verde Valley Chapter
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

August 27, 2024— June 30, 2026

Page 1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREAMBLE
Statement of Intent 5
Purpose 5
DEFINITIONS
Definitions 6
ARTICLE 1 - General Expectations
1.1 Meet and Confer Expectations 8
1.2 Productivity Discussions 8
1.3 RBO / Labor-Management Process 8
1.3.1 Purpose of RBO 8
1.3.2 Fire Labor-Management Correlating Committee 9
1.3.3 Relationships By Objectives (RBO) Process 9
1.3.4 Conducting Business 9
1.3.5 Representation at Meetings 9
1.3.6 Committee Creation 10
1.4 General SOPs, SOGs and Personnel Policy Manual Review and Implementation 10
1.5 Significant SOP, SOG or Personnel Policy Manual Revisions 10
ARTICLE 2 - Labor / Management Rights
2.1 Board of Directors’ Rights 10
2.2. Management Rights 11
2.3 Union Rights 12
2.4 Unit Members' Rights 12
ARTICLE 3 - Labor / Management Grievance & Arbitration Provision
3.1 General Provisions 14
3.2 Grievance Procedure 14
3.2.1 Request for Informal Resolution 14
3.2.2 Level | Formal Grievance 14
3.2.2.1 Elements of a Formal Grievance 16
3.2.3 Level Il Grievance 15
3.2.4 Level lll Mediation 15
3.2.5 Level IV Board of Directors Hearing 16
ARTICLE 4 - Prohibited Practices
4.1 Prohibited Employer Practices 17
4.2 Prohibited Union Practices 17
4.2.1 Penalty for Prohibited Practices 18

Page 2



ARTICLE 5 - Compensation / Wages

5.1 Hours

5.2 Maximum Consecutive Hours Worked
5.3 Calculating Hours Worked

5.4 Overtime Calculation

5.5 Administration of Wages/Compensation
5.6 Paramedic Compensation

5.7 Acting / Temporary Detail Positions
5.8 Holiday Compensation

5.9 Pension Contribution

5.10 Shift Trades

5.11 Employer Funded Contribution

ARTICLE 6 - Benefits

6.1 Sick Leave

6.2 Vacation Leave

6.3 Bereavement Leave

6.4 Firefighter Association Leave

6.5 Military Leave

6.6 Jury Duty / Court Appearance

6.7 Medical Leave Assistance Program
6.8 Health/Dental/Vision Insurance

6.9 Life Insurance

6.10 Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance

6.11 Line of Duty Death

6.12 Long Term Disability Insurance
6.13 Workers’ Compensation

6.14 Employee Assistance Program
6.15 AFLAC

6.16 Health Savings Account

6.17 Annual Physicals

6.18 Educational Assistance

6.19 Uniform Allowance

ARTICLE 7 - Station Bidding
ARTICLE 8 - Prevailing Benefits
ARTICLE 9 - Effective Date

ARTICLE 10 - Saving Clause

ARTICLE 11 - ATTACHMENTS/ADDENDUMS
11.1 Revisions, Amendments and Procedure

11.2 Termination
11.3 Attachments

Page 3

19
19
19
19
19
19
20
20
20
20
21

21
22
23
23
24
24
25
25
26
26
26
26
26
26
26
26
27
27
27

28

29

29

29

30

30
30



IAFF Local 3690 Verde Valley Chapter Fiscal Year 2015-2016
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

PREAMBLE

STATEMENT OF INTENT

The intent of this document is to recognize the District's and employees’ desire to dialogue, in
good faith, on employment and benefit issues, while at the same time recognizing management
and the District Board of Directors’ fiduciary obligations to its taxpayers. It is the Board of
Directors who has the ultimate authority in setting policy and making fiscal decisions affecting
not only the taxpayers but the employees of the District. Matters requiring interpretation should
be addressed keeping in mind this purpose whenever possible, and questions should be
resolved in favor of open dialogue and communication between the parties. The parties to this
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) understand and appreciate that not every circumstance
can be dealt with directly in a document of this nature. To the contrary, it is understood and
expected that there will be many opportunities where the intent behind this MOU will need to be
applied to factual circumstances which were not directly addressed. Where situations arise
which may call into question, come into direct conflict with, or infringe upon the Board of
Directors’ stated policies, statutory authority, or its obligations to the taxpayers of the District,
those questions should be answered in favor of honoring the Board'’s obligations in that regard,
and referred to the Board of Directors for consideration and clarification, when necessary.

PURPOSE
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) authorizes Verde Valley Fire District (VVFD),

employees, and their representatives, operating within the framework of the law, to reach
agreement on matters relating to wages, hours, benefits, and working conditions.

Page 4



DEFINITIONS

Whenever any words used herein are in the masculine, feminine or neutral, they shall be
constructed as though they were also used in another gender in all cases where they would so
apply. For the purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding, the following definitions will
apply:

Administrative/Support Personnel: Full time personnel who typically work a traditional
Monday — Thursday work schedule. This may include operational personnel who are
permanently or temporarily assigned to a 40 hour a week position.

Days: For purposes of this MOU, “days” shall be considered “calendar” days for timelines
included under Section 3.2 Grievance Procedure.

Dispute: A disagreement regarding wages, hours, benefits, and working conditions between
representatives of the VVFD and representatives of employee organizations during the course
of meeting and conferring.

Employee Organizations: The associations formally recognized by VVFD to represent
VVFD employees in the Meet and Confer process i.e. Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters
Association Local 3690 Verde Valley Chapter.

Employee Representative: The Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters Association Local 3680,
Verde Valley Chapter, or a Local 3690 member’s his/her designee also a member of Local 3690
authorized to act on behalf of the employee.

Employer: Verde Valley Fire District, a political subdivision of the State of Arizona, or its duly
authorized officers and agents acting on behalf of VVFD.

Employer Representative: The Fire Chief or his/her designee(s) andfor negotiation specialist,
authorized by the Board of Directors to act on behalf of the employer.

Executive Management Employee: Management employees involved in formulating,
determining, or effectuating VVFD policies, and having a major role in employer-employee
relations on behalf of the employer, i.e., Fire Chief, Battalion Chiefs and managers.

Fact-Finding: The resolution procedure conducted by an impartial third party with
recommendations for settlement.

Fire District or District or Department: \Verde Valley Fire District.

Fiscal Year: The budget term adopted by the VVFD Board of Directors, July 1st through June
30th annualily.

Grievance: Any dispute concerning the interpretation or application of this MOU.
Grievant: Any eligible unit member adversely affected by an alleged violation of the MOU.

Impasse: The failure of designated representatives of VVFD and representatives of an
employee organization to achieve agreement in the course of meeting and conferring.

Page 5



Labor-Management Committee: A committee consisting of at least two (2) representatives of
the Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters Association, Local 3690, and at least one (1) Chief Officer.
The purpose of the committee is to facilitate positive labor management relationships by
providing a forum for the free discussion of mutual concerns and problems which may include
discussion of the implementation of major new District programs or substantial modifications of
existing major District programs that will have a significant impact on service delivery, duties, or
work schedules. Items of concern are then enacted as initiatives to be accomplished over an
appropriately established timeframe.

Mediation: Efforts by an impartial third party to assist in reconciling disputes regarding wages,
hours, benefits, and working conditions between VVFD and employee organizations through
interpretation, suggestion, and advice.

Meet and Confer: The performance of the mutual obligation of the VVFD through its Board of
Directors, Fire Chief or his/her designee and representatives of the Union to meet at reasonable
times, including meetings in advance of the budget making process; and confer in good faith
with respect to wages, hours, benefits, and working conditions or any question arising
thereunder, and the execution of a written Memorandum of Understanding embaodying all
agreements reached, but such obligation does not compel either party to agree to a proposal or
the making of a concession.

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU): Written agreement arrived at by VVFD and Union,
which shall be presented to the VVFD Board of Directors and to the membership of the Union
for appropriate action.

Operational Personnel: Full-time personnel who are typically assigned to work a 56-hour work
week and whose primary responsibility is to provide emergency services.

Shift: A 24-hour period that typically starts at 0700 in the morning and goes until the following
morning.

Strike: The failure by concerted action with others to report for duty, the concerted absence of
employees from their positions, the concerted stoppage of work, or concerted abstinence in
whole or in part by any group of employees from the full, faithfut, and proper performance of the
duties of employment with the employer, or the concerted engagement in a work action for the
purpose of inducing, influencing, or coercing a change in wages, hours, benefits, working
conditions, or terms of employment.

Tour: Two (2) shifts totaling a 48-hour period that typically starts at 0700 in the moming.

Union/Association: Sedona-Verde Valley Firefighters Association Local 3690, Verde Valley
Chapter (IAFF).

Unit Member: Full-time operational employees of VVFD who have elected to become members
of the IAFF; but shall exclude contracted, temporary, seasonal, Reserves, or part-time
employees.

Page 6



Article 1 — General Expectations

1.1 Meet and Confer Expectations

It is the expectation that all parties will negotiate in good faith and with the purpose of mutual
obligation of VVFD through its Fire Chief or designee and the representatives of Local 3690.
The parties will meet at reasonable times, including in advance of the budget making process;
and confer in good faith with respect to wages, hours, benefits, and working conditions or any
question arising thereunder. It is also an expectation for the execution of a written Memorandum
of Understanding embodying all agreements reached, but such obligation does not compel
either party to agree to a proposal or the making of a concession. The Meet and Confer process
must be completed well in advance of the date set by law for tentative adoption of the annual
budget. Meet and Confer includes the duty to submit any agreement reached on these matters
to the VVFD Fire Board for action pursuant to this MOU. Representatives from Local 3690
involved in the Meet and Confer process will not be paid for their attendance and participation in
meetings for the above purpose(s). It is the practice to allow on duty personnel to attend Meet
and Confer, however, that is subject to staffing and emergency response needs having the
priority.

1.2 Productivity Discussions

Recognizing the need to provide the highest practical level of fire protection and emergency
medical service to the citizens of the Verde Valley Fire District, the Sedona-Verde Valley
Firefighters Association, Verde Valley Chapter, pledges to continue to work towards increasing
the productivity of VVFD. In a continuing commitment towards increased productivity, the joint
Labor-Management Team shall meet on a regular basis during the term of the MOU to discuss
the development of structured productivity programs within the VVFD.

The distribution of any demonstrated economic savings or other productivity rewarding
measures resulting from the implementation of productivity programs shall be a proper subject
for the Meet and Confer process, if legally appropriate.

1.3 RBO / Labor-Management Process

1.3.1 Purpose of RBO

The purpose of the Relationships by Objectives (RBO) committee is to enhance service delivery
models and address public safety employee-related issues. The RBO process is done through
the facilitation and open discussion of mutual concerns and problems which may include:
implementation of major department programs and/or substantial modifications of existing major
programs that will have a significant impact on service delivery or work schedules. items of
concern are then enacted as initiatives to be accomplished over an appropriately established
timeframe.

1.3.2 Fire Labor-Management Correlating Committee

There shall be a Fire Labor — Management Correlating Committee consisting of the Fire Chief
and Verde Valley Chapter Union Vice President which provides direction and overall procedural
authority for the entire RBO / Labor-Management process.

1.3.3 Relationships By Objectives (RBO) Process

RBO Committees shall meet annually at mutually scheduled times, and at other mutually agreed

upon times as necessary. The RBO Committee process consists of members of Labor and

Management who have been selected to participate in an area of their interest and expertise.

Each initiative mutually identified in the RBO process will consist of a Committee established

with representatives from labor and management and facilitated by co-chairs. Subcommittees
Page 7



may be further developed to facilitate meetings to achieve goals as set forth in the agreed upon
initiatives. Throughout the year, Committees and Subcommittees will meet regularly to
accomplish their RBQO initiatives.

1.3.4 Conducting Business

A standing agenda will be developed to maintain order and provide focus for the meeting. The
members shall, in advance of a meeting, provide the chairperson(s) with proposed additional
agenda items, and the co-chairs will provide the members with the meeting agenda.

1.3.5 Representation at Meetings

¢ Representatives of the Union on the Committee shall not lose pay or benefits for meetings
mutually scheduled during their duty time.

e Chairpersons may establish Subcommittees with proper representation from respective
groups as necessary.

e The Subcommittees may suggest recommendations to the Fire Chief for consideration and
determination if appropriate.

¢ Members who are designated by the Fire Labor-Management Committee as participants at
any level of the RBO/Labor Management process through a committee or subcommittee will
work with management on the priorities determined through the RBO process. These
initiatives pertain to enhancing operational efficiencies, service delivery, and improvements
to employee safety and organizational performance.

¢ Unit Members may be designated by the Fire Labor-Management Committee as RBO/
Labor Management Committee Members. These individuals will work with management on
the priorities determined through the RBO process. These initiatives pertain to enhancing
operational efficiencies, service delivery, and improvements to employee safety and
organizational performance.

¢ Additional time/hours outside the employee’s normal work shift used for researching,
investigating, consulting etc. for the Meet and Confer process are not considered to be
hours worked and are not compensable nor should the time incur backfill shift coverage.

* The Meet and Confer process will be utilized for any changes made to policy that will impact
the employee’s wages, benefits or working conditions.

1.3.6 Committee Creation

Any RBO committee established under this MOU shall, notwithstanding any provision to the
contrary, be discretionary in the judgment of the Chief and the Verde Valley Chapter Vice
President. The Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors shall not be obliged or involved in
the creation of any committee, establishing the membership of any such committee, or dictating
to that committee its purpose or goals. No such committee shall have an obligation to report
back to the Verde Valley Fire District Board of Directors. However, any matter regarding a
proposed change in District policy or any other matter requiring Board approval shall only be
implemented following proper and timely public disclosure of the proposed change and Fire
Board approval, as required, in Open meeting.

1.4 General SOPs, SOGs and Personnel Policy Manual Review and Implementation
New Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs), Standard Operating Guidelines (SOGs),
Personnel Policies, or revisions to them by the District will be implemented following a two-week
review by administrative managers, battalion chiefs, and two (2) employee representatives, as
selected by the employee group. This group will provide input on appropriate changes or newly
designed SOPs, SOGs, and Personnel Policy Manual revisions as draft documents are
developed, with the Fire Chief having the exclusive right to establish and maintain department
rules and procedures, as described in Section 2.2 of this MOU. Policies require approval from
Page 8



the Fire Board prior to implementation.

1.5 Significant SOP, SOG or Personnel Policy Manual Revisions

Any major modification of some or all SOPs, SOGs and Personnel Policies, which pertain to unit
members will be done in accordance with the same review process outlined in Section 1.4. All
additions, deletions, and modifications to policies and procedures, which affect unit members,
will be done in collaboration between members of Management and Labor. Any changes that
would affect wages, hours or prevailing benefits and working conditions may require a separate
RBO process of its own. In extreme circumstances, policy changes may be delayed until such
time it can be discussed during the formal meet and confer process, unless deemed an
emergency by the Fire Chief. Policies require approval from the Fire Board prior to
implementation.

Article 2 — Labor/Management Rights

2.1 Board of Directors’ Rights

The Board of Directors is recognized as the exclusive policy making body of VVFD. None of its
actions or decisions shall serve as a basis for, or be evidence of, any unfair labor act or other
violation of this Meet and Confer MOU. The VVFD Board and its employer representative(s)
shall be protected as to any policy, legislative or quasi-legisiative act, or act by the Board in its
quasi- judicial capacity.

No action may be taken against the VVFD Board of Directors, its Board members, or an
employer representative while acting under the specific direction of the Board of Directors as to
the adoption or application of any policy, legislative, or quasi-tegislative act, or any act by the
Board of Directors in its quasi-judicial capacity. Any such act by the Board of Directors shall
supersede any conflicting provision of the MOU. The Board may come to an independent
conclusion as to the appropriateness of any provision within the MOU and/or any decision
reached under the terms of the MOU, and the Board of Directors’ decision is final. The VVFD
Board of Directors may terminate the Meet and Confer negotiations or this MOU with notice,
under circumstances it deems necessary and appropriate. All financial commitments or
obligations of the District shall be subject to annual appropriation by the then sitting Board of
Directors. In the event that appropriation is not made, this MOU shall lapse.

2.2. Management Rights

It is the right of VVFD to determine the purpose of each of its departments, sections, bureaus,
and committees; set standards of service to be offered to the public; exercise control and
discretion over its organization and operations; direct its employees; take disciplinary action;
suspend or relieve its employees from duty because of lack of work or for other legitimate
reasons; determine whether goods or services shall be made, purchased, or contracted for; and
determine the methods, means, and personnel by which the employer's operations are to be
conducted. The Fire Chief shall inform VVFD's employees, or authorized representatives of
employee organizations, about the direct consequences that decisions on these matters may
have on wages, hours, benefits, and working conditions. VVFD has the right to take all
necessary actions to maintain uninterrupted service to the community.

The Union recognizes that VVFD and the Fire Chief retain, whether exercised or not, solely and
exclusively, all express and inherent rights and authority pursuant to law with respect to
determining the level of and manner in which VVFD's activities are conducted, managed, and

administered. The Union recognizes the exclusive right of the Fire Chief to establish and
Page 9



maintain departmental rules and procedures for the administration of VVFD during the term of
Resolution #2015-01 and this MOU provided they do not violate any specific express provisions
of Resolution #2015-01 and this MOU.

VVFD and the Fire Chief have the exclusive right and authority to schedule work and/or overtime
work based on operational needs of VVFD.

It is understood by the parties that every incidental duty connected with operations enumerated
in job descriptions is not always specifically described; nevertheless, it is intended that all such
duties shall be performed by Unit members.

The Fire Chief reserves the right to discipline or discharge unit members for cause, pursuant to
applicable regulations. VWFD, through its Fire Chief, reserves the right to lay off personnel.

The Fire Chief shall determine assignments and establish methods and processes by which
assignments are performed. Significant changes, for example, to hours, job descriptions, and
working conditions, shall be discussed with union designees, but the final decision-making
authority regarding these matters is the exclusive responsibility of, and under the authority of, the
Fire Chief.

Except as otherwise specifically provided in Resolution #2015-01 and this MOU, VVFD and the
Fire Chief retain all rights and authority to which by law they are entitled.

VVFD Fire Board has the authority under the Arizona Revised Statutes to reorganize the District,
at its sole discretion, but shall discuss such reorganizations with the Union prior to implementing
a reorganization.

The Union recognizes VVFD has statutory and legal rights and obligations in contracting for
matters relating to VVFD operations, and those rights and obligations will supersede any
conflicting provision of the MOU.

Any and all rights concerning the management, organization, and direction of VVFD and its
personnel, including those set forth in Resolution #2015-01 and this MOU, shall be exclusively
the right of VVFD and the Fire Chief, unless otherwise provided by the express terms of
Resolution #2015-01 and this MOU, as permitted by law. Therefore, the Union pledges
cooperation in this matter to increase VVFD efficiency and effectiveness.

In the event of an unforeseen financial dilemma that has the potential for impacting the current
MOU, the Fire Chief, and employee association representatives will work together towards a
mutually acceptable agreement in the best interest of the District. in the event that the Fire Chief
and employee association representatives cannot reach a mutually acceptable agreement, final
authority to act shall remain with the Fire Chief.

Enumeration of the above rights is illustrative only and not to be construed as all-inclusive.

2.3 Union Rights

There can only be one official and exclusive employee organization for each employee group
(i.e., Firefighters Union) for purposes of meeting and conferring. Nothing in this MOU shall
prohibit any unit member not within an employee group represented by a designated employee
organization from exercising any rights the unit member may have to meet with the Fire Chief
consistent with personnel rules and regulations or any Fire Chief directive.

Page 10



The Union shall have the right to monthly dues deductions, if approved by the unit members of
the organization.

Union representatives shall be released from duty to provide employee representation in a
grievance hearing or disciplinary meeting with a unit member, if release from duty does not
significantly impact the District's ability to conduct operations. Determination of whether a
matter significantly impacts District operations shall remain in the sole discretion of the Fire
Chief.

Enumeration of the above rights is illustrative only and not to be construed as all-inclusive. This
MOU does not supersede or overrule any section of state or federal law with which it may conflict;
any such state or federal law with which this MOU conflicts shall take precedence over the conflicting
term of this MOU.

2.4 Unit Members' Rights

Unit members have the right to be represented by the Union Local at any meeting which could or
will result in disciplinary action being taken against that member. The unit member will have two
(2) hours to obtain Union Local representation from the time of notification of meeting or a Union
Local representative will be contacted with at least two (2) hours’ notice to be present at the
meeting with the unit member. Unit members may have representation by an on-duty Union
Local representative, if that representative’s attendance does not impact the current operational
readiness of the District.

Unit members shall have the right to join and participate in an employee organization, or to
refrain from joining or participating. A unit member shall not hold any elective or appointive office
in any employee organization until such employee has successfully completed the probationary
period following their initial employment.

Unit members are protected by the approved MOU, as well as VVFD policies and procedures.
The Board of Directors affirms its policy that in matters not expressly covered by an approved
MOU, decision-making authority shall rest with the Fire Chief unless otherwise provided by
WEFD policies and procedures, upon subsequent interpretation by the Fire Chief or Board of
Directors, or applies only to the benefits and grievance portions of the policy.

Unit members shall have the right to be represented by the Union Local in the determination of
wages, hours, benefits, and working conditions, and to be represented in any perceived
discrepancy of the MOU.

Resolution #2015-01 does not prevent unit members from discussing his or her concern about
the inconsistent application of an approved MOU in matters of wages, hours, benefits, and
working conditions, in person or by legal counsel, with the employer, as long as the intent of this
MOU and Resolution #2015-01 is not violated.

The Union shall have periodic membership dues deducted and collected by the employer from
the salaries of those unit members who present signed cards, in a form satisfactory to the
employer, authorizing the deduction of such dues. Such authorization cards may be presented
to the employer in person, by mail, or through a representative. Dues shall be transmitted to the
Union on a monthly basis. Dues deductions may be revoked by the unit member upon written
notice of such revocation to VVFD and the Union.

Page 11



The Union shall not represent executive and management-level employees, i.e., Fire Chief,
battalion chief, division managers, nor shall such management employees take an active role in
the policy making activities of the Union, nor shall such management employees participate
directly or indirectly in the Meet and Confer process except as representatives of VVFD.
However, all such management-level employees shall have the right to participate in ali Union
activities and shall continue to receive all Union emails and correspondence while they remain
Union members.

Unit members have the right to participate or engage in activities on behalf of the Union, and the
right to refrain from such activity. Unit members shall be free from any interference, restraint, or
coercion by any employee, supervisor, or manager for or against the Union. Violations may
necessitate disciplinary action based on current VVFD policies and procedures.

Enumeration of the above rights is illustrative only and not to be construed as all-inclusive.

Article 3 — Labor / Management Grievance & Arbitration Provision

3.1 General Provisions

¢ Every effort will be made by the parties to settle grievances at the lowest possible level.

e Until final disposition of a grievance, the grievant shall comply with the directions of his/her
immediate supervisor.

e No party to a grievance shall take any reprisals against the other party to the grievance
because the party participated in an orderly manner in the grievance procedure.

e The time deadlines set forth in the grievance procedure above shall be measured in
calendar days.

e Failure of the grievant to adhere to the time deadlines shall mean the grievance is
withdrawn.
The grievant and Fire Chief may extend or shorten any time deadlines by mutual agreement.
Every effort will be made to schedule meetings for the processing of grievances at times
which will not interfere with the regular workday of the participants. If any grievance
meetings or hearings must be scheduled during duty hours, any unit member required by
either party to participate as a witness or grievant shall be released from regular duties
without loss of pay for a reasonable amount of time.

e The Fire Chief and Union may agree to consolidate grievances at any level.

3.2 Grievance Procedure

3.2.1 Request for Informal Resolution

When a unit member has a problem or complaint regarding terms or rights set forth in this MOU,
he/she shall first try to resolve the matter through discussion with the immediate supervisor
within seven (7) calendar days following the occurrence or knowledge of the event on which the
grievance is based. Unit members waive the right to advance a grievance if not raised within
such seven (7) day period. The immediate supervisor shall respond within ten (10) days to the
grievant. Any decision rendered shall be consistent with the authority to do so.

3.2.2 Level | Formal Grievance

If the unit member is not satisfied with the outcome of informal resolution, the unit member may
initiate a formal grievance and submit to the Verde Valley Chapter Vice President and/or
designee. Such formal grievances must be initiated in writing within ten (10) days of decision of
the immediate supervisor in the informal resolution process. The Union shall respond to the
grievant in writing within ten (10) days of receiving the formal grievance. If the Union intends to

Page 12



file a Level Il grievance, they have ten (10) days after written notification accepting the
grievance to file a grievance (Level Il).

3.2.2.1 Elements of a Formal Grievance

The written grievance shall include:

¢ Adescription of the specific grounds of the grievance including names, dates, and places
necessary for a complete understanding of the grievance.

Identify the level of grievance being submitted.

A specific explanation of how the grievant has been affected.

The section of the MOU that is alleged to have been violated.

A list of reasons why the immediate supervisor's proposed resolution of the problem is

unacceptable.

» Alist of specific actions requested by the grievant of the District, which will remedy the
grievance.

e The signature of the grievant.

If the Union does not feel there has been a breach of the MOU, the unit member and/or
members have the right to pursue their concerns without support or recognition by the Union.

Unit members who proceed with any grievance or complaint without Union representation may
be subject to any policies that apply and may be accountable for their own actions.

3.2.3 Level Il Grievance

If the Union or unit member grievant is not in agreement with the decision rendered by the
immediate supervisor, the Union or unit member grievant shall have the right to file a formal
written appeal to the Fire Chief within ten (10) days after the date a written decision is
determined as outlined in the Level 1 process. The grievance shall include the elements listed
in Section 3.2.2.1, and a description of why the grievant and Union believe the decision at the
previous level(s) was not justified. The Fire Chief shall consider the grievance and submit a
written response within ten (10) days of receipt of grievance.

If there is a belief that further resolution is needed, either Labor or Management can suggest
going to Level Ill Mediation. If the Union is not satisfied with the written response by the Fire
Chief, the Union has ten (10) days to request Level |l mediation for further resolution of the
grievance.

3.2.4 Level Il Mediation

The Union and VVFD shall attempt to agree to a mediator. If no agreement can be reached,
they shall each supply a panel of five (5) names of persons experienced in hearing grievances
involving public employees. Each party shall alternately strike a name until only one (1)
remains. The remaining panel member shall be the mediator.

e If either the Fire District or the Union so requests, the mediator shall hear the merits of any
issue raised regarding the mediation potential of the grievance first. No hearing on the
merits of the grievance will be conducted until the issue of mediation potential has been
decided.

e The mediator shall, as soon as reasonably possible, hear evidence and render a decision on
the issue(s). If the parties cannot agree upon a submission agreement, the mediator shall
determine the issues by referring to the written grievance and the answers thereto at each
step. A certified court reporter shall record the entire mediation hearing unless the parties
mutually agree otherwise.

Page 13



¢ The jurisdiction and authority of the mediator so selected and the opinions the mediator
expresses will be confined exclusively to the interpretation of the express provision(s) of the
MOU or applicable policy. The mediator shall be without power or authority to make any
decision that requires VVFD to do an act prohibited by law.

e After a hearing and both parties had an opportunity to make written arguments, the mediator
shall submit written findings and decisions, which are presented to the Board of Directors for
approval.

e Fees and expenses of the mediator and court reporter shall be shared equally by VVFD and
the Union.

¢ Neither party shall be responsible for the expense of witnesses called by the other.

If both parties agree to skip Level lli Mediation and go directly to the Board of Directors to
present the proposed grievance, they may do so.

The time requirements set forth in the grievance procedure above may be extended where
management determines appropriate or necessary based on scheduling conflicts or conflicting
responsibilities.

3.2.5 Level IV Board of Directors Hearing
If either party is not satisfied with the Level Ill Mediation decision (unless mediation waived) and
feels it is necessary to bring the matter to the Board of Directors, they may do so.

The Board of Directors shall include an agenda item at its next practical regular scheduled
Board Meeting or at a special meeting to hear both sides’ concerns (including the mediator’s
findings if applicable). The decision of the Board of Directors shall be final. in the event a Board
of Directors meeting is scheduled for more than thirty (30) days from such time, they shall call a
special Board meeting unless mutually agreed upon by all parties to have a Board meeting/
hearing in greater than 30 days. In either case, the hearing must be heard within 60 days of
submitting it to the Board of Directors. Such submission shall be made to the attention of the
Board Chair.

The Board of Directors’ decision shall be final and binding. This grievance procedure is the final
remedy to resolve disputes as described herein.

Article 4 — Prohibited Practices

While everyone is expected to work together for a common interest of providing the highest
quality of customer service through progressive fire suppression, emergency medical care, fire
prevention and education, and to be a role model to future generations, there are certain
expectations from all parties who work together and are part of this Memorandum of
Understanding.

4.1 Prohibited Employer Practices

The employer is prohibited from:

e [nterference with unit member rights under this MOU.

e Domination of employee organizations.

¢ Discrimination against unit members for membership in the Union or for engaging in
concerted activities permitted by this MOU or applicable law.

e Retaliation against unit members for invoking their rights under this MOU.

¢ Refusing to meet and confer with the Union, provided it shall not be a violation of this

Page 14



subsection for the employer to refuse to meet and confer, about economic items after the
date set by law for tentative adoption of the annual budget.

o There shall be no lockout by the VVFD unless required to protect and preserve the public
peace, health, or safety of the VVFD and its residents, or required by the VVFD to enforce
any violation of Resolution #2015-01, any MOU, or any applicable laws.

¢ Engage in disputes between the Employee Group's leadership and its respective members
on internal matters unless requested in writing and agreed to by both parties.

4.2 Prohibited Union Practices

The Union is prohibited from:

e Soliciting members, dues, and other internal employee organization business during duty
hours and interfering with the work process. This shall not be construed to prevent those
working a shift at a fire station from discussing employee organization business other than
soliciting members or dues, if these discussions do not interfere with regular District
activities.

e Union Members will have the right for up to one (1) hour during the orientation process of
newly hired eligible unit members for the purpose of introduction to Local 3690 and
membership solicitation.

¢ Restraining or coercing unit members in the exercise of their rights under Resolution
#2015-01 and this MOU.

¢ Causing the employer to unlawfully discriminate against any unit member.

¢ Refusing to Meet and Confer with employer.

e Threatening, coercing, or restraining any person with the object of forcing employer to
recognize a union, forcing any person to stop doing business with employer, forcing
employer to meet and confer with the Union member not authorized as a meet and confer
agent, or forcing employer to assign work to a particular employee organization, trade, or
craft.

e Causing employer to pay for services not performed.

e The expression of any views, arguments, or opinions, or the dissemination thereof, whether
in written, printed, graphic, or visual form, shall not constitute or be evidence of any violation
of any provisions of Resolution #2015-01 or this MOU if such expression contains no threat
of reprisal or force of promise of benefit.

¢ The Union and their members covered by Resolution #2015-01 and this MOU agree that
rendering of fire protection and emergency medical services to the community shall not
under any circumstances or conditions be withheld, interrupted, or discontinued, and
recognize that to do so would endanger the health, safety, and welfare of VVFD citizens.

e The Union shall disavow any strike, walkout/work stoppage or other prohibited action, and
shall notify in writing all of its officers and representatives of their obligation and
responsibility for maintaining compliance with these sections, including their responsibility to
remain at work during any interruption that may be caused/initiated by others. Copies of
such notification shall be delivered to the office of the Fire Chief. in addition, the Union shall
order, both oraily and in writing, all its members participating in a work stoppage to
immediately return to work and cease the walkout/stoppage. Copies of the written order
shall be delivered to the office of the Fire Chief. If unit members do not return to work, they
shall be suspended from the Association. Any employee who participates in a work
stoppage may be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination in the sole
discretion of the Fire Chief.

o Coercing an employee to join the Union.

Interfering with the employer's interaction with any employee who is not a unit member.

* Retaliating against any unit member for bringing to the attention of the employer any
complaints or concerns that unit member has.

Page 15



4.2.1 Penalty for Prohibited Practices
e Penalties or sanctions VVFD may assess against unit members who violate this MOU shall
include, but not be limited to:
o Discipline up to and including termination of employment.
Loss of all compensation and benefits, including seniority, during the period of prohibited
activity.
¢ Should the Union during the term of this MOU and until such time that it is expressly and
legally rescinded, breach its obligations under this MOU, it is agreed all penalties set forth
herein shall be imposed on the Union, in addition to other legal and administrative remedies
available to the VVFD that it may elect to pursue.
¢ Nothing contained herein shall preclude the VVFD from obtaining judicial restraint or from
seeking damages from the Union in the event of a violation of Resolution #2015-01 or this
MOU or on any other legal grounds.
¢ Nothing herein shall prohibit the Union from determining and maintaining its own rules for
obtaining or retaining membership rights in said organization so long as said rules do not
bear upon any rights to employment with the employer or other law.

Article 5 - Compensation / Wages

5.1 Hours
Unit members assigned to Operations shall continue to average fifty-six (56) hours per week.

Tours shall be forty-eight (48) hours in duration, unless agreed upon in writing by the Union.
Tours will consist of two (2) shifts which are twenty-four (24) hours each. Unit members
assigned to shift will work a 48/96 schedule. Unit members that may be assigned a position that
works a 40-hour work week will follow typical administrative hours.

5.2 Maximum Consecutive Hours Worked

In an effort to be in compliance with NFPA 1500, members assigned to Operations will not work
more than 72 consecutive hours, regardless of trade time, overtime, or regular assigned shift,
without express permission from the Fire Chief or his designee (Battalion Chief or Duty Chief),
memorialized in writing.

If 72 consecutive hours have been worked, the member must be off duty, and remain off duty for
12 consecutive hours.

If 72 consecutive hours have been worked, the member is not eligible for overtime for the
following shift; unless a staffing requirement is unable to be maintained utilizing the standard
order model for filling vacancies.

5.3 Calculating Hours Worked

Hours worked are defined as all hours that you are on the schedule — on duty, vacation leave,
sick leave etc. and are factored into determining an employee’s hours worked and any related
FLSA pay benefits such as overtime.

All pay will be calculated according to FLSA regulations and the Equalized Pay Plan policy 3.08
of the Human Resource Policy Manual.

Page 16



5.4 Overtime Calculation
All overtime hours will be calculated according to FLSA regulations and the Equalized Pay Plan
policy 3.08 of the Human Resource Policy Manual

Overtime will be paid at 1 %2 times the base rate, also to include pay for Acting / Temporary
Detail Positions, if applicable, for all time worked over the employee's regularly scheduled shift.

5.5 Administration of Wages/Compensation

A new pay scale will be implemented in FY2024/2025. All members will be placed at the step
closest to their FY2023/2024 wage while ensuring everyone receives a minimum increase of
four percent (4%). Employees whose wage exceeds the maximum step for their range will
not receive an increase.

All members will receive one step increase in FY2025/2026.

5.6 Paramedic Compensation

Members enrolied in a Paramedic course will be paid an incremental stipend of 50% of the current
paramedic stipend when they start Paramedic class, 75% of the current paramedic stipend when
they start vehiculars, and 100% of the current paramedic stipend upon NREMT certification. If
they do not pass after the first attempt, the stipend will be taken away until they pass their
Paramedic NREMT certification.

Unit members approved to provide Paramedic level care will be paid additional hourly
compensation in the form of a $2.25 per hour stipend upon successful completion of the hospital
required mentorship program. This is based on a 30-shift rotation required by the Fire District
Medical Director in order to be authorized to work under his/her license as a Paramedic.

VVFD will cover the cost of EMT and Paramedic refresher courses.

5.7 Acting / Temporary Detail Positions

When a Unit member is assigned an acting or temporary detail assignment to a position of
higher rank that is greater than or equal to one pay period, they are eligible for an increase in
pay. The Unit member shall be paid at the rate of the higher classification beginning with the first
day of the assignment.

5.8 Holiday Compensation

On the following traditional holidays, all Unit members shall receive eight hours of 1.5x regular
pay:

New Year's Day

Martin Luther King Day

President's Day

Easter

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Labor Day

Columbus Day

Veterans Day

Thanksgiving Day

Christmas Day

If Unit members are required to work a shift on any given holiday, these eight hours will be paid
in addition to any actual hours worked.

Page 17



5.9 Pension Contribution

VVFD will contribute the percentage of the member’s gross pay that is required by the Public
Safety Personnel Retirement System per pay period, into the Public Safety Personnel
Retirement System.

VVFD will contribute the amount set by the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System per
member, into the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System Cancer Insurance.

5.10 Shift Trades

The District will allow eligible employees not under discipline, or on a reduced work schedule due to
injury or disability to “trade time,” working for one another to avoid either employee from losing
paid leave hours when taking time off.

The employee taking time off shall be paid for normal hours worked, while the District shall not
pay the employee working for the other employee. The employee working shall be compensated
at a later date when the other employee repays those hours traded.

Shift trades require prior supervisory approval and shall not affect the operational effectiveness
of the District, nor shall they create a financial burden on the District.

The employee who is covering the designated trade shift shall be accountable for any tardiness
or failure to report.

Shift trades may be denied by the immediate supervisor.

5.11 Employer Funded Contribution

During the annual budget process, the Board of Directors shall determine the amount of the
annual employer funded contribution (currently a total of $2000 annually). The contribution shall
then be divided and deposited bi-weekly into each unit member's account.

Ten dollars ($10.00) of each bi-weekly contribution will be deposited to each employee’s PEHP
account. For the remaining bi-weekly funds, the employee may choose the amount deposited to
their deferred compensation account and/or HSA account. Contributions cannot exceed the
annual IRS contribution limits.

Changes to the allocations may be made annually, during the open enroliment period, prior to
July 1 of the next Fiscal Year.

Article 6 - Benefits

6.1 Sick Leave

Unit members who work a 56-hour week shall receive 4.62 hours of sick leave accrual per bi-
weekly pay period. Unit members who work a 40-hour week shall receive 3.38 hours of sick
leave accrual per bi-weekly pay period.

Maximum allowable sick leave accrual for unit members who work a 56-hour week shall be 960
hours: and 640 hours for unit members who work a 40-hour week.

Page 18



If a unit member reaches his maximum allowable accrual of sick leave hours, subsequently
earned sick leave hours shall be deposited at his current rate of pay into the employee’s
deferred compensation account, up to the annual IRS contribution limits. The deposit shall be
made on the last day of each quarter.

Sick leave may be used in quarter-hour increments.

If a unit member does not complete a full pay period, his sick leave accrual shall be prorated in
accordance with the number of hours worked in that pay period.

Upon separation of employment, unused, accrued sick leave shall be paid out at his current rate
of pay, based on the employee’s years of service as follows:

» Twenty (20) or more years of service with VVFD and a minimum balance of five (5) years of
unused sick leave accruals (600.6 for Suppression personnel and 439.4 for Administrative
personnel} - fifty percent (50%) of the accrued sick leave balance.

« Less than twenty (20) years of service with VVFD or less than the minimum balance of five (5)
years of unused sick leave accruals — twenty-five percent (25%) of the accrued sick leave balance.

Upon separation of employment, an employee may elect to receive cash payment for any
unused, accrued sick leave hours according to the section above, or may elect to have any
portion of the hours disbursed into their deferred compensation up to the annual IRS
contribution limits.

In the event of a unit member’s non-line of duty-related death, the beneficiary designated by the
unit member to receive retirement benefits shall receive the sick leave payout as set forth in the
section above.

In the event of a unit member’s line-of-duty death, the beneficiary designated by the unit
member to receive retirement benefits shall be paid one hundred percent (100%) of the
deceased unit member's accrued sick leave.

6.2 Vacation Leave
The District shall provide vacation accrual on a bi-weekly basis for all full-time suppression
personnel as follows:

Years of Service:
0-1 3.69 hours (4 24-hr. shifts/yr)
1-5 6.46 hours (7 24-hr. shifts/yr)
5-10 9.23 hours (10 24-hr. shifts/yr)
10-15 12.00 hours (13 24-hr. shifts/yr)
15+ 14.76 hours (16 24-hr. shifts/yr)

Change in the accrual rate shall occur at the start of the first pay period following the unit
member’s completion of the associated year of service.

Unit members are required to use a minimum of seventy-two (72) hours of vacation leave per
Page 19



fiscal year. Failure to use the minimum number of required hours shall result in a forfeiture of the
difference between the minimum use requirement and the actual hours used. Employees in
their initial probationary period are not required to use the minimum hours.

Maximum accrual of vacation leave shall be forty-eight (48) hours above the unit member's
annual accrual rate. Any accrual over the cap that is not used by June 30 of each year shall be
deposited into the unit member's deferred compensation account, up to the annual IRS
contribution limits, at the unit member's current rate of pay.

Under extenuating circumstances, the Fire Chief may allow a unit member to carryover vacation
leave hours in excess of the maximum allowable. This request shall be made in writing to the
Fire Chief PRIOR to June 30. The Fire Chief shall notify the unit member and the Finance
department in writing of the approved exception and shall ensure that excess vacation leave is
used as soon as possible. Carryover exceptions shall not be granted for more than two (2)
consecutive years.

If a unit member uses a large amount of accumulated sick leave due to injury, prolonged iliness,
or for the care of a family member per FMLA guidelines, the unit member may elect, with
approval from the Fire Chief, to convert excess vacation leave hours to sick leave in lieu of
depositing the excess hours to the unit member’s deferred compensation account. The unit
member shall submit a written request to the Fire Chief prior to June 30. Any conversion of
vacation to sick leave shall not create an excess of sick leave above the maximum allowable
accrual.

Vacation leave is accrued, but not earned, until a unit member has completed six (6) months of
employment. Thus, a unit member who has not yet completed six (6) months of employment is
not eligible to use vacation leave even though it is being accrued.

Upon separation of employment, a unit member may elect to receive cash payment for any
unused, accrued vacation hours, or may elect to have any portion of the hours disbursed into
their deferred compensation account up to the annual IRS contribution limits.

In the event of a unit member’s death, the beneficiary designated by the unit member to receive
retirement benefits shall be paid one hundred percent (100%) of the deceased employee’s
accrued vacation leave.

6.3 Bereavement Leave

In the event of a death of a unit member's immediate family, unit members who work a 56-hour
week shall be granted up to 1 tour (48 hours total) of paid Bereavement Leave. Unit members
who work a 40-hour week shall be granted up to forty (40) hours of paid Bereavement Leave.

Bereavement Leave shall not be charged against any other accrued leave.

All Bereavement Leave must be approved or denied by the Fire Chief or his designated
representative. Other paid leave or leave without pay may be granted for the death of a relative
that is not considered “immediate family” as described in the definition above.

In the event of the death of a co-worker, paid leave time may be granted to allow co-workers to

attend the memorial/funeral services.

Page 20



6.4 Firefighter Association Leave

VVFD will allow unit members to donate accrued vacation time to a "bank” set up for use by
other members who are representing the members at meetings of the SVWFFA, PFFA, and the
IAFF or other Association-sanctioned events.

Leave for the VP and/or Trustee to attend PFFA and IAFF conventions will be covered by
department education feave.

If a unit member wishes to donate paid vacation leave hours for this purpose, the member must
submit the donation in writing to the Fire Chief. The unit member shall complete a Voluntarily
Paid Leave Transfer form.

Hours will be transferred from the unit member’s vacation accrual to the Association Leave
Account as close as possible to June 1st, unless otherwise deemed necessary by the Fire
Chief.

All donated hours will be placed in the Association Leave Account for the representatives to
draw from for Association-approved business or meetings that would otherwise come out of the
representative's vacation time.

Unit members must retain a minimum of 24 hours of vacation leave for their own use.

Paid vacation leave hours, not wages, shall be donated. Thus, the representative shall receive
the donated hours at the representative’s own regular hourly rate.

If a representative is planning on attending a meeting of the SVVFFA or the IAFF, he may
request leave hours from the Association Leave Account to cover part or all of his time off for
attendance.

The representative must have a request for leave from the Association Leave Account on a
Time Off Request, signed by the President, Vice President or SVVFFA Representative and the
Chief before turning into Administration.

If the request is granted, the representative shall be allowed to receive donated leave hours
from the Association Leave Account.

6.5 Military Leave
VVFD complies with state and federal statutes for military related leaves.

Unit members shall notify the immediate supervisor upon receipt of military orders to report to
duty. The unit member should submit a copy of the military orders immediately upon receipt.
The Fire Chief shall review such orders in advance in order for the military leave to be
approved.

Upon return to work, the unit member shall submit a certificate of satisfactory completion of
service.

The current practice is outlined in the VVFD Military Leave of Absence Policy.

Page 21



6.6 Jury Duty / Court Appearance

Unit members are eligible to receive up to ten hours per scheduled shift of jury duty
compensation. The unit member shall return to the station to complete the shift immediately
upon completion of the jury duty activity for the day. In the event of extenuating circumstances
that require jury service in excess of ten hours per day, the unit member shall provide
documentation noting actual hours served, and the District shall compensate the member
accordingly. The employee serving on jury duty shall submit all jury duty fees to the District,
except for any travel expenses.

In the event that a unit member receives a subpoena to appear in court for business related to
official duties for the District or as a witness in a criminal case, the unit member's presence in
court shall be considered time worked and the member shall be compensated at the normal rate
of pay.

In the event that a unit member receives a subpoena to appear in court for a civil case not
related to official duties for the District, the absence from work shall be charged to leave without
pay, or, at the member’s request, vacation leave.

Unit members are required to notify the immediate supervisor upon receipt of jury duty or court
summons. The scheduling officer shall also be notified in order to secure necessary coverage.

6.7 Medical Leave Assistance Program

The District will allow unit members to donate accrued paid leave to other members in the
instance of a serious medical situation of the member or the member’s immediate family or in
the case of extreme financial hardship, if the unit member has depleted all accrued paid leave
hours.

Unit members may request use of the Medical Leave Assistance Program via a written request
to the Fire Chief. Likewise, a unit member may make the request to the Fire Chief to consider
another member for receipt of such donations.

If the request is granted, the unit member shall be allowed to receive donated paid leave hours.

If a unit member wishes to donate paid leave hours for this purpose, the member must submit
the donation in writing to the Fire Chief.

Paid leave hours, not wages, shall be donated. Thus, the unit member shall receive the donated
hours at the receiving member's own regular hourly rate.

Donors must retain a minimum of 24 hours each of vacation and sick leave for their own use.

Once the unit member returns to work, the member is not eligible to receive additional paid
leave donations for that particular situation.

Only those hours needed for a pay period shall be used. Upon the unit member’s return to work,
all excess paid leave donation hours shall be returned to the donors in proportion to their
donation. No donor shall receive more hours back than were originally donated.

Page 22



6.8 Health/Dental/Vision Insurance
VVFD will make available group health, dental, and vision insurance benefits to Unit members
and their eligible dependents, at a cost shared by the District and the employee.

Coverage becomes effective on the first day of the month following thirty (30) days of full-time
employment.

The District shall pay a percentage of the premium for the employee and dependent coverage, if
elected by the employee. This percentage will be determined by the Fire Board on an annual
basis (currently 100% for employee coverage and 80% for dependent coverage, if elected.)

Coverage under the group health, dental, and vision insurance plans will end on the last day of
the month in which employment terminates, or at the time one no longer meets eligibility
requirements.

Detailed information regarding the available plans is provided in the plan description materials
available in the Administration office. The Fire Board shall make all final decisions regarding plan
providers, underwriters, and administrators.

6.9 Life Insurance
The District will provide $50,000 life insurance coverage per Unit member.

6.10 Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance
The District will provide $25,000 accidental death and dismemberment (AD&D) coverages
through the VFIS Accident and Sickness Program.

6.11 Line of Duty Death

In the event that a Unit member is kifled while on duty, or while performing a Fire Department
function as determined by the Fire Chief, the Unit member's health insurance benefits will
terminate on the last day of the month in which the death occurred.

6.12 Long Term Disability Insurance
A long-term disability plan for a qualified illness or accident may be provided for full-time
employees under certain eligibility requirements and is managed by PSPRS.

6.13 Workers’ Compensation
Unit members are insured and are provided benefits under the Workers' Compensation Act in
the event of work-related injury or illness.

When a Unit member is unable to work due to a disability arising out of employment, the Unit
member is eligible for payments of 66.67% of weekly pay up to a monthly maximum as set forth
by State law from the workers’ compensation provider. Payment begins after a seven-calendar
day waiting period.

If ARS 38-961 sunsets on 10/1/2025, in order to prevent a unit member from suffering a loss of
income due to a work-related injury or iliness, the unit member may use accrued sick leave or
vacation leave in order to make up the difference between the unit member’s normal pay and the
amount of compensation paid by Workers’ Compensation.

Page 23



6.14 Employee Assistance Program (EAP)
The Fire District will continue to provide the current Employee Assistance Program (EAP) for
unit members and their families, at no cost to unit members.

Additionally, under the Officer Craig Tiger Act, unit members are eligible for up to twelve (12)
visits of licensed counseling Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) §§ 38-672 and
38-673 if they are exposed to a traumatic event while in the course of duty.

If a licensed mental health professional determines that a unit member needs additional visits of
licensed counseling beyond the 12 sessions mentioned above, and that the additional visits are
likely to improve the unit member’s condition, the District shall pay for up to an additional 24
visits if the visits occur within one year from the first visit.

6.15 AFLAC (American Family Life Assurance Company)

The District and the Union have established the availability of additional accidental medical
coverage through AFLAC. It is at the unit member's discretion to choose any of the coverage
options offered through AFLAC.

6.16 Health Savings Account (HSA)

During the annual budget process, the Fire Board shall determine the amount of the annual
HSA contribution (currently $2500 per individual and $5000 per unit member/spouse or
domestic partner, unit member/children, unit member/family). The contribution shall then be
divided and deposited twice a month into each employee’s account.

6.17 Annual Physicals
The Fire District will continue to provide an annual NFPA 1582 compliant physical to maintain
current physical conditioning at no cost to the unit member.

6.18 Educational Assistance
Unit members who elect to further themselves by pursuing a college education are strongly
encouraged to do so.

The District will assist in unit members’ education and training based on available funds.

The Fire Chief shall determine which specific courses shall be approved for tuition
reimbursement.

Courses that are approved for tuition reimbursement require completion of the appropriate
Travel, Training & Educational Request Form.

If prior approval is received, successful completion of the course shall entitle the member to
reimbursement of the tuition for the college courses, up to an annual maximum of $1,250. The
District shall reimburse course tuition and fees with a passing grade of “C” or better. There will be
no reimbursement for parking fees, transcript or graduation fees.

The District shall budget for tuition reimbursement on an annual basis. In the event of a surplus
in the budgeted expense, unit members may apply for surplus funds. A unit member may apply
to receive a total of 75% of the total cost of his tuition. The District shall divide on a pro rata
basis the surplus budget dollars between those members who elect to apply for additional
reimbursement.

Page 24



6.19 Uniform Allowance
The District will provide up to $650.00 annually per unit member for uniform purchasing,
maintenance, and any other Personal Protective Equipment based on the Fire Chief's approval.

The District is committed to the safety of our Firefighters and will provide two sets of the
following personal protective equipment (PPE):

Structural firefighting hood
Structural firefighting turnout coat
Structural firefighting turnout pants & suspenders

The District will provide one set of the following:

Structural firefighting helmet

Structural firefighting gloves

Structural firefighting leather bunker boots

Flashlight known to resist high heat and operate optimally in smoky conditions
Wildland helmet

FR brush shirt

Nomex brush pant

Leather work gloves

Any clothing or uniform changes will be made through a committee developed through the labor
management process.

Article 7 - Station Bidding

It is the desire of the VVFD to allow Unit members to vie for vacant positions at different
stations/shifts provided the many needs of the VVFD, as set forth by the Fire Chief, are met.
The timeline for the bid process must be such that the intent will cause no undue hardship upon
VVFED or its members.

Unit members serving temporary assignments (i.e. Acting Captain), will be transferred back to
their original position (on paper) prior to the determination of open positions.

Only those that are non-probationary members currently meeting the rank requirements are to
be considered for the vacancy, unless there are no bids for the vacancy.

On small scale bids, the Fire Chief, or designee, will solicit bids via email and/or automated
notification with a clearly marked deadline for the period of three (3) days. On the fourth day the
assignment will be made.

The assignment will be made according to time in grade (seniority). In the event of a tie-
breaker, the assignment will be made according to placement on promotion/hiring list.

When one or more of these particular qualifications (i.e. Paramedic) are required in a vacancy,
this shall be disclosed during the solicitation. Only those meeting the needs of a particular
speciaity shall be considered. When no qualifications are required, all Unit members meeting
the rank, regardless of their qualifications, shall be considered

Page 25



Unit members shall have the ability to bid via proxy/email by notifying the Fire Chief at any time
prior to the closing of solicitation. Once a bid or proxy bid has been submitted, the request
cannot be rescinded.

Upon determination of the appropriate individual, that member and all members requesting

assignment shall be notified via email. Reassignment shall be made at the soonest available
pay period to reduce hardship to the VVFD.

Article 8 — Prevailing Benefits

Existing benefits including the rights, privileges, and working conditions not listed in this MOU
shall remain in full force and effect unless changed by formal meet and confer in good faith
process.

The parties recognize there are existing ordinances, resolutions, policies, and rules and
regulations as contained in the Personnel Policy Manual relating to benefits and other terms and
conditions of employment and the same are not affected by this MOU except as contained
herein.

Article 9 - Effective Date

This MOU shall become effective when adopted by the Board of Directors and shall remain in
effect through June 30, 2026. If no MOU is agreed to for the time frame following June 30, 2026,
all aspects of this MOU shall cease to apply until a new MOU is agreed to and in place.

If any provision of this MOU or the application of such provision to any person or circumstance
shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this MOU or the application of such provisions to
persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid shall not be affected
thereby.

Article 10 — Saving Clause

If any Article or Section of this Memorandum should be held invalid by operation of law or by a

final judgment of any tribunal of competent jurisdiction, or if compliance with or enforcement of
any Article or Section should be restrained by such tribunal, the remainder of this Memorandum
shall not be affected thereby.

It is recognized by the parties that the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act are currently
applicable to certain of the wage and premium pay provisions of this MOU, and that this MOU
shall be administered in compliance with the FLSA for so long as the Act is applicable.

Nothing contained in the Memorandum shall preclude the parties from being in compliance with
the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Article 11 — Attachments / Addendums

11.1 Revisions, Amendments and Procedure

When changes to policies or portions of this MOU occur, the unit member’s Executive Board
and the Fire Chief may amend the contract to reflect the current practices or procedures.
Creating a process whereby all parties are aware of the change and are in accord with the

Page 26



changes. The intent is to keep the document current for Labor and Management to all be
working in harmony with the MOU and VVFD’s practices.

Ideally, the MOU will be worked through with proposed changes as outlined in Resolution
#2015-01 and an MOU will be proposed to the Board of Directors for approval. It is a general
expectation that the benefits and provisions described in the MOU will remain current through
the terms agreed upon in the MOU. Compliance with the law and other contractual obligations
may not make that feasible and those conflicts will take precedence over the MOU, as
appropriate.

As 1o all the benefits described in this MOU, that description is only intended to describe what is
currently provided to employees who are otherwise qualified to receive those benefits. Nothing
herein shall be construed as an assurance a particular employee will qualify for the benefits
described or that those benefits will continue in the same form as they currently exist. In the
middle of an agreed upon MOU term, the District and Management reserve the right to modify
all such benefits, from time-to-time following appropriate procedure described herein and with
notice to the Union and employees. Anytime a change to the MOU is proposed by any party to
the MOU, it requires the proposed change to be vetted through the Meet and Confer
Representative(s). This will allow all parties to understand the need for the revision to the MOU
and see if there are other alternatives that will meet the same end goal being proposed. Nothing
herein shall prevent VVFD, through its designated representatives, from negotiating the type
and extent of said benefits during the meet and confer process described herein, or the VVFD

Board of Directors from changing or eliminating a benefit described in this MOU, if the Board of
Directors determines such action necessary to meet the Board of Directors’ fiduciary or
legislative or quasi-legislative duties.

If the change warrants Board of Directors action based on its nature, a re-signing of the MOU
may be required and can be requested by either party.

11.2 Termination

In addition to the Board of Directors’ ability to terminate this agreement as set forth above, if this
agreement is determined to be the contract for purposes of ARS 38-511, then the Board of
Directors may cause this agreement to be terminated consistent with the provision thereof

11.3 Attachments

Attachment A: Resolution #2015-01

Attachment B: Current FY Pay Scale

Attachment C: RBO Procedure

Attachment D: Benefits summary sheet
Attachment E: Voluntarily Paid Leave Transfer form

The Fire Chief and Labor-Management agree to negotiate items listed below for FY2025/2026

* Paramedic Compensation
+ Technical Rescue Compensation

Page 27



RESOLVED and ADOPTED this 27" day of August, 2024.

Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
Verde Valley Fire District

Jacob Marx, Vice-President
IAFF |.-3690, Verde Valley Chapter

Donald Peck, Board Chairman
Verde Valley Fire District

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Coleen Gilboy, Board Clerk Nicolas J. Cornelius, Esq.
Verde Valley Fire District Verde Valley Fire District Attorney

Page 28



Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Personnel Retirement and Promotions August 27, 2024
Action Required: Submitted By:
] Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
[] Resolution Date Submitted:
No Action Required, Information Only August 19, 2024
[ Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Presentation of personnel retirement and pinning of newly promoted employees.

Background Information:
The District would like to recognize retiree Pete Bailey for all of years of dedicated service to Verde Valley Fire District.

The District would like to recognize the following newly promoted employees:
» Jonathan Pizzi, Captain
o Jake McDaniel, Engineer
¢ Bryan Heisinger, Engineer

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? [ ]Yes [ JNo If Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: N/A

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: N/A

List of Attachments:




Verde Valley Fire District
Fire Board Agenda Report

Subject: Board Meeting Date:
Underwriter / Placement Agent Engagement August 27, 2024
Action Required: Submitted By:
Xl Motion Danny Johnson, Fire Chief
[ ] Resolution Date Submitted:
[ ] No Action Required, Information Only August 19, 2024
[ Other (Explain):

Project/lssue Relates to VVFD Strategic Plan: N/A

Agenda Title: Discussion and possible approval of the Underwriter / Placement Agent Engagement agreement with Stifel
to allow Verde Valley Fire District to engage in discussions related to a potential issue of municipal securities related to
General Obligation Bonds.

Background Information:

The District has many capital items that need to be addressed that are not within the ability of the Capital Fund. To fund
these items, Staff feels that the District's only option is General Obligation Bonds. These bonds would allow the capital
needs to be addressed without affecting the daily operations and services of the District.

Staff would like to engage with Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc. for discussions related to a potential issue of municipal
securities related to General Obligation Bonds and to formalize Stifel's role as underwrite or placement agent with respect to
the issue.

The agreement is covered under the Strategic Alliance for Volume Expenditures Cooperative (SAVE) purchasing
consortium of which the District is a member.

Financial Impact:
Is this a budgeted expense? [ ]Yes [ No if Yes, Account Number:

Fire Chief's Recommendation: Approve the Underwriter / Placement Agent Engagement agreement with Stifel to allow
Verde Valley Fire District to engage in discussions related to a potential issue of municipal securities related to General
Obligation Bonds and authorize the Fire Chief to sign the agreement.

Attorney Recommendation: N/A

Suggested Motion: Approve the Underwriter / Placement Agent Engagement agreement with Stifel to allow Verde Valley
Fire District to engage in discussions related to a potential issue of municipal securities related to General Obligation Bonds
and authorize the Fire Chief to sign the agreement.

List of Attachments:
Stifel Underwriter / Placement Agent Engagement agreement




STIFEL

July 1, 2024

Daniel Johnson, Fire Chief
Verde Valley Fire District
2700 E Godad Road
Cottonwood, AZ 86326

Re: Underwriter/Placement Agent Engagement Relating to Potential Municipal Securities
Transaction for General Obligation Bonds, Series 2026 (or laten), the first issue from a potential
2025 (or later) Election - Timing, Structure and Par Amount To Be Determined

Dear Chief Johnson:

The Verde Valley Fire District (the “Issuer”) and Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated (“Stifel”)
are entering into this engagement to confirm that they are engaged in discussions related to a
potential issue of (or series of issuances of) municipal securities related to General Obligation
Bonds, Series 2026 (or later), the first issue from a potential 2025 (or later) election - timing,
structure and par amount to be determined (the “Issue”) and to formalize Stifel’s role as underwriter
or placement agent with respect to the Issue.

Engagement as Underwriter/Placement Agent

Issuer is aware of the “Municipal Advisor Rule” of the Securities and Exchange Commission (*SEC”)
and the underwriter exclusion from the definition of “municipal advisor” for a firm serving as an
underwriter or placement agent for a particular issuance of municipal securities. Issuer hereby
designates Stifel as an underwriter or placement agent for the Issue. Issuer expects that Stifel will
provide advice to Issuer on the structure, timing, terms and other matters concerning the Issue.

If this engagement takes the form of a placement, before Stifel commences its activities as
placement agent, the Issuerwill be asked to sign a Placement Agent Agreement in the form attached
hereto, providing for more detailed terms of this engagement as well as representations and
warranties.

Limitation of Engagement

It is Issuer’s intent that Stifel serve as an underwriter or placement agent for the Issue, subject to
satisfying applicable procurement laws or policies, formal approval by the fire board of Issuer,
finalizing the structure of the Issue and executing a bond purchase agreement or placement agent
agreement, as applicable. While Issuer presently engages Stifel as the underwriter or placement
agent for the Issue, this engagement letter is preliminary, nonbinding and may be terminated at any
time by Issuer, without penalty or liability for any costs incurred by Stifel. Furthermore, this
engagement letter does not restrict Issuer from entering into the Issue with any other underwriters
or placement agents or selecting an underwriting syndicate that does not include Stifel.



Disclosures Required by MSRB Rule G-17 Concerning the Role of the Underwriter or Placement
Agent

The Issuer confirms and acknowledges the following disclosures, as required to be delivered by the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board {(MSRB) Rule G-17 as set forth in MSRB Notice 2019-20 (Nov.
8, 2019)1:

The following G-17 conflict of interest disclosures are broken down into three types, including: 1)
dealer-specific conflicts of interest disclosures (if applicable); 2} transaction-specific disclosures
(if applicable); and 3) standard disclosures. You may receive additional separate disclosure letters
pursuant to Rule G-17 from the co-managing underwriters or other syndicate members for the Issue
if they have their own dealer-specific or transaction-specific disclosures.

r-Specifi i f Interest D
Stifel has identified the following actual or potentialz material conflicts of interest:

Stifel and its affiliates comprise a full-service financial institution engaged in activities which may
include sales and trading, commercial and investment banking, advisory, investment management,
investment research, principal investment, hedging, market making, brokerage and other financial
and non-financial activities and services. Stifel and its affiliates may have provided, and may in the
future provide, avariety of these services to the Issuer and to persons and entities with relationships
with the Issuer, for which they received or will receive customary fees and expenses.

In the ordinary course of these business activities, Stifel and its affiliates may purchase, sell or hold
a broad array of investments and actively trade securities, derivatives, loans and other financial
instruments for their own account and for the accounts of their customers, and such investment and
trading activities may involve or relate to assets, securities and/or instruments of the Issuer
(directly, as collateral securing other obligations or otherwise) and/or persons and entities with
relationships with the Issuer.

Stifel and its affiliates may also communicate independent investment recommendations, market
color or trading ideas and/or publish or express independent research views in respect of such
assets, securities orinstruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that they should
acquire such assets, securities and instruments. Such investment and securities activities may
involve securities and instruments of the Issuer.

2. Tr ion-Specific D
* Disclosures Concerning Complex Municipal Securities Financing;

! Revised Interpretive Notice Concerning the Application of MSRB Rule G-17 to Underwriters of Municipal Securities
{effective Mar. 31, 2021).

? When we refer to potential material conflicts throughout this letter, we refer to ones that are reasonably likely to mature
into actual material conflicts during the course of the transaction, which is the standard required by MSRB Rule G-17.



o Since we have not recommended a “complex municipal securities financing” to the
Issuer, additional disclosures regarding the financing structure for the Issue are not
required under MSRB Rule G-17.

3. Standard Disclosures
e Di I ncerni riter's or P ent’s Role:

o MSRB Rule G-17 requires an underwriter and a placement agent to deal fairly at all times
with both issuers and investors.

o The underwriter's primary role is to purchase the Issue with a view to distribution in an
arm’s-length commercial transaction with the Issuer. The placement agent’s primary role
in the transaction is to facilitate the sale and purchase of the securities between the
issuer and one or more investors for which the placement agent will receive
compensation in an arm’s-length commercial transaction with the issuer. The
underwriter or placement agent has financial and other interests that differ from those
of the Issuer.

o Unlike a municipal advisor, an underwriter or a placement agent does not have a
fiduciary duty to the Issuer under the federal securities laws and is, therefore, not
required by federal law to act in the best interests of the Issuer without regard to its own
financial or other interests.

o The Issuer may choose to engage the services of a municipal advisor with a fiduciary
obligation to represent the Issuer’s interest in the transaction,

o The underwriter has a duty to purchase the securities from the Issuer at a fair and
reasonable price, but must balance that duty with their duty to sell the securities to
investors at prices that are fair and reasonable.

o The placement agent has a duty to use its commercially reasonable efforts to arrange
the purchase of securities from the Issuer at a fair and reasonable price, but must
balance that duty with its duty to arrange the sale of securities to investors at prices that
are fair and reasonable.

o The underwriter or the placement agent will review the official statement for the
securities, if any, in accordance with, and a part of, their respective responsibilities to
investors under the federal securities laws, as applied to the facts and circumstances of
this transaction.®

* Under federal securities law, an issuer of securities has the primary responsibility for disclosure to investors. The review
of the official statement by the underwriter or placement agent is solely for purposes of satisfying the underwriter’s or
placement agent’s obligations under the federal securities laws and such review should not be construed by an issuer as
a guarantee of the accuracy or completeness of the information in the official statement,



+ Disclosures Concerning the Underwriter’s or Placement Agent’s Compensation:

o The underwriter will be compensated by a fee and/or an underwriting discount that will
be set forth in the bond purchase agreement to be negotiated and entered into in
connection with the Issue. The placement agent will be compensated by a fee agreed
upon with the Issuer in connection with the private placement of the Issue. Payment or
receipt of the underwriting/placement agent fee or discount will be contingent on the
closing of the transaction and the amount of the fee or discount may be based, in whole
or in part, on a percentage of the principal amount of the Issue. While this form of
compensation is customary in the municipal securities market, it presents a conflict of
interest since the underwriters may have an incentive to recommend to the Issuer a
transaction that is unnecessary or to recommend that the size of the transaction be
larger than is necessary.

o Stifel will be compensated by an underwriting fee that is covered within the Strategic
Alliance for Volume Expenditures Cooperative (SAVE) response to Crane ESD Request for
Proposals #C-005-2223 (the “SAVE Consortium®), which provides for underwriting of
obligations of similar size, credit quality and amortization. Stifel will be compensated
by a fee and/or an underwriting discount that will be set forth in the obligation purchase
agreement to be negotiated and entered into in connection with the issuance of the
Issue.

It is our understanding that you have the authority to bind the Issuer by contract with us, and that
you are not a party to any conflict of interest relating to the subject transaction. If our understanding
is incorrect, please notify the undersigned immediately.

Sincerely,

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated

N&me: Mark Reader
Title: Managing Director

Issuer acknowledges the foregoing.
Accepted and Executed

By: Date:
Name: Daniel Johnson
Title:  Fire Chief




